# 

Fakulteit Gesondheidswetenskappe

# Faculty of Health Sciences

Postgraduate Nagraads



Address all correspondence to:

The Registrar North-West University Private Bag X1290 Potchefstroom 2520

Tel: (018) 299-1111/2222 Fax: (018) 299-4910 Internet: <u>http://www.nwu.ac.za</u>

PLEASE MENTION YOUR UNIVERSITY NUMBER IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE.

The General Academic Rules of the University, to which all students have to subject themselves and which apply to all the qualifications offered by the University, appear in a separate publication and are available on the web page of the University.

**Please note:** Although the information in this Calendar has been compiled with the utmost care and accuracy, the Council and the Senate of the University accept no responsibility whatsoever for errors that may occur. Before students finally decide on the selection of modules, they must consult the class timetable. If a clash occurs in the planned selection of a student, the relevant module combination is not permitted.

Please note that all Honours programmes and Postgraduate Diplomas are outlined in the **Undergraduate & Honours Yearbook** of the faculty

Visit the Faculty of Health Sciences at:

http://health-sciences.nwu.ac.za/

# **Table of Contents**

HSC.1	FACULTY RULES	16
HSC.1.1	AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL RULES	16
HSC.1.2	FACULTY-SPECIFIC RULES	16
HSC.1.2.1	General provisions	16
HSC.1.2.2	General and professional master's degrees	22
HSC.1.2.3	Doctoral degrees	26
HSC.1.3	WARNING AGAINST PLAGIARISM	30
HSC.1.3.1	Academic misconduct	
HSC.1.3.2	Plagiarism	30
HSC.1.4	CAPACITY STIPULATION	32
HSC.1.5	QUALIFICATIONS, PROGRAMMES AND CURRICULA	33
QUALIFIC	ATIONS OUTLINE	37
HSC.1.6	MASTER OF ARTS IN POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY	37
HSC.1.6.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	37
HSC.1.6.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.6.3	Outcomes of the qualification	
HSC.1.6.4	Programme: Positive Psychology	
HSC.1.7	MASTER OF ARTS IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY	39
HSC.1.7.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.7.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.7.3	Outcomes of the qualification	39
HSC.1.7.4	Programme: Clinical Psychology	40
HSC.1.8	MASTER OF ARTS IN COUNSELLING PSYCHOLOGY	41
HSC.1.8.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	41
HSC.1.8.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	42
HSC.1.8.3	Outcomes of the qualification	42
HSC.1.8.4	Programme: Counselling Psychology	43
HSC.1.9	MASTER OF ARTS IN RESEARCH PSYCHOLOGY	44
HSC.1.9.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	44
HSC.1.9.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	44
HSC.1.9.3	Outcomes of the qualification	44
HSC.1.9.4	Programme: Research Psychology	45
HSC.1.10	MASTER OF CONSUMER SCIENCES	-
HSC.1.10.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.10.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	46
HSC.1.10.3	Outcomes of the qualification	46

HSC.1.10.4	Programme: Consumer Sciences	47
HSC.1.11	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN CARDIOVASCULA PHYSIOLOGY	AR 48
HSC.1.11.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	48
HSC.1.11.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	48
HSC.1.11.3	Outcomes of the qualification	48
HSC.1.11.4	Programme: Cardiovascular Physiology	49
HSC.1.12	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN GERONTOLOGY	50
HSC.1.12.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	50
HSC.1.12.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	50
HSC.1.12.3	Outcomes of the qualification	50
HSC.1.12.4	Programme: Gerontology	50
HSC.1.13	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN HEALTH PROFESSION EDUCATION	
HSC.1.13.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	51
HSC.1.13.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	51
HSC.1.13.3	Outcomes of the qualification	51
HSC.1.13.4	Programme: Health Professions Education	52
HSC.1.13.1	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN HUMAN MOVEMEN SCIENCES	
HSC.1.13.2	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.13.3	Admission requirements of the qualification	53
HSC.1.13.4	Outcomes of the qualification	53
HSC.1.13.5	Programme: Human Movement Sciences	54
HSC.1.14	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN OCCUPATION/ HYGIENE	
HSC.1.14.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	55
HSC.1.14.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	55
HSC.1.14.3	Outcomes of the qualification	55
HSC.1.14.4	Programme: Occupational Hygiene	56
HSC.1.15	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN PSYCHOLOGY	
HSC.1.15.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	57
HSC.1.15.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	57
HSC.1.15.3	Outcomes of the qualification	57
HSC.1.15.4	Programme: Psychology	58
HSC.1.16	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN RECREATION SCIENCE	
HSC.1.16.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.16.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.16.3	Outcomes of the qualification	59
HSC.1.16.4	Programme: Recreation Science	

HSC.1.17	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN TRANSDISCIPLINA HEALTH PROMOTION	
HSC.1.17.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	.60
HSC.1.17.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.60
HSC.1.17.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.60
HSC.1.17.4	Programme: Transdisciplinary Health Promotion	.60
HSC.1.18	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACEUTICAL CHEMISTRY	.62
HSC.1.18.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	.62
HSC.1.18.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.62
HSC.1.18.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.62
HSC.1.18.4	Programme: Pharmaceutical Chemistry	.63
HSC.1.19	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACOLOGY	.64
HSC.1.19.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.19.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.64
HSC.1.19.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.64
HSC.1.19.4	Programme: Pharmacology	.64
HSC.1.20	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACEUTICS	
HSC.1.20.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.20.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.66
HSC.1.20.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.66
HSC.1.20.4	Programme: Pharmaceutics	
HSC.1.21	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES	
HSC.1.21.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.21.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.21.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.67
HSC.1.21.4	Programme: Pharmaceutical Sciences	.68
HSC.1.22	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NUTRITION	
HSC.1.22.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.22.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.22.3	Outcomes of the qualification	
HSC.1.22.4	Programme: Nutrition (Research programme)	
HSC.1.22.5	Programme: Nutrition (Structured programme)	.71
HSC.1.23	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DIETETICS	
HSC.1.23.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.23.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.23.3	Outcomes of the qualification	
HSC.1.23.4	Programme: Dietetics (Structured degree)	
HSC.1.24	MASTER OF PHARMACY IN PHARMACY PRACTICE	
HSC.1.24.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.24.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.75

HSC.1.24.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.75
HSC.1.24.4	Programme: (with) Pharmacovigiliance a Pharmacoepidemiology	and 75
HSC.1.24.5	Programme: (with) Pharmaceutical Economics and Policy	.77
HSC.1.24.6	Programme: (with) Pharmaceutical public healthcare governance	.78
HSC.1.25	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK	
HSC.1.25.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	.80
HSC.1.25.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.80
HSC.1.25.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.80
HSC.1.25.4	Programme: Social Work	.81
HSC.1.26	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK IN CHILD PROTECTION	
HSC.1.26.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.26.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	.82
HSC.1.26.3	Outcomes of the qualification	
HSC.1.26.4	Programme: Child Protection	.82
HSC.1.27	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK IN FORENSIC PRACTICE	
HSC.1.27.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.27.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.27.3	Programme: Forensic Practice	.83
HSC.1.28	MASTER OF NURSING SCIENCE	.85
HSC.1.28.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.28.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.28.3	Outcomes of the qualification	
HSC.1.28.4	Programme: Nursing Science	
HSC.1.29	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN CONSUMER SCIENCES	
HSC.1.29.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.29.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.29.3	Outcomes of the qualification	.87
HSC.1.29.4	Programme: Consumer Sciences	.89
HSC.1.30	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN HEALTH SCIENCES	
HSC.1.30.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)	
HSC.1.30.2	Admission requirements of the qualification	
HSC.1.30.3	Outcomes of the qualification	
HSC.1.30.4	Programme: (with) Human Movement Science	
HSC.1.30.5	Programme: (with) Recreation Science	
HSC.1.30.6	Programme: (with) Health Professions Education	
HSC.1.30.7	Programme: (with) Occupational Hygiene	
HSC.1.30.8	Programme: (with) Positive Psychology	
HSC.1.30.9	Programme: (with) Psychology	94
HSC.1.30.10	Programme: (with) Nursing Sciences	.95

HSC.1.31	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PHARMACY96
HSC.1.31.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)96
HSC.1.31.2	Admission requirements of the qualification96
HSC.1.31.3	Outcomes of the qualification96
HSC.1.31.4	Programme: Pharmaceutical Chemistry97
HSC.1.31.5	Programme: Pharmaceutics
HSC.1.31.6	Programme: Pharmacology99
HSC.1.31.7	Programme: Pharmacy Practice
HSC.1.32	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN SCIENCE
HSC.1.32.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)101
HSC.1.32.2	Admission requirements of the qualification101
HSC.1.32.3	Outcomes of the qualification101
HSC.1.32.4	Programme: (with) Dietetics102
HSC.1.32.5	Programme: (with) Nutrition103
HSC.1.32.6	Programme: (with) Physiology104
HSC.1.32.7	Programme: (with) Pharmaceutical Sciences104
HSC.1.33	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN SOCIAL WORK
HSC.1.33.1	Duration (minimum and maximum)105
HSC.1.33.2	Admission requirements of the qualification106
HSC.1.33.3	Outcomes of the qualification106
HSC.1.33.4	Programme: Social Work107
HSC.1.34	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN TRANSDISCIPLINARY HEALTH SCIENCES
HSC.1.34.1	Duration (Minimum and maximum)107
HSC.1.34.2	Admission requirements of the qualification108
HSC.1.34.3	Outcomes of the qualification108
HSC.1.34.4	Programme: Transdisciplinary Health Sciences108
HSC.1.35	PHASED-OUT PROGRAMMES OPEN FOR ONLY PIPELINE STUDENTS
HSC.1.35.1	MASTER OF ARTS110
HSC.1.35.2	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCES IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY .110
HSC.1.35.3	MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES111
HSC.1.35.4	MASTER OF SCIENCE
HSC.1.35.5	MASTER OF PHARMACY112
HSC.1.35.6	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK
HSC.1.35.7	MASTER OF NURSING SCIENCE
HSC.1.35.8	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY
HSC.2	MODULE OUTCOMES 115
HSC.2.1	MASTERS DEGREES

HSC.2.2	DOCTORAL DEGREES
HSC.3	LIST OF MODULES 194
HSC.3.1	CENTRE FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION194
HSC.3.2	PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, SPORT AND RECREATION (PHASREC)194
HSC.3.3	SCHOOL OF PSYCHOSOCIAL HEALTH194
HSC.3.4	AFRICA UNIT FOR TRANSDISCIPLINARY HEALTH RESEARCH (AUTHER)
HSC.3.5	COMMUNITY PSYCHOSOCIAL RESEARCH (COMPRES) 196
HSC.3.6	OCCUPATIONAL HYGIENE AND HEALTH RESEARCH INITIATIVE (OHHRI)196
HSC.3.7	CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE FOR NUTRITION (CEN)196
HSC.3.8	HYPERTENSION IN AFRICA RESEARCH TEAM (HART)197
HSC.3.9	SCHOOL OF PHARMACY197
HSC.3.10	MEDICINE USAGE IN SOUTH AFRICA (MUSA)197
HSC.3.11	CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE FOR PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES (PHARMACEN)
HSC.3.12	DST/NWU PRECLINICAL DRUG DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM (PCDDP)
HSC.3.13	SCHOOL OF NURSING198
HSC.3.14	QUALITY IN NURSING AND MIDWIFERY (NUMIQ)198

# **NWU Office Bearers**

# Chancellor / Kanselier

Vacant

#### Vice-Chancellor / Vise-Kanselier

Prof ND Kgwadi

# Vice-Principal / Vise-Prinsipaal

Prof DM Balia

# Vice-Chancellor: Research and Innovation / Vise-Kanselier: Navorsing en Innovasie

Prof N (Refilwe) Phaswana-Mafuya

Vice-Chancellor: Teaching and Learning / Vise-Kanselier: Onderrig en Leer

Prof R Balfour

Deputy Vice-Chancellor: Assigned functions and Potchefstroom campus operations / Adjunk Vise-Kanselier: Toegewysde funksies en Potchefstroomkampusbedryf

Prof DM Balia

Deputy Vice-Chancellor: Planning and Vaal Triangle campus operations / Adjunk Vise-Kanselier: Beplanning en Vaaldriehoekkampusbedryf

Prof L du Plessis

Deputy Vice-Chancellor: Assigned functions and Mafikeng campus operations / Adjunk Vise-Kanselier: Toegewysde funksies en Mafikengkampusbedryf

Prof M Setlalentoa

Executive Director Student Life / Uitvoerende Direkteur: Studentelewe

Prof I Mwanawina (acting)

#### Registrar / Registrateur

Prof MM Verhoef

#### NWU Executive Deans / NWU Uitvoerende Dekane

Faculty of Economics and Management Sciences / Fakulteit Ekonomiese en Bestuurswetenskappe

Prof S Swanepoel

Faculty of Education / Fakulteit Opvoedkunde

Prof L Conley

Faculty of Engineering / Fakulteit Ingenieurswese

Prof L van Dyk

# Faculty of Health Sciences / Fakulteit Gesondheidswetenskappe

Prof AF Kotzé

# Faculty of Humanities / Fakulteit Geesteswetenskappe

Prof Pamela Maseko

# Faculty of Law / Fakulteit Regte

Prof SPLR de la Harpe

# Faculty of Natural and Agricultural Sciences / Fakulteit Natuur- en Landbouwetenskappe

Prof E Ebenso

# Faculty of Theology / Fakulteit Teologie

Dr H Goede

# Faculty of Health Sciences Office Bearers

# **Executive Dean**

Prof AF Kotzé, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE)

#### **Deputy Dean: Research and Innovation**

Prof J du Plessis, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (PU for CHE), PhD (PU for CHE), Diploma in Tertiary Education (PU for CHE)

# **Deputy Dean: Teaching and Learning**

Prof QM Temane, BA (Hons) (UNIN); MSocSc (UNIBO); PhD (NWU)

#### Deputy Dean: Strategy and Business Development

Prof Andrew K L Robinson, MBChB (US), D.H.S.M (UKZN), FCPHM (College of Medicine - SA)

#### Senior Faculty Administrator

Mrs R Muller

# SCHOOLS

#### SCHOOL OF HUMAN MOVEMENT SCIENCES

**Director:** Prof JH de Ridder, BA (PU for CHE), HED (PU for CHE), Hons BA (PU for CHE), MA (PU for CHE), PhD (PU for CHE)

#### Program leaders

#### **Diploma in Coaching Science**

*Mafikeng*: Mrs M van Aswegen, BSc Sport science (SU), Hons B Biokinetics (SU), MSc (Med) Biokinetics (Wits)

*Potchefstroom*: Dr PH van den Berg BA (PU for CHE), HED (PU for CHE), Hons BA (PU for CHE), MA (PU for CHE), PhD (NWU)

# Subject Group Leader(s)

#### **Recreation Sciences**

Ms Y Stevens B.Com (PU for CHE); Honns BA (PU for CHE); MA (NWU)

#### **Human Movement Sciences**

*Biokinetics*: Dr H Hammill, BSc (Human Movement Sciences) (NWU), BHons (Biokinetics) (NWU), MSc Human Movement Science (NWU), PhD (Biokinetics) (Unizulu)

*Kinderkinetics*: Prof D Coetzee, BA (PU for CHE), Hons BA (PU for CHE), MA (Kinderkinetics) (NWU), PhD in Human Movement Sciences (NWU)

Sport Science: Prof A Kruger, BComm (PU for CHE), BComm Honours in Sport Science (PU for CHE), MSc (Sport Science) (NWU), PhD (Human Movement Science), BSc Honours in Psychology (NWU), MSC Counselling Psychology (NWU)

#### Undergraduate Academic Programme Manager

Dr E Eksteen, BComm (PU for CHE), Hons BComm (PU for CHE), MBA (NWU), PhD (NWU)

#### SCHOOL OF PHARMACY

**Director:** Prof S van Dyk, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutical Chemistry) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutical Chemistry) (PU for CHE).

#### **Programme leaders**

#### Pharmaceutics & Undergraduate Academic Programme Manager (B Pharm)

Prof AF Marais, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE)

#### Programme for Continuing Inter-Professional Education

Dr H Hamman, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (NWU)

#### Subject Group Leader(s)

#### Pharmacology

Prof L Brand, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmacology) (PU for CHE), PhD (PU for CHE).

# Pharmaceutics

Prof JH Steenekamp, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (NWU).

#### Pharmaceutical Chemistry

Prof JC Wessels, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutical Chemistry) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutical Chemistry) (PU for CHE)

#### Pharmacy Practice

Dr WD Basson, BSc (PU for CHE), Hons BSc (Physiology) (PU for CHE), BPharm (PU for CHE), MPharm (Pharmacy Practice) (PU for CHE), PhD (NWU)

#### **Clinical Pharmacy**

Dr M Julyan, BSc (UFS), BPharm (NWU), Hons BA (Latin) (PU for CHO), MA (Latin) (UFS), PhD (Ancient Medicine) (NWU) PCDT (NWU)

#### SCHOOL OF PHYSIOLOGY, NUTRITION AND CONSUMER SCIENCES

**Director:** Prof SM Hanekom, BSc (PU for CHE), Postgraduate Dipl Dietetics (UOFS), Hons BSc (PU for CHE), MSc (PU for CHE), PhD (PU for CHE)

#### Programme leaders

#### Nutrition

Dr RC Dolman, BSc (Dietetics) (PU for CHE), Post Graduate Diploma in Hospital Dietetics (UP), Hons BSc (Dietetics) (NWU), MSc Nutrition (NWU), PhD Dietetics (NWU)

# **Occupational Hygiene**

Vacant

#### **Consumer Sciences**

Honours: Dr N Le Roux, BSc Consumer Sciences (NWU), B Hons Consumer Sciences (NWU), M Consumer Sciences (UP), PhD Consumer Sciences (NWU)

Masters and PhD: Prof M van der Merwe, BSc Agric (Food Science) (UOFS), BSc Agric Hons (Food Science) (UOFS), MSc Agric (Food Science) (UOFS), PhD Food Science (UFS)

# Subject Group Leader(s)

#### Physiology

Dr L Lammertyn, BSc (Biological Sciences) (NWU), PGCE (Senior and Further Education and Training phase) (NWU), BSc Hons (Physiology) (NWU), MSc (Physiology) (NWU), PhD (Physiology) (NWU)

#### Nutrition

Dr T van Zyl, BSc (Dietetics) (PU for CHE), MSc Dietetics (NWU), PhD Dietetics (NWU)

#### **Consumer Sciences**

Dr H de Beer, BSc (Agric) (Food Science) (UP), MTech (Environmental Health) (CUT), PhD (Food Microbiology) (UFS)

#### SCHOOL OF PSYCHOSOCIAL HEALTH

**Director (Potchefstroom):** Prof AG Herbst, BA (Social Work) (UP), MA (Social Work with specialization in play therapy) (UP); PhD (Social Work) (PU for CHE)

# Deputy Director (Mafikeng): Dr El Smit, BA (SW) (PU for CHE), MA (SW) (PU for CHE), PhD (SW) (NWU)

**Deputy Director (Vaal Triangle):** Prof HJ Walker-Williams, BA (NWU), Hons BA (UJ), MA (Clinical Psychology) (NWU), PhD (NWU)

#### **Programme leaders**

#### Psychology

Ms ME Erasmus BMUS (UFS), BMUS HONS (UFS), BA HONS in Psychology (UFS), BA HONS in Language studies, French (UFS), MA in Psychology (Research) (UFS) , MA in French (Teaching French as a Foreign Language) (UCT)

#### Subject Group Leader(s)

#### Psychology

Potchefstroom: Prof E Deacon, BComm (PU for CHE), Hons BA (PU for CHE), MA (Clinical Psychology) (PU for CHE), PhD (NWU)

# Deputy leader(s)

Mafikeng: Mrs RG Pila-Nemutandani, BA (UNIN), B Hons in Psych (UL), M Clin Psych (UL)

*Vaal*: Mr CI Bekker, BA (NWU), BA Hons (Theology) (NWU), BA Hons (Psychology) (NWU), MA (Positive Psychology) (NWU)

# Social Work

Potchefstroom: Dr H Malan, BA (Social Work) (PU for CHE); BA Honneurs Psychology; MA (Industrial Psychology) (PU for CHE); PhD (Social Work) (NWU) Vaal: Dr JPD Steytler, BSW (NWU), MA (Social Work) (Cum Laude) (NWU), PhD (Social Work) (NWU), BA Hons (Industrial Psychology (NWU) Mafikeng: Dr M Dube, Assessor Certificate (PrimServ), Certificate in Leadership in HIV Prevention (Colombia University, UCLA and HSRC), Certificate in Capacity Building (Development Centre), B.Soc Sc (Social Work) (UFH), M.Soc Sc (Social Work) (UFH), D.Phil (SW) (NWU-Mafikeng Campus).

# SCHOOL OF NURSING

**Director (Mafikeng):** Dr MJ Matsipane, Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery (Bophelong Nursing School), BCur (Nursing Education and Admin) (UNISA), Honours BCur (Nursing Education) (UNISA), MCur (Nursing Education) (RAU), PhD (Nursing Education) (UJ).

**Deputy Director (Potchefstroom):** Dr E Bornman, BA Cur (Nursing Education, Nursing Management) (UNISA), Diploma Clinical Nursing Science, Assessment Treatment and Care (UOFS), MCur (Professional Nursing Science) (NWU)

**Deputy Director (Vaal):** Dr S Scholtz, B Soc Sc (Nursing) (UOFS), MCur (Medical and Surgical Nursing Science: Critical Care Nursing) (UJ), DCur (Medical and Surgical Nursing Science: Critical Care Nursing) (UJ), Advanced University Diploma (Health Science Education) (NWU), Advanced University Diploma (Health Service Management) (NWU)

#### **Programme leaders**

#### Undergraduate Nursing programme

Potchefstroom: Dr A du Preez, B Soc Sc (Nursing) (UOFS), Hons B Soc Sc (Nursing) (UOFS), BA (Nursing Administration & Education) (UNISA), Diploma in Advanced Midwifery & Neonatological Nursing Science (RAU), MCur (Midwifery & Neonatological Nursing Science) (PU for CHE), PhD (Nursing) (NWU).

*Mafikeng*: Ms JM Sabaeng, BNSc (UNW-Mafikeng), AUD in Health Service Management (NWU-Potchefstroom), AUD in Nursing Education (NWU-Potchefstroom), AUD in Forensic Nursing (UFS), MCur in Nursing (NWU-Mafikeng).

# Post basic Nursing programme

*Potchefstroom:* Ms KD Shopo, (BNSc NWU Mafikeng), BCur (Education and Admin) (NWU Potchefstroom), MCur (Health Science Education) (NWU Potchefstroom).

*Mafikeng*: Prof MA Rakhudu, Diploma in Midwifery, Diploma in General Nursing (Natalspruit Hospital), Diploma in Human Resource Management (UNW), BA Cur, BA Cur Hons (UNISA), MCur (PU), MCur Health Science Education (UNISA), PhD (NWU)

# **Nursing Clinical Education**

*Potchefstroom*: Dr AJ Blignaut, BCur (Nursing Science) (NWU), MCur (Nursing) (NWU), Advanced University Diploma (Health Science Education) (NWU), PhD (Nursing) (NWU), MBA (NWU).

*Mafikeng*: Ms PM Sithole, Diploma in General Nursing (Ga-rankuwa Nursing College), Diploma in Midwifery (Elim hospital), Diploma in Advanced Midwifery (Baragwanath Nursing College), Diploma in Human Resource Management (Allenby College), Diploma in Nursing Administration

(UNISA), BA Cur (UNISA), BA Cur Hons (University Of Venda), MCur Advanced Midwifery (NWU).

# RESEARCH ENTITIES

# **CEN - Centre of Excellence for Nutrition**

**Director:** Prof CM Smuts, BSc (US), Hons BSc (Biochemistry: US), MSc (Biochemistry: US), PhD (Biochemistry: US)

# Pharmacen - Centre of Excellence for Pharmaceutical Sciences

**Director:** Prof LJ Legoabe, BPharm (UL), MSc (Pharmaceutical Chemistry) (NWU), PhD (Pharmaceutical Chemistry) (NWU)

# HART – Centre of Excellence for Hypertension in Africa Research

**Director:** Prof HW Huisman, BSc (Physiology and Biochemistry), Hons BSc (Physiology), MSc (Physiology), PhD (Physiology) (PU for CHE)

# AUTHeR - Research Unit: The Africa Unit for Transdisciplinary Health Research

**Director:** Prof P Bester, BCur (PU for CHE), MCur (Community Psychiatric Nursing) (PU for CHE), Advanced University Diploma in Health Service Management and Health Science Education (PU for CHE), PhD (Nursing) (NWU)

# PhASRec – Research focus area: Physical Activity, Sport and Recreation

Director: Prof SJ Moss, BSc (PU for CHE), Hons BSc (Biochemistry) (PU for CHE), Hons BSc (Biokinetics) (PU for CHE), MSc (Biochemistry) (PU for CHE), PhD (PU for CHE), MBA (NWU)

# NUMIQ - Research focus area: Quality in Nursing and Midwifery

**Director:** Prof CS Minnie, B Art *et* Scien (Nursing) (PU for CHE), Hons Ba (Psychology) (PU for CHE), MCur (Obstetric and Neonatal Nursing Science) (PU for CHE), PhD (NWU)

# COMPRES - Research focus area: Community Psychosocial Research

**Director:** Prof CHM Bloem (*acting*) BSW (Social Work) (UP), BSW Hons (Industrial Sociology) (UP), MSW (Social Work) (UP), DPhil (Social Work) (UP)

# OHHRI - Research focus area: Occupational Hygiene and Health Research Initiative

**Director:** Prof JL du Plessis, BSc (PU for CHE), Hons BSc (Physiology) (PU for CHE), MSc (Physiology) (PU for CHE), PhD (Occupational Hygiene) (NWU)

# MUSA - Research Niche area: Medicine Usage in South Africa

**Director:** Prof MS Lubbe, BPharm (PU for CHE), MPharm (Pharmacy Practice) (PU for CHE), PhD (PU for CHE), Diploma in Tertiary Education (PU for CHE)

# Research Niche area: Lifestyle diseases

**Director:** Prof Ushotanefe Useh, BSc Hons Physiotherapy (Ibadan), LLB (NWU), MEd Exercise Physiology (Ibadan), PhD in Sociology (UNIVEN) PGD in Education (Plymouth), PGD Management (NWU), Fellow Higher Education Academy (UK)

# CPBS - CENTRE FOR PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SERVICES

**Director:** Dr E Swanepoel (*acting*), BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE)

#### RIIP/CENQAM - Research Institute for Industrial Pharmacy incorporated with Centre for Quality Assurance of Medicine

Head: Dr E Swanepoel, BPharm (PU for CHE), MSc (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (PU for CHE)

#### PCDDP - DST/NWU PRECLINICAL DRUG DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM

**Director:** Prof AF Grobler, BSc (PU for CHE), Hons BSc (Biochemistry) (PU for CHE), MSc (Medical Biochemistry) (US), PhD (Pharmaceutics) (NWU)

#### Vivarium

**Head:** Mr CJJ Bester, National Diploma in Laboratory Animal Technology, Senior Primary Education Diploma (PTC), Higher Education Diploma (PTC)

#### **CCYFS - CENTRE FOR CHILD, YOUTH AND FAMILY STUDIES**

Head: Prof CHM Bloem, BSW (Social Work) (UP), BSW Hons (Industrial Sociology) (UP), MSW (Social Work) (UP), DPhil (Social Work) (UP)

# **CHPE - CENTRE FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION**

**Director:** Prof GM Reitsma, BSc Home Ec (PU for CHE), BSc Home Ec Hons (PU for CHE), MSc Home Ec (PU for CHE), PhD Learning and teaching (NWU)

#### **UODL - UNIT FOR OPEN DISTANCE LEARNING**

# Academic coordinator: Vacant

#### CENTRES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

#### Institute of Psychology and Wellbeing

Head: Prof P Kruger BA (Public and private sectors) (PU for CHE), BA (Hons) Psychology (PU for CHE), BA (Hons) Sport Science (PU for CHE), MA Clinical Psychology (UFS), PhD Psychology (NWU), Postgraduate Certificate: Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (Albert Ellis Institute; New York State University)

#### **Ipelegeng Centre**

Prof Ushotanefe Useh, BSc Hons Physiotherapy (Ibadan), LLB (NWU), MEd Exercise Physiology (Ibadan), PhD in Sociology (UNIVEN) PGD in Education (Plymouth), PGD Management (NWU), Fellow Higher Education Academy (UK)

#### Institute of Biokinetics / Institute of Sport Science and Development

Head: Dr Y Willemse, BA (PU for CHE), Hons BA (PU for CHE), MA (PU for CHE), PhD (NWU).

#### Centre for Health and Human Performance

Head: To be appointed

# HSC.1 FACULTY RULES

# HSC.1.1 AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL RULES

Faculty rules are subject to the General Rules of the University, as determined by the Council of the University on recommendation by the Senate. Faculty rules should thus be read in conjunction with General Academic Rules.

# HSC.1.2 FACULTY-SPECIFIC RULES

Faculty-specific rules mentioned in this yearbook apply to the different qualifications, programmes and curricula presented by the faculty on masters and doctoral level as listed in the Programme and Qualification Mix (PQM) of the university.

# HSC.1.2.1 General provisions

# HSC.1.2.1.1 Application and interpretation of the General Academic Rules

a) The provisions of rule 1.1 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.1.2 The structure of qualifications in the faculty

a) The provisions of rule 1.2 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.1.3 Faculty rules

- a) Faculty rules provide for arrangements that may be necessary for the accommodation of programme-specific requirements and faculty-specific arrangements and procedures.
- b) Programme-specific requirements are specified at each programme in the yearbook, whilst faculty-specific procedures are published in the quality manual of the faculty (or entities where applicable).
- c) The faculty rules (and procedures) for all three campuses are aligned and no deviation of these rules are allowed.
- d) The minimum and maximum duration of study for a qualification, the composition of the curricula of programmes, and the credit structure of programmes leading to a qualification, are published in the postgraduate yearbook.
- e) Where faculty rules are amended and approved by senate before the next version of the yearbook is published, reasonable steps will be taken to bring the amendments to the attention of all students in the faculty who are affected thereby. These steps may include electronic communication to students and displaying the most recent information on the web.

# HSC.1.2.1.4 Recognition as a student of the university attached to the faculty

- a) To be recognised as a student of the university, a person must have been admitted and registered for a programme offered <u>by the faculty</u> leading to the attainment of a qualification.
- b) In order to continue with studies, a returning student who has been admitted and registered at the university (and faculty) must <u>register annually</u>.

# HSC.1.2.1.5 Application, selection and admission to the faculty

# HSC.1.2.1.5.1 Application and admission

- a) A prospective student applies for admission to the university (and faculty) by completing the prescribed application form, either on paper or electronically and submitting it to the Higher Degrees Administration, and according to the admissions procedure required by the university, together with the required additional application documentation and proof of payment of applicable fees for application and selection.
- b) No student will be considered for selection if the formal application process as described in par (a) has not been followed.

- c) The general requirements for admission to formal contact and distance qualifications offered by the university, as well as the provisions for conditional exemptions, are set out in the Admissions Policy of the NWU as recommended by the Institutional Admissions Requirements Committee, adopted by Senate, and approved by Council (http://www.nwu.ac.za/content/policy\_rules).
- d) Faculty-specific admission requirements (for each programme) are provided for in the yearbook and no application for admission can be accepted unless the applicant <u>complies with both</u> the general admission requirements of the university and faculty-specific requirements of a specific programme.

# HSC.1.2.1.5.2 Selection

- a) The faculty reserves the right to set selection criteria, in addition to the minimum admission requirements, and apply such criteria to admit or refuse admission to specific qualifications and programmes, taking into consideration the university's targets for the size (total number of students) and shape (fields of study and diversity profile) of the student population, and the capacity available to the university to offer the qualifications and programmes concerned.
- b) The allocation of a student number for identification purposes to an applicant who meets the minimum admission requirements does not constitute or create a right to be admitted to the faculty as a student.
- c) Selection will take place after the closing date and during the respective time schedules indicated for each programme as applicable.
- d) Applicants who are not successful after participating in a selection process, may request or will be provided with the reason(s) of non-acceptance. The decision of the selection committee and research entity director however is final.

# HSC.1.2.1.6 Admission and advanced standing on grounds of recognition of prior learning

- a) The provisions of rule 1.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Applications for recognition of prior learning (RPL) must be approved at the faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.1.7 Credit recognition and transfer

# HSC.1.2.1.7.1 Definition and application

- a) The provisions of rule 1.7 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The procedure and form of written applications, and the conditions for credit recognition and transfer in formal academic programmes and qualifications offered by a faculty are specified in the quality manual of the faculty.
- c) All requests for credit recognition and transfer must be motivated and/or recommended by the involved academic manager and endorsed by the faculty board before the decision can be officially documented.
- d) The faculty board has the final discretion regarding credit recognition and transfer, and the executive dean (or delegate) is responsible for overseeing the procedure provided for in Academic rule 1.7.3 and for ensuring appropriate record-keeping thereof.
- e) Credit recognition <u>will not be granted</u> for coursework modules passed <u>more than five years</u> <u>before</u>.

# HSC.1.2.1.8 Linked and concurrent modules

- a) Linked modules, being modules identified as assumed learning for a subsequent module or modules, are specified in programme-specific requirements.
- b) Linked modules must have been passed before a student may register for a successive module.
- c) The passing of modules will be specified in the programme-specific requirements as a concurrent requirement for the recognition of the passing of another module, in which case such modules may be taken in a semester prior to, or in the same semester as the module for which it is a concurrent requirement.

# HSC.1.2.1.9 Maximum credit load

- a) The provisions of rule 1.9 of the General Academic rules of the University read with the applicable Higher Education requirements apply.
- b) Students in a structured master's degree register for all coursework modules (full credits) required for the curriculum in the <u>first study year</u>, and continue with the research module in the second year of study.
- c) Only one additional coursework module may be registered for per semester upon request.
- d) Students in a research degree register for the full credits of the research module annually during their period of study.

# HSC.1.2.1.10 Registration

# HSC.1.2.1.10.1 Annual registration

- a) The provisions of rule 1.10.1 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The faculty reserves the right to refuse or cancel the registration of a student where an applicant provides false, incorrect or incomplete information or documentation material to registration as a student, or where any other condition provided for in these rules is not satisfied.
- c) The requirements for active participation by students in specific programmes will be published in the applicable study guide and/or yearbook and students may not register for modules in which they are unable to or intend not to actively participate.
- d) In order to receive credits for a specific module a student must be registered for such module and pass it.
- e) Students registering for masters and doctoral degrees in the faculty register <u>annually</u> and <u>no later than 30 May</u>.
- f) A student registered at the faculty remains responsible to ensure that the university always has his/her latest personal details in order to be able to receive official communication from the university and faculty.
- g) In order to be registered, a student or the entity that has granted the student a bursary, must pay the prescribed registration and minimum tuition fees prescribed by the university.
- h) A registered student must receive the proof of registration, and confirm that his/her registration is correct.
- i) It remains the student's responsibility to ensure that he/she was registered correctly. Any erroneous registration must be brought to the attention of Higher Degree Administration or the faculty administrator immediately.

# HSC.1.2.1.10.2 Submission to rules and resolutions

a) By signing and submitting either on paper or electronically the prescribed application and registration forms, the applicant or registered student agrees to be bound by the applicable rules, policies and resolutions of the university and faculty until the registration of the student is terminated.

# HSC.1.2.1.10.3 Active enrolment

- a) The provisions of rule 1.10.3 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Students of the faculty registered for research degrees must be actively involved in the study process as agreed with the supervisor/promoter, as well as the research activities of the applicable research entity or project.
- c) The registration of a student who fails to participate satisfactorily in such activities is subject to review in accordance with the progression requirements provided for in Academic rule 1.16, or as specified in programme specific requirements in the yearbook.

# HSC.1.2.1.10.4 Amendment, cancellation and discontinuation of registration

- a) The provisions of rule 1.10.4 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The faculty reserves the right to cancel any erroneous registration.

- c) Discontinuation entails that a student withdraws from a masters or doctoral programme or coursework module <u>after</u> the commencement of formal tuition or study guidance.
- d) Discontinuation of registration will be reflected as such on the student's academic record and <u>does not entitle</u> the student to receive reimbursement of any fees.

# HSC.1.2.1.10.5 Simultaneous registration at more than one institution

- a) The provisions of rule 1.10.5 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A masters or doctoral student registered at the faculty <u>may not</u> register concurrently for a qualification at another university except with the approval of the executive dean (or delegate).
- c) With the approval of the executive dean (or delegate), a prospective masters or doctoral student may register for <u>non-degree purposes</u> in the faculty and as a student for a formal qualification at another university.
- d) For coursework master's degrees, a student may in exceptional cases be granted permission by the executive dean (or delegate) to register for a maximum of 20% of the credit value of a coursework component of the programme at another institution as indicated in Academic rule 1.10.5.3.

# HSC.1.2.1.10.6 Simultaneous registration for more than one qualification at the university

a) The executive dean (or delegate) may in writing grant a masters or doctoral student permission to register simultaneously for <u>more than one qualification at the university or faculty</u>.

# HSC.1.2.1.10.7 Use of the university and faculty's facilities by registered students

- a) The provisions of rule 1.10.7 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Only registered masters or doctoral students may receive study guidance and conduct their research within faculty facilities.

# HSC.1.2.1.11 Protection of personal and education-related information

- a) The provisions of rule 1.11.1 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) No personal or education-related information regarding a student will be disclosed to a professional board <u>only if</u> legislation applicable to the protection of and access to information has not duly been complied with.

# HSC.1.2.1.12 Exemption from practical work or class attendance in a module

a) The provisions of rule 1.12 of the General Academic rules of the University apply unless it is specified otherwise in the programme specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.1.13 Assessment

# HSC.1.2.1.13.1 Determination of module mark

a) The provisions of rule 1.13.1 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.1.13.2 Requirements for admission to the examination

- a) Subject to rule 1.13.2.3 a student is required to achieve a module participation mark of at least 40% in order to be admitted to the examination in a coursework module concerned <u>unless</u> programme-specific requirements and/or the assessment methods stipulate otherwise.
- b) Subject to rule 1.13.2.3 an adequate module participation mark provides admission to no more than two consecutive examination opportunities scheduled within the period that the university determines annually for the conduct of all assessment activities in the academic year concerned <u>unless</u> programme-specific requirements stipulate otherwise.
- c) Programme-specific requirements may also provide that no participation mark is required in a specific coursework module, or that alternative proof of participation must be provided for admission to the examination.

# HSC.1.2.1.13.3 Requirements for passing a module

- a) The sub-minimum for examination in all coursework modules is 40% except where it is stipulated in programme-specific requirements that a higher mark will be required.
- b) A student passes a coursework module if a final module mark of at least 50% is attained, taking into account the provisions of programme-specific requirements about the examination sub-minimum and the ratio between the module participation and examination mark.
- c) A final mark of at least 50% is required to pass a research module except where it is stipulated in programme-specific requirements that a higher mark will be required.
- d) In cases where a coursework module is assessed on the basis of continuous assessment, the final module mark is based on the weight accorded to the various continuous assessment tasks as prescribed in the applicable assessment methods and/or programme-specific requirements, and a student must obtain a weighted average of at least 50% to pass the module.
- e) Where a student fails a coursework module, the student must repeat the module in its entirety, unless it is stipulated that coursework modules be passed in the first study year.
- f) A student passes a module with distinction if a final module mark of at least 75% is achieved.

#### HSC.1.2.1.13.4 Examination opportunities

The rules of the various qualification levels and types determine the number of examination opportunities that are available to students.

#### HSC.1.2.1.13.5 Additional time or special requests during examinations

a) The provisions of rule 1.13.5 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.1.13.6 Dean's concession examination (third examination opportunity)

- a) The provisions of rule 1.13.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Applications are subject to programme-specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.1.13.7 Access to and review of marked examination work

a) All applications will be considered and processed according to the provisions of the General Academic rules of the University 1.13.7 and sub-paragraphs.

#### HSC.1.2.1.14 Avoidance of conflict of interest

a) The provisions of rule 1.13.8 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

#### HSC.1.2.1.15 Maximum duration of study

- a) For fulltime and part-time students, the maximum duration of study is as follows:
  - Master's degrees: two years;
  - Doctoral degrees: three years.
- b) Students have the opportunity to apply for an additional study year(s) after the maximum duration of study is exhausted, on condition that their progress must be satisfactory. (See rule 1.2.1.18 below).

#### HSC.1.2.1.16 Monitoring of academic performance

- a) Programme-specific requirements concerning the passing of coursework modules will hold.
- b) The supervisor or promoter of a masters' or doctoral student must regularly, as required by the guidelines in the quality manual of the faculty, submit a report on the progress made by a student on the research component of the programme concerned, and if such progress proves to be unsatisfactory, the student will be given a written warning by the executive dean (or delegate).

- c) The academic progress of students who have received a warning letter will be monitored by the research director and applicable structures in the faculty. Studies may be terminated if the academic progress remains inadequate or unsatisfactory for more than six months <u>or</u> after a second warning letter was issued.
- d) Masters and doctoral students are encouraged to open-heartedly reflect on their experience by completing the applicable questionnaire and submit it to the applicable research director or Deputy Dean: Research and Innovation.

# HSC.1.2.1.17 Progression requirements

- a) A student who fails to comply with the progression requirements provided for in programme-specific requirements, does not automatically qualify to continue to the following year of study.
- b) Should the executive dean (or delegate) decide to terminate a student's registration due to failure to comply with applicable progression requirements, the student may within ten days of the date of such decision, submit a request for readmission to the faculty administrator or make an appeal to the executive dean (or delegate), motivating why the study should not be terminated.
- c) The executive dean's (or delegate's) decision to grant or refuse a request for readmission in terms of General Academic rule 1.16.4 is final.
- d) The executive dean (or delegate) reports all the decisions taken in terms of this rule to the registrar.

# HSC.1.2.1.18 Extension of period of study

- a) The provisions of rule 1.17 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) All decisions taken in terms of this rule will be reported to the Research and Innovation committee and faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.1.19 Termination of studies

- a) The provisions of rule 1.18 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) All decisions taken in terms of this rule will be submitted to the Research and Innovation committee and faculty board for final approval.

# HSC.1.2.1.20 Readmission after interruption of studies

- a) The provisions of rule 1.19 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A masters or doctoral student who failed to register during a preceding academic year, or interrupted the study period with one or more academic years (with or without prior approval), must apply for readmission to the specific programme by completing a new application and obtaining written permission from the executive dean (or delegate) to continue.
- c) Readmission is not a right, and various aspects need to be considered before approval may be granted.
- d) Students who interrupted their studies <u>without prior permission</u> of the faculty board, will need to be re-evaluated by means of selection.

# HSC.1.2.1.21 Withdrawal of a qualification

a) The faculty board with the concurrence of the senate may make a recommendation to the university council, concerning the revoking of a masters or doctoral degree where it is found in the course of a disciplinary hearing or administrative enquiry that the recipient committed plagiarism, theft, fraud, bribery or any other dishonest or unlawful act during the study concerned.

# HSC.1.2.1.22 Qualifications awarded posthumously

a) The executive dean (or delegate) may, notwithstanding any other provision, recommend to senate, to award a masters or doctoral degree posthumously if the student complied with all the requirements of the qualification concerned before passing away, or if the student has, in the opinion of the academic director, clearly proven that the final assessment required for the completion of the qualification would in all likelihood have been passed by the deceased student.

# HSC.1.2.1.23 General rule about student academic requests

- a) No academic request will be approved without processing a formal student request form (submitted by the student), and which is processed according to the guidelines outlined in the faculty quality manual.
- b) No verbal approval is permitted for a student request.
- c) All decisions about student requests are noted in the minutes of the relevant faculty structure meeting and submitted to HDA for recording on the students' academic record.

# HSC.1.2.1.24 Guidelines about student feedback and complaints

- a) Any complaint or dissatisfaction by a masters or doctoral student must be brought to the attention of the relevant research director by means of (i) a written complaint, (ii) a student feedback questionnaire, or (iii) in person.
- b) The applicable research director responds to the complainant within 30 days of receiving the complaint.
- c) After reviewing all aspects relating to the dissatisfaction the research director will inform the student of the outcome of his/her assessment, and propose relevant remedial actions (if the complaint is found to be valid).
- d) If the complainant is not satisfied with the outcome of the assessment, the matter may be referred to the Deputy Dean for Research and Innovation, who will further attempt to resolve the matter in consultation with both the complainant and relevant director.
- e) Once all avenues to dispense with the dissatisfaction are exhausted in the faculty and the student is still not satisfied, the student may refer the complaint to the Registrar or Deputy Vice Chancellor for final intervention.

# HSC.1.2.2 General and professional master's degrees

# HSC.1.2.2.1 Manual for Master's and Doctoral Studies

a) The Manual for Master's and Doctoral Studies as approved and amended from time to time by the senate, regulates matters relating to the preparation for, progress, guidance, completion and termination of study towards a master's degree. It may in some instances be subject to faculty rules or programme-specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.2.2 Purpose and structure of general and professional master's degrees

- a) The provisions of rule 4.2 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The faculty offer a general master's degree in the form of -
  - a research master's degree by dissertation with a minimum of 180 credits for research;
  - a master's degree by coursework and a dissertation with a minimum of 100 credits for research, and)
  - a master's degree by coursework and a mini-dissertation with a minimum of 60 and maximum of 90 credits for research.

# HSC.1.2.2.3 Requirements for a master's degree

- a) The provisions of rule 4.3 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- a) <u>Submission</u> of a publishable research article to an accredited journal may be stipulated as programme-specific requirement to pass the degree.
- b) Evidence of the aforementioned must be provided during submission of the research component.
- b) Coursework modules (for a master's degree by coursework) must be completed in the first study year and <u>before</u> the research component can be submitted for examination, but is subject to exceptions provided for in programme-specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.2.4 Requirements for the research component of a master's degree

- a) The requirements for the research component of a master's degree are the successful submission and examination of a written dissertation or mini-dissertation.
- b) According to the specifications of the research entity it may be required that full or partial compliance with the research component of a master's degree may take the form of one or more <u>publishable or published</u> research articles in a specified field, taking into account the requirements of Academic rules 4.10 and 4.12 and specifying the minimum number of research articles required in lieu of a dissertation, a mini-dissertation, or the research component of a professional master's degree.

#### HSC.1.2.2.5 Credit recognition and transfer

- a) The provisions of rule 4.5 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Credit recognition will not be granted for modules passed more than five years before.

#### HSC.1.2.2.6 Additional coursework modules

- a) The provisions of rule 4.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Such applications will only be granted in exceptional cases following a positive motivation by the applicable school and/or research director; and if it is contributing to the applicable research or specialization field in improving knowledge.
- c) A student who registers for a master's degree by research may, upon application be granted permission by the executive dean (or delegate) to register for coursework modules additionally but not exceeding one module per semester. A positive recommendation of the applicable research director and supervisor will be required.

#### HSC.1.2.2.7 Registration

- a) The provisions of rule 4.7 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A masters student who failed to register during a preceding academic year, or interrupted the study period with one or more academic years (with or without prior approval), must apply for readmission to the specific programme by completing a new application and obtaining written permission from the executive dean (or delegate) to continue. (Also see rule 1.2.1.20 above).
- c) Interruption of studies with one academic year, with prior consent (by the Faculty Board) will only be granted due to health complications or serious illness of the student. Such requests can be submitted to the Research and Innovation Committee and faculty board up until 31 May of the year of interruption. All applications for interruption must be substantiated by a medical certificate.

#### HSC.1.2.2.7.1 Re-registration for coursework modules

a) The provisions of rule 4.7.5 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

#### HSC.1.2.2.7.2 Exemption from registration

a) The provisions of rule 4.7.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.2.8 Supervision

- a) The provisions of rule 4.8 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The appointment of a supervisory panel will be formalised at the Research and Innovation committee and faculty board.

#### HSC.1.2.2.9 Research proposal and title registration

- a) The provisions of rule 4.19 of the General Academic rules of the University regulates the approval of a research proposal together with the following faculty requirements:
  - Research masters' degrees: The student present a research proposal to the applicable scientific committee determined by the faculty for approval, and a proposed title for registration not later than <u>nine months</u> after the final date of

registration as indicated by the annual University calendar in consultation with a possible supervisor.

- ii. General Masters' degree by coursework: The student present a research proposal to the applicable scientific committee determined by the faculty for approval, and a proposed title for registration for approval, within six months after the completion of the last required module assessment of a coursework master's degree, in consultation with a possible supervisor.
- iii. Every research proposal is subject to ethical clearance as provided for in the quality manual of the faculty and applicable ethics policies, and confirmation of ethics clearance must be submitted to the relevant scientific committee.
- iv. If a student fails to present a research proposal for approval in time, the study may, after due notification, be terminated by the faculty.
- v. If a student failed to register a title in time, and valid reasons for not registering the title exist, the student may on recommendation of the supervisor be granted permission by the research director and/or applicable deputy dean to re-register in the following academic year without a title registration, on condition that the title must be registered within six months from the second registration.
- vi. The Research and Innovation committee formalises the approval of all title registrations for ratification by the faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.2.10 Submission of the research product of a master's degree for examination

- a) The provisions of rule 4.10 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A student in the faculty who failed to register for the applicable academic year may not give notice to submit and no examination copy will be accepted.
- c) Students who wish to commence with internships or community service at the beginning of the following year, are advised to submit for examination early in October already, to ensure that the examination process is finalised well in advance.
- d) Late submission may prevent a student to start with their service in time and the faculty (or university) can therefore not be held responsible.
- e) The research product of a master's degree study must comply with the technical requirements provided for in the quality manual of the research entity and university writing requirements stipulated in the Manual for postgraduate students.
- f) The university's policy regarding the classification of research will hold.

# HSC.1.2.2.11 Examination

# HSC.1.2.2.11.1 Appointment of examiners for the research component of a master's degree

- a) The provisions of rule 4.11.1 of the General Academic rules of the University regulates the appointment of examiners together with the following faculty requirements:
  - i. The Research and Innovation committee appoints, with the approval of the applicable scientific committees and in accordance with requirements set out in the quality manual of the faculty, at least <u>three</u> examiners of which at least one must be an external examiner, for the examination of the research product of every master's degree study.
  - ii. Appointment of examiners is ratified by the faculty board.
  - iii. Internal examiners are defined as uninvolved persons attached to the faculty/university.
  - iv. Examiners are defined as persons with no conflicting interests of persons.
  - v. No person who was involved in the supervision of a master's degree student may be appointed as an examiner.
  - vi. Co-workers in the same project or article will not be appointed as examiners.
  - vii. External examiners (for the same student) will not be attached to the same institution/ department.

- viii. Examiners must, as minimum requirement have a master's degree or equal qualification, but at least one examiner (of an examination panel) should be on doctoral level.
- ix. Scientific committees are responsible for retaining a well-established pool (or database) of examiners and, in conjunction with the research director, monitor the frequency of appointing persons as examiners.
- x. Postgraduate students will not be appointed as examiner for students of the same supervisor until after a period of at least twelve months passed (since their studies were completed).
- xi. Extraordinary staff members are appointed as internal examiners.
- xii. Academics previously attached to the NWU and who retired or since moved to a foreign university, may only after a period of twelve months be appointed as external examiner if he/she is the only external examiner on the examining panel.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.2 Examination and moderation

- a) The provisions of rule 4.10 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Guidelines set out in the faculty quality manual hold.
- c) The Research and Innovation Committee considers all examination reports relating to the research product of a master's degree study for recommendation of the assessment outcome to and final approval by the faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.3 Second examination opportunity in coursework modules

a) The provisions of rule 4.11.3 of the General Academic rules of the University apply if it is not stated otherwise in the programme-specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.4 Requirements for passing a coursework module

a) The provisions of rule 4.11.4 of the General Academic rules of the University apply if it is not stated otherwise in the programme-specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.5 Recommendations relating to the examination of the research product in a master's degree programme

- a) The provisions of rule 4.11.5 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The following faculty rules apply to the various options -
  - 1. be accepted unconditionally (Faculty rules makes provision for technical amendments that do not affect the science or the way in which the results were interpreted and presented, but that provide clarification where necessary may be included);
  - be accepted on condition that specified revisions be made to the satisfaction of the supervisor. (Faculty rules makes provision for revisions of a larger extent than those mentioned in first bullet, such as improving logical arguments, critical discussions, changing of layout, technical finishing. Prerequisite: The research must be scientifically sound and acceptable); or
  - be accepted on condition that specified revisions of a substantive nature be made to the satisfaction of the academic director concerned. (Faculty rules require that feedback may be submitted by means of a detailed rebuttal which focuses on the specific recommendations and/or required changes called for); or
  - 4. not accepted in its current format, in which case it is referred back to the candidate for revision, elaboration or amendment and resubmission for re-examination. (Faculty rules require revisions of substantive nature which means major or sizeable changes, e.g. rewriting of specific parts, updating missing information, completing half-finished arguments. Feedback must be submitted to directors by means of a detailed rebuttal that focuses on specific recommendations and/or required changes indicated by the examiner. Prerequisite: The research must be scientifically sound and acceptable. A mark above 50% should be allocated); or

 not accepted at all, in which case the candidate fails. (This option entails specifically the research has failed in its totality, and cannot be reworked or resubmitted. In this instance, the student would need to start all over).

# HSC.1.2.2.11.6 Passing the research component of a master's degree with distinction

- a) The provisions of rule 4.11.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A final mark of 73.5% and 74% for a mini-dissertation or dissertation may be condoned by the executive dean (or delegate) to 75% (pass with distinction), unless it is motivated that the quality of the study does not comply with the standards to be awarded a distinction.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.7 Revisions to and re-examination of the research product of a master's degree

a) The provisions of rule 4.11.7 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.8 Vagueness or differences regarding examination results

- a) The provisions of rule 4.11.8 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Guidelines set out in the faculty quality manual hold.

# HSC.1.2.2.11.9 Dispute resolution

a) The provisions of rule 4.11.9 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.2.12 Intellectual property in and publication of research products

a) The provisions of rule 4.12 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

#### HSC.1.2.2.13 Upgrade of master's degree study to doctoral study

- a) The provisions of rule 4.13 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The Research and Innovation committee formalises the approval of such request for ratification by the faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.2.14 Extension of the study period

- a) The provisions of rule 4.14 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) An application for extension of the study period by a master's degree candidate must be supported by a recommendation by the academic director concerned, and endorsed at the Research and Innovation Committee.

# HSC.1.2.2.15 Attainment of the degree

# HSC.1.2.2.15.1 Satisfaction of requirements

a) The provisions of rule 4.15.1 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.2.15.2 Attainment of the qualification with distinction

a) The provisions of rule 4.15.2 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

#### HSC.1.2.3 Doctoral degrees

# HSC.1.2.3.1 Manual for Master's and Doctoral Studies

a) The Manual for Master's and Doctoral Studies as approved and amended from time to time by the senate, regulates matters relating to the preparation for, progress, guidance, completion and termination of study towards a master's degree. It may in some instances be subject to faculty rules or programme-specific requirements.

# HSC.1.2.3.2 Purpose and structure of general and professional doctoral degrees

a) The provisions of rule 5.2 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.3.3 Completion requirements for a doctoral degree

a) The provisions of rule 5.3 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

- b) A doctoral candidate must <u>submit</u> one or more research article(s), depending on the instructions of the research entity, for publication in a scholarly journal to qualify for the degree.
- c) If required by the research entity that one or more research article (s) must be <u>accepted or</u> <u>published</u> by a journal to qualify for the degree, such requirements will be communicated with the student during the study planning phase, and will be documented in the quality manual of the applicable entity.

# HSC.1.2.3.4 Requirements for the research component of a doctoral degree

- a) The provisions of rule 5.4 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) It may be required by the specific research entity in terms of quality specifications that full compliance with the research component of a doctoral degree may take the form of one or more publishable or published research articles in a specified field, taking into account the requirements of Academic rules 5.10 and 5.12 and specifying the minimum number of research articles required in lieu of a thesis or the research component of a doctoral degree.
- c) Evidence of the aforementioned must be provided during submission of the research product.

# HSC.1.2.3.5 Credit recognition and transfer

a) Credit accumulation and transfer <u>does not apply to the research component</u> of a doctoral degree programme.

# HSC.1.2.3.6 Additional coursework modules

- a) A candidate who registers for a doctoral degree may on application be granted permission by the executive dean (or delegate) to register for <u>one</u> additional module(s) per semester.
- b) Such applications will only be granted in exceptional cases following a positive motivation by the applicable promoter and research director; and only if it is contributing to the applicable research or specialization field in improving knowledge.

# HSC.1.2.3.7 Registration

- a) The provisions of rule 5.7 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A doctoral student who failed to register during a preceding academic year, or interrupted the study period with one or more academic years (with or without prior approval), must apply for readmission to the specific programme by completing a new application and obtaining written permission from the executive dean (or delegate) to continue. (Also see rule 1.2.1.20 above).
- c) Interruption of studies with one academic year, with prior consent will only be granted due to sickness and ill-health. Such requests can be submitted to the Research and Innovation Committee and faculty board up until 31 May of the year of interruption. All applications for interruption must be substantiated by a medical certificate.

# HSC.1.2.3.7.1 Exemption from registration

a) The provisions of rule 5.7.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.3.8 Supervision

- a) The provisions of rule 5.8 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The appointment of a supervisory panel will be formalised at the Research and Innovation committee and faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.3.9 Research proposal and title registration

- a) The provisions of rule 5.9 of the General Academic rules of the University regulates the approval of a research proposal together with the following faculty requirements:
  - i. The doctoral student present a research proposal to the applicable scientific committee determined by the faculty for approval, and a proposed title for

registration not later than <u>nine months</u> after the final date of registration as indicated by the annual University calendar in consultation with a possible promoter.

- ii. Every research proposal is subject to ethical clearance as provided for in the quality manual of the faculty and applicable ethics policies, and confirmation of ethics clearance must be submitted to the relevant scientific committee.
- iii. If a student fails to present a research proposal for approval in time, the study may, after due notification, be terminated by the faculty.
- iv. If a student failed to register a title in time, and valid reasons for not registering the title exist, the student may on recommendation of the supervisor be granted permission by the research director and/or applicable deputy dean to re-register in the following academic year without a title registration, on condition that the title must be registered within six months from the second registration.
- v. The Research and Innovation committee formalises the approval of all title registrations for ratification by the faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.3.10 Submission of the research product of a doctoral degree for examination

- a) The provisions of rule 5.10 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) A student in the faculty who failed to register for the applicable academic year may not give notice to submit and no examination copy will be accepted.
- c) Students who wish to commence with internships or community service at the beginning of the following year, are advised to submit for examination early in October already, to ensure that the examination process is finalised well in advance.
- d) Late submission may prevent a student to start with their service in time and the faculty (or university) can therefore not be held responsible.
- e) The research product of a doctoral degree study must comply with the technical requirements provided for in the quality manual of the research entity and university writing requirements stipulated in the Manual for postgraduate students.
- f) The university's policy regarding the classification of research will hold.

# HSC.1.2.3.11 Examination

# HSC.1.2.3.11.1 Appointment of examiners for the research component of a doctoral degree

- a) The provisions of rule 5.11.1 of the General Academic rules of the University regulates the appointment of examiners together with the following faculty requirements:
  - i. The Research and Innovation committee will appoint, with the approval of the applicable scientific committees and in accordance with requirements set out in the quality manual of the faculty, at least <u>three</u> examiners of which at least <u>two</u> must be external examiners, for the examination of the research product of every doctoral degree study.
  - ii. Appointment of examiners will be ratified by the faculty board.
  - iii. A person who was involved in any manner in the supervision of a doctoral degree candidate may not be appointed as an examiner.
  - iv. Internal examiners are defined as uninvolved persons attached to the faculty/university,
  - v. Examiners are defined as persons with no conflicting interests of persons;
  - vi. Of the two external examiners appointed, one must preferably be situated abroad or must be internationally accredited;
  - vii. Co-workers in the same project or article will not be appointed as examiners;
  - viii. External examiners (for the same student) will not be attached to the same institution/ department;
  - Examiners will have as minimum requirement a doctoral degree or equal qualification, and at least one examiner must have delivered students at the same qualification level before successfully;
  - x. At least one examiner should have publications in the field within which the research has been completed;

- xi. Scientific committees are responsible for retaining a well-established pool (or database) of examiners and, in conjunction with the research director, monitor the frequency of appointing persons as examiners. Recurrent usage of examiners will be avoided.
- vii. Postgraduate students will not be appointed as examiner for students of the same promoter until after a period of at least twelve months passed (since their studies were completed);
- xiii. Extraordinary staff members are appointed as internal examiners;
- xiv. Academics previously attached to the NWU and who retired or since moved to a foreign university, may only after a period of twelve months be appointed as external examiner if he/she is the only external examiner on the examining panel.

# HSC.1.2.3.11.2 Examination

- a) The provisions of rule 5.11.2 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Guidelines set out in the faculty quality manual hold.
- a) The Research and Innovation Committee considers all examination reports relating to the research product of a master's degree study for recommendation of the assessment outcome to and final approval by the faculty board.

# HSC.1.2.3.11.3 Recommendations relating to the examination of the research product in a doctoral degree programme

- a) The provisions of rule 5.11.5 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) The following faculty rules apply to the various options -
  - be accepted unconditionally (Faculty rules makes provision for technical amendments that do not affect the science or the way in which the results were interpreted and presented, but that provide clarification where necessary may be included);
  - be accepted on condition that specified revisions be made to the satisfaction of the supervisor. (Faculty rules makes provision for revisions of a larger extent than those mentioned in first bullet, such as improving logical arguments, critical discussions, changing of layout, technical finishing. Prerequisite: The research must be scientifically sound and acceptable); or
  - be accepted on condition that specified revisions of a substantive nature be made to the satisfaction of the academic director concerned. (Faculty rules require that feedback may be submitted by means of a detailed rebuttal which focuses on the specific recommendations and/or required changes called for); or
  - 4. not accepted in its current format, in which case it is referred back to the candidate for revision, elaboration or amendment and resubmission for re-examination. (Faculty rules require revisions of substantive nature which means major or sizeable changes, e.g. rewriting of specific parts, updating missing information, completing half-finished arguments. Feedback must be submitted to directors by means of a detailed rebuttal that focuses on specific recommendations and/or required changes indicated by the examiner. Prerequisite: The research must be scientifically sound and acceptable. A mark above 50% should be allocated); or
  - not accepted at all, in which case the candidate fails. (This option entails specifically the research has failed in its totality, and cannot be reworked or resubmitted. In this instance, the student would need to start all over).

# HSC.1.2.3.11.4 Revisions to and re-examination of the research product of a doctoral degree

a) The provisions of rule 5.11.6 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.3.11.5 Vagueness or differences regarding examination results

- a) The provisions of rule 5.11.7 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) Guidelines set out in the faculty quality manual hold.

# HSC.1.2.3.11.6 Dispute resolution

a) The provisions of rule 5.11.8 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.3.12 Intellectual property in and publication of research products

a) The provisions of rule 5.12 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.2.3.13 Extension of the study period

- a) The provisions of rule 5.13 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.
- b) An application for extension of the study period by a master's degree candidate must be supported by a recommendation by the academic director concerned, and endorsed at the Research and Innovation Committee.

# HSC.1.2.3.14 Attainment of the degree

a) The provisions of rule 5.14 of the General Academic rules of the University apply.

# HSC.1.3 WARNING AGAINST PLAGIARISM

Assignments are individual tasks and not group activities (unless explicitly indicated as group activities). For further details see: <u>http://www.nwu.ac.za/sites/www.nwu.ac.za/files/files/i-governance-management/policy/2P-2.4.3.2\_Academic%20integrity\_e.pdf</u>

# HSC.1.3.1 Academic misconduct

Academic misconduct includes plagiarism and academic dishonesty (copying from others during examinations). Dishonest academic conduct is a serious transgression, regardless of whether it takes place orally, by conduct or in writing, during examinations or in the context of other forms of evaluation such as assignments, theses, reports and publications. It is the policy of the University that no form of academic dishonesty will be tolerated, and should any such action be reported or observed and the transgressor be found guilty, s/he will be punished in terms of the University's disciplinary policies, rules and procedures. Hence there are two overarching types of academic misconduct, namely:

# HSC.1.3.2 Plagiarism<sup>1</sup>

Plagiarism is the word attributed to a specific type of academic dishonesty – the repeating of somebody else's words, or even the offering of somebody else's train of thought as if it were one's own. Traditionally plagiarism is defined as the taking of the words, images, ideas, etc. of an author and presenting them as if they were one's own. This may manifest itself in a variety of ways and is not limited to students' writings of published articles or books. The cutting and pasting of web pages in itself is regarded in higher education as plagiarism if the web pages are not properly acknowledged and quoted. Whatever the source of the material or the intended outcome, plagiarism is cheating and is therefore unacceptable.

What then if one copies large portions of work **AND** uses quotation marks with accurate references, and one also links one's own opinion to them? Can one regard it as one's "own" work? On the level of higher education, it is expected of you to develop your **own** voice and opinions and to build on other people's work, rather than to hide behind it. It would therefore be regarded as bad academic practice but not as plagiarism.

Make sure that you fully understand plagiarism and that you are familiar with the policies and regulations that relate to plagiarism. Plagiarism is a serious academic transgression, but you are on the right track if you are clear, careful and honest. Do not let a fear of plagiarism prevent you from fully utilising the rich resources that are available. Turnitin.com and Research Resources provide a checklist for preventing plagiarism.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The author acknowledges with gratitude the work of the UK Centre for legal education, Pauline Ridley, University of Brighton, and the University if Pretoria's Plagiarism Prevention Policy on the topic of academic plagiarism.

Learn how to write in the style of your discipline. Your writing must be YOUR writing.

Learn to think critically and independently. Readers are interested in **your** understanding of an idea. Writing is a valuable exercise that tests your ability to explain a subject. It is an important part of learning.

Always give the necessary acknowledgement for every reference you use in your writing. Any ethically responsible writer **always** acknowledges the contributions of others and the source of his/her ideas.

Any verbatim text of another author that is used must be placed in quotation marks and quoted accurately.

When you paraphrase and/or summarise the work of others, reflect the exact meaning of the other author's ideas or facts in your own words and sentence structure.

Responsible authors have an ethical responsibility towards readers and the authors from whom they borrow to respect the ideas and words of others and to acknowledge those from whom they borrow – and where possible to use their own words when they paraphrase.

It is **NOT** an excuse that you had not **MEANT** to commit plagiarism, or had not **KNOWN** that you were doing it.

# HSC.1.3.3 Academic dishonesty (Copying from others during assessment opportunities such as test and examination opportunities)

Taking notes (whether in written or electronic form) into a test or examination venue (deliberately or inadvertently) is a transgression that is classified under academic misconduct. You are not allowed to take any notes or other aids (including cell phones and electronic media) into the test/examination venue except for those expressly and clearly allowed in terms of the examination prescripts (e.g. a mathematical pocket calculator), by way of an instruction in writing by the examinations section to the invigilator. Therefore ensure before you write a test or examination that you do not have any notes in your possession. Ignorance is no excuse. Even if you have not used the aid(s), the possession thereof during assessment will be regarded in a serious light and steps will be taken against you. Therefore enter the test venue with only the necessary and permissible aids, such as adequate pens, a pencil, eraser, a transparent ruler and pocket calculator, all placed in a transparent plastic bag.

# HSC.1.3.4 Punishment for transgressions, which is not limited to the two instances discussed above, may include one or a combination of the following:

- expulsion from the University, with or without notice to all or specific other higher education institutions and appropriate occupational or professional bodies;
- suspension from the University for a period of time, subject to conditions which are
  justifiable on educational grounds and acceptable within the institutional culture of the
  University;
- permanent expulsion from a residence, or refusal of access to all or some of the buildings, land or services of the University or admission only subject to specific conditions;
- suspension from attending classes for a specific period, either totally or only in respect of specific course units;
- refusal of admission to any examination or test occasion, which includes forfeiture of any marks already obtained and the cancellation of any subject or course unit;
- imposition of a fine, which may not exceed an amount equal to the fees payable by the student for the particular year;

- refusal of readmission to the University for a specific period or permanently, with or without notice to all or specific higher education institutions;
- disallowing of specific privileges as a student, with or without conditions that are justifiable on educational grounds and acceptable within the institutional culture of the University;
- imposition of any other penalty, combination of penalties or suspended penalty that, from the educational point of view and in accordance with the institutional culture of the University, is reasonable and fair in the circumstances; or
- a severe admonition and caution.

# HSC.1.4 CAPACITY STIPULATION

Please take cognizance of the fact that, owing to specific capacity constraints, the university reserves the right to select candidates for admission to certain fields of study. This means that prospective students who comply with the minimum requirements <u>may not necessarily be</u> admitted to the relevant courses.

# HSC.1.5 QUALIFICATIONS, PROGRAMMES AND CURRICULA

Masters degrees						
Qualification name	Qualification & Programme Code	Mode of delivery	Campus	NQF-Level	Applications - closing date	
Master of Arts in Positive Psychology SAQA 90848	8EY P01; G801P/V	Full time	P/V	9	30 Sep	
Master of Arts in Clinical Psychology	8FJ P01; G801P/M	Full time	P/M	9	28 June	
Master of Arts in Counselling Psychology	8FK P01;G801P	Full time	Ρ	9	28 June	
Master of Arts in Research Psychology	8FC P01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Consumer Sciences	8CM N01; G801P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Health Sciences in Human Movement Sciences	8DH N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	11 Sep	
Master of Health Sciences in Health Professions Education	8FH N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Health Sciences in Psychology	8DM N01; G801M/V	Full time	M/V	9	30 Oct	
Master of Health Sciences in Recreation Science	8CN N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	11 Sep	
Master of Health Sciences in Gerontology	8BN P01;G801P	Full time	Р	9	Not presented in 2020	
Master of Health Sciences in Transdisciplinary Health Promotion SAQA 91930	8FB P01; G801P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	

Masters degrees						
Qualification name	Qualification & Programme Code	Mode of delivery	Campus	NQF-Level	Applications - closing date	
Master of Health Sciences in Cardiovascular Physiology	8DD N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	31 Oct	
Master of Health Sciences in Occupational Hygiene	8ER P01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Science in Pharmaceutical Chemistry	8DE N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	31 Oct	
Master of Science in Pharmacology	8DF N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	31 Oct	
Master of Science in Pharmaceutics	8DG N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	31 Oct	
Master of Science in Pharmaceutical Sciences SAQA 97390	8BP N01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	31 Oct	
Master of Pharmacy in Pharmacy Practice WITH						
Pharmacovigilance and Pharmacoepidemiology	8ED P01; G801P	Full time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Pharmaceutical Economics and Policy	8ED P02; G801P	Full time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Pharmaceutical public healthcare governance	8ED P03; G801P	Full time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Science in Dietetics	8DB P01; G802P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Science in Nutrition	8CW P01; G802P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Science in Nutrition	8DA N01; G801P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Social Work	8CS N01; G801P/M/V	Full time / Part time	P/M/V	9	30 Sep	
Master of Social Work in Child Protection	8EU P01; G801P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Master of Social Work in Forensic Practice	8EV P01; G801P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	

Masters degrees						
Qualification name	Qualification & Programme Code	Mode of delivery	Campus	NQF-Level	Applications - closing date	
Master of Nursing Science Last intake in 2020 WITH						
Nursing Science	8CJ N01; G801P	Full time / Part time	Р	9	30 Sep	
Community Nursing Science	8CJ N02; G801M	Full time / Part time	Μ	9	30 Sep	

Doctoral degrees						
Qualification name	Qualification & Programme Code	Mode of delivery	Cam-pus	NQF-Level	Applications - closing date	
Doctor of Philosophy in Consumer Sciences	8CA R01; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	30 Sep	
Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences WITH						
Human Movement Sciences	8CB R05; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	11 Sep	
Health Professions Education	8CB R12; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	30 Sep	
Nursing Science	8CB R07; G901P/M	Full time / Part time	P/M	10	31 Oct	
Occupational Hygiene	8CB R08; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	15 Oct	
Positive Psychology	8CB R09; G901P/V	Full time / Part time	P/V	10	30 Sep	
Psychology	8CB R10; G901P/M/V	Full time / Part time	P/M/V	10	30 Sep	
Recreation Science	8CB R11; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	11 Sep	
Doctor of Philosophy in Pharmacy						

Doctoral degrees					
Qualification name	Qualification & Programme Code	Mode of delivery	Cam-pus	NQF-Level	Applications - closing date
WITH					
Pharmaceutical Chemistry	8CC R01; G901P	Full time	Р	10	31 Oct
Pharmaceutics	8CC R02; G901P	Full time	Р	10	31 Oct
Pharmacology	8CC R03; G901P	Full time	Р	10	31 Oct
Pharmacy Practice	8CC R04; G901P	Full time	Р	10	30 Sep
Doctor of Philosophy in Science WITH					
Dietetics	8CD R01; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	31 Oct
Nutrition	8CD R02; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	31 Oct
Physiology	8CD R03; G901P	Full time	Ρ	10	31 Oct
Pharmaceutical Sciences	8CD R04; G901P	Full time	Р	10	31 Oct
Doctor of Philosophy in Social Work	8CE R01; G901P/M/V	Full time / Part time	P/M/V	10	30 Sep
Doctor of Philosophy in Transdisciplinary Health Sciences	8CF R01; G901P	Full time / Part time	Р	10	30 Sep

## **QUALIFICATIONS OUTLINE**

## HSC.1.6 MASTER OF ARTS IN POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY

## HSC.1.6.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.6.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.6.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of the qualification, the student should be able to:

- Demonstrate comprehensive and systematic knowledge of concepts, theories and research in the fields of positive psychology, well-being, positive organisational scholarship, psycho-social health, positive lifespan development and aging and enabling communities;
- b) demonstrate critical awareness of current issues, debates, new insights and cutting edge issues within positive psychology to be able to solve identified problems in the field of positive psychology;
- c) demonstrate competence in positive psychology assessment methods
- d) demonstrate awareness of meta-theoretical and philosophical perspectives in positive psychology and the role of cultural, social, economic, political, historical aspects in conceptualizations and practices of positive psychology.
- e) use principles, concepts and theories from positive psychology to assess and enhance psycho-social health and well-being in various contexts, for facilitation of life-span development, capacity building, prevention and advocacy for more comprehensive public health policies;
- make interventions at the appropriate level within a system, based on the understanding of the hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of interventions;
- g) show an awareness of and understanding of ethical constraints and scope of practice associated with application of positive psychology interventions; contribute to the development of ethical standards in specific contexts; identify, and manage emerging ethical issues and monitor consequences where applicable.
- h) develop knowledge, understanding, skills and experience needed to carry out research in positive psychology.
- i) demonstrate the ability to creatively select, design and apply appropriate research methods and techniques, appropriate to the specific issue and context.
- communicate ideas from positive psychology to a wide range of audiences with different levels of knowledge or expertise.

k) reflect critically on own learning and experience; demonstrate the ability to develop own learning strategies which can sustain independent learning and academic development, and to take responsibility for own work, decisions and use of resources.

## HSC.1.6.4 Programme: Positive Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8EY P01

This programme is a structured master's degree that consists of both taught and research components. The taught modules will be presented in several one week sessions on campus in the first year of study. The research component (minidissertation) runs over the first and second year of study. The aim is to equip students to apply knowledge from positive psychology in various contexts with the aim of enhancing the well-being and quality of life of people. It is a specialized degree in positive psychology and not a clinical qualification, and does not provide registration at the HPCSA.

The program is presented on a full time basis in English and the closing date for applications is 30 September. Selection takes place in October and November.

#### HSC.1.6.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) An honours degree (or equivalent) in psychology or other discipline (e.g. from other health sciences, education, social work, theology).
- b) The honours degree or equivalent in other academic fields must have been acquired with a minimum of 65%. (Exceptions to this requirement will be considered on merit).
- c) It is recommended (but not required) that applicants must already be in a work context.
- d) Apart from the official application process, students must complete an application form for selection, which can be obtained from the programme manager. A complete CV and academic record will be required.
- e) An interview and/or other indices may be used during the selection process;
- f) Students with an academic background outside of the field of Psychology, should add an additional motivation for doing the course as requested in the MAPP application form.
- g) NWU ethics training is compulsory.
- h) Final selection and approval is subject to available capacity.

#### HSC.1.6.4.2 Curriculum: Positive Psychology

The curriculum consists of course work presented by means of five lectured modules which must be completed during the first year of study. The research mini-dissertation has to be completed in the second year of study.

## HSC.1.6.4.2.1 Compilation of curriculum: Positive Psychology

#### Qualification and programme code: 8EY P01; Curriculum code: G801P/V

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYP873	Research Mini-dissertation in Positive Psychology	60
PSYP874	Introduction to Positive Psychology	24

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYP875	Research methods in Positive Psychology	24
PSYP876	Assessment and Basics of Interventions	24
PSYP877	Applications in Positive Psychology	24
PSYP878	Advanced Positive Psychology	24
Credit total for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.7 MASTER OF ARTS IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY

## HSC.1.7.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them

#### HSC.1.7.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.7.3 Outcomes of the qualification

Students of the Masters programme in Clinical Psychology should demonstrate the following:

- a) specialist knowledge of the field of Clinical Psychology and the ability to engage with and critique current research or practice in this field;
- b) the ability to analyse, evaluate and then choose appropriate enquiry methods and processes for the study of relevant materials related to the field of Clinical Psychology;
- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and organisational level;
- d) design, planning, conducting and evaluating, by means of appropriate and creative qualitative and quantitative research methods, appropriate intervention strategies to address relevant needs and problems within the field of Clinical Psychology;
- e) interpretation of psychological dynamics and pathology required for specialised screening of individuals, groups and organisations;
- f) critical knowledge and true understanding of hierarchical relations and networks (equivalent professional peers within the primary health care system) within the relevant system and be able to use these to the advantage of individuals, groups and organisations;

- an ability to do supervised research and to write a mini-dissertation in the field of study and to develop and sustain independent learning, academic and professional development;
- h) the practice of acceptable social sensitivity in their relationship with others and work effectively in a team by implementing the relevant theory and reflect on the implementation thereof;
- utilization of appropriate technology (computer, e-mail, fax, psychometric tests) effectively in the Clinical Psychology environment (technological and environmental literacy);
- exploration of different effective learning strategies to acquire the different capabilities of a practitioner in the field of Clinical Psychology;
- k) promotion of responsible citizenship through their approach towards the holistic application of Counselling Psychology related skills. Assessing and diagnosing different needs and problems at the individual, group and community levels;
- consulting individuals, groups and organisations to facilitate growth and development in the quest for the actualisation of human potential; and
- m) managerial skills of a private practice in lieu of the possibility of self-employment.
- n) The student will comply with the requirements of the Health Professions Council of South Africa (HPCSA) to register for an internship in Clinical Psychology and will be equipped with specialised and advanced knowledge to provide curative services, diagnose and prevent pathology, and promote bio-psychosocial health as well as primary, secondary and tertiary welfare in individuals, families, organisations and communities; particularly with those people facing serious life challenges and relative serious forms of psychopathology and psychological distress

#### HSC.1.7.4 Programme: Clinical Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8FJ P01

The programme is presented on a full time/ contact basis and the closing date for applications is 28 June where after a selection process will follow. The programme is presented on the Potchefstroom and Mafikeng campuses.

## HSC.1.7.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- An honours degree in Psychology or an applicable equivalent qualification is required;
- b) An average of 65% in the honours degree is required;
- A paper selection based on academic performance, relevant skills and quality of reference reports will be conducted;
- A formal selection process based on an individual in-depth interview by a panel of psychologists, a research assignment, evaluation of traits, skills and potential by means of case studies and group work will be conducted;
- e) A final in-depth interview by a selection panel of internal and external psychologists (departmental and internship representatives) will be conducted.

- f) Final approval is subject to a specific research concept within the focus of the subject group.
- g) A satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by all students in the professional programmes. The department is free to terminate a student's study if the academic, behavioural and/or functioning record is unsatisfactory and/or poses a threat to their own health or that of society.
- h) Academic excellence is at all times a priority:
  - A participation mark will be defined and determined for each module. A subminimum of 50% participation mark is required to be able to write examination.
  - A pass mark of 55% per module and an examination sub-minimum of 50% per module are required. The weights for determining the final module mark will be 50% participation mark and 50% examination mark.
  - Candidates will receive a second examination opportunity for ONLY one module, only if a paper has been failed, and a maximum mark of 50% will be allocated for such examination opportunity. If the 2<sup>nd</sup> opportunity is failed the entire year must be repeated.
  - If more than one module is failed the student fails the course.
  - If the experiential progress is not as desired, the internship may be extended.

#### HSC.1.7.4.2 Curriculum: Clinical Psychology

#### HSC.1.7.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Clinical Psychology

## Qualification-and programme code: 8FJ P01; Curriculum code: G801P/M

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYK872	Research Theory and Dissertation in Clinical Psychology	100
PSYC879	Child & Adolescent Pathology & Therapy	20
PSYC880	Theory of Psychological Interventions in Clinical Psychology	20
PSYC883	Ethics, Psychodiagnostics and Practical work	20
PSYC884	Applied Psychology and Community Interventions	20
PSYC885	Psychopharmacology, Neuropsychology & Advanced Psychopathology in Clinical Psychology	20
Total credits fo	r the curriculum	200

## HSC.1.8 MASTER OF ARTS IN COUNSELLING PSYCHOLOGY

## HSC.1.8.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them

## HSC.1.8.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.8.3 Outcomes of the gualification

Students of the Masters programme in Counselling Psychology should demonstrate the following:

- a) specialist knowledge of the field of Counselling Psychology and the ability to engage with and critique current research or practice in this field;
- b) the ability to analyse, evaluate and then choose appropriate enquiry methods and processes for the study of Counselling Psychology;
- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and organisational level;
- d) design and application of appropriate and creative methods to research practical and theoretical problems in the field of Counselling Psychology; - an ability to use appropriate counselling skills to address complex and challenging problems in the field of Counselling Psychology;
- e) interpretation of psychological dynamics and pathology required for specialised screening of individuals, groups and organisations;
- f) critical knowledge and true understanding of hierarchical relations and networks (equivalent professional peers within the primary health care system) within the relevant system and be able to use these to the advantage of individuals, groups and organisations;
- an ability to do supervised research and to write a mini-dissertation in the field of study and to develop and sustain independent learning, academic and professional development;
- h) the practice of acceptable social sensitivity in their relationship with others and work effectively in a team by implementing the relevant theory and reflect on the implementation thereof;
- utilization of appropriate technology (computer, e-mail, fax, psychometric tests) effectively in the Counselling Psychology environment (technological and environmental literacy);
- exploration of different effective learning strategies to acquire the different capabilities of a practitioner in the field of Counselling Psychology; and
- promotion of responsible citizenship through their approach towards the holistic application of Counselling Psychology related skills.
- The student will comply with the requirements of the Health Professions Council of South Africa (HPCSA) to register for an internship in Clinical Psychology and will be equipped with specialised and advanced knowledge to provide curative services, diagnose and prevent pathology, and promote bio-psychosocial health

as well as primary, secondary and tertiary welfare in individuals, families, organisations and communities; particularly with those people facing serious life challenges and relative serious forms of psychopathology and psychological distress.

#### HSC.1.8.4 Programme: Counselling Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8FK P01

The programme is presented on a full time/ contact basis and the closing date for applications is 28 June where after a selection process will follow.

## HSC.1.8.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- An honours degree in Psychology or an applicable equivalent qualification is required;
- b) An average of 65% in the honours degree is required;
- A paper selection based on academic performance, relevant skills and quality of reference reports will be conducted;
- A formal selection process based on an individual in-depth interview by a panel of psychologists, a research assignment, evaluation of traits, skills and potential by means of case studies and group work will be conducted;
- e) A final in-depth interview by a selection panel of internal and external psychologists (departmental and internship representatives) will be conducted.
- Final approval is subject to a specific research concept within the focus of the subject group.
- g) A satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by all students in the professional programmes. The department is free to terminate a student's study if the academic, behavioural and/or functioning record is unsatisfactory and/or poses a threat to their own health or that of society.
- h) Academic excellence is at all times a priority:
  - A participation mark will be defined and determined for each module. A subminimum of 50% participation mark is required to be able to write examination.
  - A pass mark of 55% per module and an examination sub-minimum of 50% per module are required. The weights for determining the final module mark will be 50% participation mark and 50% examination mark.
  - Candidates will receive a second examination opportunity for ONLY one module, only if a paper has been failed and a maximum mark of 50% will be allocated for such examination opportunity. If the 2nd opportunity is failed the entire year must be repeated.
  - If more than one module is failed the student fails the course.
  - If the experiential progress is not as desired, the internship may be extended.

- HSC.1.8.4.2 Curriculum: Counselling Psychology
- HSC.1.8.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Counselling Psychology Qualification-and programme code: 8FK P01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYV872	Research Theory and Dissertation in Counselling Psychology	100
PSYV879	Child and Adolescent Development, Pathology and Therapy	20
PSYV880	Theory of Psychological Interventions in Counselling Psychology	20
PSYV883	Ethics, Psychodiagnostics and Practical work	20
PSYV884	Applied Psychology and Community Interventions	20
PSYV885	Psychopharmacology, Neuropsychology and advanced Psychopathology in Counselling Psychology	20
Total credits for	the curriculum	200

## HSC.1.9 MASTER OF ARTS IN RESEARCH PSYCHOLOGY

## HSC.1.9.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them

#### HSC.1.9.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.9.3 Outcomes of the qualification

Students of the Masters qualification in Research Psychology should demonstrate the following:

- a) the ability to engage with and critique current research or practice in this field;
- b) the ability to analyse, evaluate and then choose appropriate enquiry methods for doing research in Psychology;
- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and organisational level;
- advanced, systematic and specialist knowledge to undertake research at individual, community and/or interdisciplinary level by applying appropriate quantitative and/or qualitative research methods and techniques to identify,

analyse, formulate and solve complex research problem(s) in the domain of psychology;

- advanced strategies to obtain, analyse and evaluate applicable information for its relevance and validity;
- f) scientific interpretation of research results and integration of and critical reflection on, findings;
- g) utilization of appropriate technology (computer, e-mail, fax, psychometric tests) effectively in the Research Psychology environment (technological and environmental literacy);
- exploration of different effective learning strategies to acquire the different capabilities of a practitioner in the field of Research Psychology; and
- i) promotion of responsible citizenship through their approach towards the holistic application of research skills in the field of Psychology.

## HSC.1.9.4 Programme: Research Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8FC P01

The programme is presented on a full time basis and the closing date for applications is 30 September where after a selection process will follow during October/November.

#### HSC.1.9.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) An Honours degree in Psychology is required (with at least 65 %);
- Passing of an paper-, academic- and personality screening at the completion of the honours degree for admission to the professional programme in Research Psychology;
- c) Students must submit a selection application by 30 September. The application should consist of the following: (a) a letter of motivation, (b) complete CV, (c) complete academic record, (d) a two page proposal with possible research topics.
- d) Students who comply with all the requirements will be invited for a selection interview to determine their potential to benefit from the research programme and will be requested to complete a research assignment.
- e) A satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by all students in the professional programmes. The department is free to terminate the studies if a student's academic, behavioural, and/or function record is unsatisfactory and hold a danger to him/her or the public.
- f) Academic excellence is always a prerequisite. A participation mark will be defined and determined for each module. A pass mark of 55 % per module and an examination sub-minimum of 50 % per module are required. Candidates are only allowed a 2nd opportunity in one paper. If the 2nd opportunity is failed the year must be repeated. Should more papers be failed, the candidate fails the course.
- g) If the experiential progress is not as desired, the internship may be extended.

## HSC.1.9.4.2 Curriculum: Research Psychology

## HSC.1.9.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Research Psychology

## Qualification-and programme code: 8FC P01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYD872	Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology	100
PSYC874	Critical Research Skills	16
PSYC875	Quantitative Research Methods	16
PSYC876	Qualitative Research Methods	16
PSYC886	Project Management	16
PSYC887	Psychometrics and Applied Psychological Assessment	16
PSYC888	Community Psychology	10
PSYC889	Cognitive Psychology	10
Total credits fo	r the curriculum	200

## HSC.1.10 MASTER OF CONSUMER SCIENCES

The curricula for the master's degree or the framework within which the curriculum may be compiled, is determined by the relevant school and/or research entity.

This study may be conducted full time or part time.

## HSC.1.10.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.10.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.10.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of the qualification the graduate will demonstrate:

- a) extensive and integrated specialist knowledge of and engagement in a selected discipline of Consumer Sciences (Interior, Fashion, Foods and Consumer behaviour);
- b) the ability to reflect critically and deliver critique of current research or consumer practices in order to develop advanced scholarship in the area of specialisation;
- c) the ability to identify, investigate and address complex and challenging consumerrelated problems/issues with a view to develop logical insight and creative solutions to the benefit of the South African consumer;
- the ability to apply appropriate qualitative and quantitative research methodologies in an ethical manner with a view to use research data to solve consumer-related and practice-oriented problems/issues;
- e) the ability to effectively communicate (verbally and in writing) and defend substantial consumer-related ideas and solutions in an academically correct and professional manner using different types of media and technologies;

f) the ability to work effectively as an individual and in a group to identify and address the intended and unintended consequences of consumer interventions, sustain independent learning and academic development and take full responsibility for own research results.

#### HSC.1.10.4 Programme: Consumer Sciences

#### Qualification code: 8CM N01

The programme consists of a research dissertation. Closing date for applications is 30 September.

#### HSC.1.10.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) General admission requirements of the University hold.
- b) Admission is based on academic performance during previous studies and experience.
- c) An average academic mark of 60% in the honours programme or equivalent four year B Consumer Sciences programme is required.
- d) STTN111 (Descriptive statistics) or an equivalent statistics course/module is required as a prerequisite, or an additional requirement in the case of projects requiring quantitative methods and result calculations.
- e) The modules, VVBG671 and VNAM671 are compulsory for admission to the programme.
- f) Students who do not comply with the aforementioned requirements (par. e) may be allowed to write an admissions examination in the modules VVBG671 and VNAM671, which must be passed before final selection will be considered.
- g) The selection process, starting 1 October, consists of a paper selection, based on admission requirements and available capacity. Students will only be admitted to the programme if sufficient capacity is available.
- h) To be taken into consideration for selection, the student must submit a written application to the university. The written application is evaluated during the first paper selection process (A) of the research entity based on admission requirements and available capacity. Prospective students will preferably join existing research projects, as determined by the research entity.
- All applicants, meeting the requirements of the first paper selection process (B), will hand in a written assignment on a research topic that is provided, which is not necessarily the topic that the student if accepted will work on for his/her research project.
- Applicants who are successful during the second paper selection procedure (C) will be invited for a selection interview as a final selection procedure.
- k) A limited number of students will be selected per year based on available capacity.

## HSC.1.10.4.2 Curriculum: Consumer Sciences

## HSC.1.10.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Consumer Sciences

## Qualification- and programme code: 8CM N01 Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VERW871	Dissertation: Consumer Sciences	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.11 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN CARDIOVASCULAR PHYSIOLOGY

#### HSC.1.11.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.11.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.11.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completing the qualification, students should demonstrate the following:

- a) specialist knowledge of the field of Cardiovascular Physiology and the ability to engage with and critique current research or practice in this field;
- b) the ability to identify a relevant research question within the field of Cardiovascular Physiology and to analyse, evaluate and then choose appropriate enquiry methods and processes for the study of this problem;
- c) critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual and group level;
- d) design and application of appropriate and creative quantitative and/or qualitative research methodology, techniques and procedures to investigate practical and theoretical problems in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology;
- e) an ability to interpret research findings in a scientifically-correct manner and write a detailed research report to record the design and findings; - an ability to develop and sustain independent learning, as well as academic and professional development;
- f) practice acceptable social sensitivity in their relationship with others and work effectively in a team by implementing the relevant theory and reflect on the implementation thereof;

- g) the ability to deliver high quality and cost-effective services as part of the Cardiovascular Physiology team;
- critical oral and written communication skills in order to communicate effectively with employees and employers from industry;
- the ability and motivation to stay up to date with current research in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology and thereby commit to becoming a lifelong learner;
- exploration of different effective learning strategies to acquire the different capabilities of a scientist in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology.

## HSC.1.11.4 Programme: Cardiovascular Physiology

#### Qualification code: 8DD N01

The aim of this qualification is the training of postgraduate students, enabling them to function at a highly specialised level as researchers in the health sciences.

The programme is presented on a full time basis and the general closing date for applications is 31 October. Applications received after this date will be considered on merit.

## HSC.1.11.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) The student must be in possession of a relevant honours degree or equivalent gualification.
- b) An average mark of at least 65% in Physiology (or equivalent qualification) at honours level is required.
- c) It is recommended that students should follow Pharmacology and Therapy (FKLG211) as additional module to improve their knowledge with regard to therapy.
- Selection and approval by a postgraduate selection committee is subject to available capacity and academic performance.
- e) It is strongly recommended that the student should provide proof of immunisation, at least against Hepatitis A and B.
- A satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by the students.
- g) The student must participate for the full time of study in the Hypertension Teaching and Research clinic, as well as the Biochemistry Laboratory activities in order to gain practical experience.

#### HSC.1.11.4.2 Curriculum: Cardiovascular Physiology

#### HSC.1.11.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Cardiovascular Physiology

Qualification and programme code: 8DD N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PHYS871	Dissertation: Cardiovascular Physiology	180
Total credits for	the curriculum	180

# HSC.1.12 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN GERONTOLOGY

#### Not presented in 2020

## HSC.1.12.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.12.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.12.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completing this qualification, the student should demonstrate:

- advanced, systematic and specialist knowledge, understanding and skill to undertake research on individual, community and/or interdisciplinary level by applying appropriate research methods and techniques to identify, analyse and formulate complex research problem(s) in the domain of gerontology;
- knowledge and critical understanding of international and national population trends with special focus on population and individual aging both globally and in South Africa;
- c) an ability to analyse, compare and understand the key theoretical and conceptual approaches to gerontology from both a bio-medical and a social science perspective;
- knowledge and critical understanding of current and emerging individual and community needs related to the ageing process in lieu of the complex realities facing older people in South Africa;
- e) an ability to recognize and utilize the strengths of and contributions from older persons to deal with the complex realities of ageing in a national and global context and to promote the concept of positive ageing; and
- the skill to draw valid, reliable and relevant conclusions from different sources in order to apply these in micro-, meso- and macro level-interventions; and
- g) to translate demographic ageing challenges into policy frameworks.

#### HSC.1.12.4 Programme: Gerontology

#### Qualification code: 8BN P01

Health care professionals credited with this qualification will be able to function with advanced intellectual and practical competencies in complex and ill-defined areas of health focusing on a transdisciplinary team approach of health promotion in old age. The programme aims at advancing existing professional skills and developing research skills but do not lead to an additional professional qualification.

The programme will enable health care professionals from various disciplines to assist the elderly in communities to increase control over and improve their own health. The health care professional will be able to act as leaders, consultants, educators, specialist practitioners and researchers in gerontology.

The programme focuses on both the bio-medical and the social sciences perspectives on gerontology, and supports a multi-disciplinary approach to the ageing phenomenon. Completion of this curriculum of the Master's degree will equip students to register for a doctoral degree in the field of the Health Sciences.

This qualification affords health professionals access to doctoral studies, further increasing the candidate pool for leadership in health.

#### HSC.1.12.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- A relevant four-year or honours degree in any health related discipline, including biology, demography, economics, epidemiology, gerontology, the Human Science, medicine, nutrition, psychiatry, psychology, public health, social policy, nursing and sociology will be required.
- b) Experience in gerontology will be an advantage.

#### HSC.1.12.4.2 Curriculum: Gerontology

#### HSC.1.12.4.2.1 Composition of curriculum: Gerontology

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8BN P01; Curriculum: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
TDHP811	Research methodology	16
TDHP812	Transdisciplinary health promotion	16
GRTL813	Population ageing and policies	16
GRTL814	Bio-medical and social theories	16
GRTL815	Quality of life and well-being of older	8
	persons	
GRTL816	Gerontological interventions	8
GRTL873	Mini-dissertation: Gerontology	100
Credit total for the curriculum		180

# HSC.1.13 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

#### HSC.1.13.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of the first registration for the particular programme.

The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.13.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate

## HSC.1.13.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of this qualification the student should have:

- a) specialist knowledge and critical understanding of the field of health science education appropriate to specific health professions within the higher education environment;
- command of and the ability to select and execute appropriate and ethical research methodologies, including the design, methods, data analysis, and report writing for health science education research;
- c) an ability to use the resources of academic and professional discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research in an area of health education in higher education context; and use a range of advanced and specialized skills to communicate findings and ideas to a range of appropriate audiences; and
- an ability to operate independently and take responsibility for own work in higher education research context, thereby demonstrating the ability for effective resource management.

## HSC.1.13.4 Programme: Health Professions Education

#### Qualification code: 8FH N01

This qualification is only presented in English.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September and applications received after this date will be selected on merit.

The programme is presented full time or part time via contact learning with a blended learning environment approach. The purpose of this qualification is to provide lecturers, who are currently employed as lecturers and researchers in health professions within a higher education and training environment, with an opportunity to enrol for a postgraduate qualification at NQF level 9. The focus of this qualification is on health education research in the higher education context with the aim to advance scholarship of teaching and learning in Health Sciences, and to prepare the candidate for further study at NQF level 10.

#### HSC.1.13.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) In addition to the relevant General Academic Rules of the University, the following minimum requirements for admission to the MHSc in Health Professions Education apply:
  - a bachelor honours degree in a field of health sciences (NQF level 8); or
  - a postgraduate diploma (NQF level 8) in a field of health sciences; or
  - a 4 year bachelor's degree at exit level 8, with specialization in a field of health sciences; and
  - a 60% average for final year modules in the previous qualification; and
  - proof of a minimum of 4 years of recent teaching and research experience in a field of health sciences at a higher education institution (e.g. an experienced lecturer who wishes to improve his/her teaching competence by completing a higher education teaching qualification in his/her discipline).
- b) The following admission requirements are relevant to candidates with nursing qualifications:
  - a 4 year bachelor's degree in Nursing Science plus a university diploma with Nursing Education as major; and

- proof of registration with the South African Nursing Council as a nurse educator or of an equivalent registration if the student is not a South African citizen.
- c) Every applicant will be subjected to a selection process by a panel constituted by the research director and the gualification manager.
- In addition, prospective students will be expected to complete an admission test on two main topics:
  - Introduction to Research in Higher Education: The principles of and approaches to do educational research within the higher education setting. Themes such as health education research and ethics will form the focus of the test.
  - Teaching and Learning in Higher Education: Principles of and approaches to teaching and learning in higher education, with specific focus on the scholarship of teaching and learning, and how it contributes to health science education.
- e) Students who fail the admission test must successfully complete two additional non-credit bearing modules, Research in Higher Education and Teaching and Learning in Higher Education. Students with a prior education qualification i.e. in Nursing Education need not complete the admission test.
- f) Students from foreign countries are requested to have their degrees validated by SAQA before admission.

## HSC.1.13.4.2 Curriculum: Health Professions Education

#### Qualification - and programme code: 8FH N01; Curriculum: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
HPED871	Dissertation: Health Professions Education	180
Total credits for	or the curriculum	180

## HSC.1.13.1 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN HUMAN MOVEMENT SCIENCES

#### HSC.1.13.2 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.13.3 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.13.4 Outcomes of the qualification

After the successful completion of this qualification students should demonstrate:

- extensive specialist knowledge in a particular field of Human Movement Sciences with a view to critique and evaluate current literature and research methodologies prevalent in this field;
- advanced knowledge and deep understanding of a particular field of Human Movement Sciences across the life-span and in different clinical populations in order to assess risk, prescribe appropriate exercise or life style changes, manage disease prevention or improve sport performance;
- c) an ability to select and apply appropriate research methods of enquiry and appropriate research instruments within the quantitative and qualitative paradigm in order to investigate a complex issue or problem in the field of Human Movement Sciences;
- an ability to effectively diagnose the exercise/movement/ physical needs of individuals, groups and communities, design basic intervention programmes, and apply these in various socio-cultural contexts;
- the ability to conceptualize and motivate a research design, and then undertake the research under supervision in an ethical manner to address and find solutions for identified issue or problem particular to this field of study; and
- f) the ability to communicate and defend research results in a professional and creative manner via an academically sound research dissertation or minidissertation, with correct referencing and technical requirements.

#### HSC.1.13.5 Programme: Human Movement Sciences

#### Qualification code: 8DH N01

The curriculum composing this programme is of an academic nature. The programme gives an opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, applied skills, attitudes and values as researchers in Human Movement Sciences.

The programme is presented full time and part time and applications should be submitted by 11 September (Late applications will be considered on merit).

#### HSC.1.13.5.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- A completed honours or a 4-year qualification in Human Movement Sciences or related specialization field;
- b) passing of a selection process as prescribed by the research entity;
- c) capacity stipulations are applicable and admission is subject to approval by the Research Director;
- an average academic performance of 60% in the honours or the 4<sup>th</sup> year of graduate study.
- an average of 65% for a research methods module on fourth year level will be required;
- a satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by all students.

g) The final mark consists 100% of the allocated marks for a research dissertation.

## HSC.1.13.5.2 Curriculum: Human Movement Sciences

## HSC.1.13.5.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Human Movement Sciences

Qualification-and programme code: 8DH N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MBWM871	Dissertation: Human Movement Sciences	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.14 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN OCCUPATIONAL HYGIENE

## HSC.1.14.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.14.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.14.3 Outcomes of the qualification

Students should demonstrate the following:

- a) specialist knowledge of the field of Occupational Hygiene and the ability to engage with and critique current research or practice in this field;
- b) the ability to identify a relevant research question within the field of Occupational Hygiene, and to analyse, evaluate and then choose appropriate enquiry methods and processes for the study of this problem;
- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and industry level;
- d) design and application of appropriate and creative quantitative and/or qualitative research methodology, techniques and procedures to investigate practical and theoretical problems in the field of Occupational Hygiene;
- e) an ability to interpret research findings in a scientifically-correct manner and write a detailed research report to record the design and findings;
- f) an ability to develop and sustain independent learning, as well as academic and professional development;
- g) practice acceptable social sensitivity in their relationship with others and work effectively in a team by implementing the relevant theory and reflect on the implementation thereof;
- h) the ability to deliver high quality and cost-effective services as part of the occupational hygiene- and safety team;

- i) critical oral and written communication skills in order to communicate effectively with employees and employers from industry;
- the ability and motivation to stay up to date with current research in the field of Occupational Hygiene and thereby commit to becoming a lifelong learner;
- k) effective utilization of appropriate technology (computer, e-mail, fax, psychometric tests) (technological and environmental literacy);
- exploration of different effective learning strategies to acquire the different capabilities of a practitioner in the field of Occupational Hygiene; and
- m) Promotion of responsible citizenship and application of effective business management in the practice of Occupational Hygiene.

#### HSC.1.14.4 Programme: Occupational Hygiene

#### Qualification code: 8ER P01

The programme is presented on a full time basis.

The closing date for applications is 30 September. Applications received after this date will be considered on merit

#### HSC.1.14.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) The student must have obtained a cognate honours degree or equivalent qualification with an average of at least 60% in Physiology at honours level;
- b) In addition, passing of an academic and personality screening after completion of the cognate honours degree (or equivalent) is required;
- c) The student must provide proof of immunisation, at least against Hepatitis A and B;
- d) Selection by a selection committee starts in October and is subject to the continuous academic performance of the student;
- Selection is further subject to approval by the Director having regard for available capacity;
- a scientific essay according to specific guidelines should be successfully completed and the selection panel reserves the right to an individual interview with students.

#### HSC.1.14.4.2 Curriculum: Occupational Hygiene

#### HSC.1.14.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Occupational Hygiene

#### Qualification and programme code: 8ER P01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FLGX873	Mini-Dissertation: Occupational Hygiene	96
FLGX884	Occupational hygiene monitoring B	24
FLGX878	Personal protection equipment and radiation	20
FLGX888	Occupational hygiene legislation	20
FLGX889	Vibration, thermal environment and ergonomic factors	20
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.15 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN PSYCHOLOGY

#### HSC.1.15.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.15.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.15.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After successful completion of this Masters qualification, the student should demonstrate:

- a) specialist knowledge of the field of Psychology and the ability to engage with and critique current research or practices in this field;
- b) the ability to analyse, evaluate and then choose appropriate enquiry methods and processes for the study of relevant materials related to the field of Psychology;
- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and organisational level;
- d) design, planning, conducting and evaluating, by means of appropriate and creative qualitative and quantitative research methods, appropriate intervention strategies to address relevant needs and problems within the field of Clinical Psychology;
- e) interpretation of psychological dynamics and pathology required for specialised screening of individuals, groups and organisations;
- f) critical knowledge and true understanding of hierarchical relations and networks (equivalent professional peers within the primary health care system) within the relevant system and be able to use these to the advantage of individuals, groups and organisations;
- an ability to do supervised research and to write a dissertation in the field of study and to develop and sustain independent learning, academic and professional development;
- the practice of acceptable social sensitivity in their relationship with others and work effectively in a team by implementing the relevant theory and reflect on the implementation thereof;
- utilization of appropriate technology (computer, e-mail, fax, psychometric tests) effectively in the academic environment (technological and environmental literacy);
- exploration of different effective learning strategies to acquire the different capabilities of a practitioner in the field of Psychology;

- k) promotion of responsible citizenship through their approach towards the holistic application of Psychology related skills, assessing and diagnosing different needs and problems at the individual, group and community levels; and
- consulting individuals, groups and organisations to facilitate growth and development in the quest for the actualisation of human potential.

#### HSC.1.15.4 Programme: Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8DM N01

The aim of the programme is academic research in Psychology.

Closing date for applications is 30 October where after a selection process will follow.

#### HSC.1.15.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) An honours degree in Psychology (academic or in any GPRSA registration category for Psychologists) is required.
- b) Conditional admission is granted on the basis of:
- requirements of the GPRSA where applicable,
- academic record,
- qualifications,
- Extent to which project fits into the research department, as well as availability of a study leaders.
- c) Final approval will be given after an admissions interview and successful presentation of the research concept before an expert panel.
- d) An average academic mark of at least 65% during the honours degree is required.
- e) Candidates may be required to attend additional workshops to improve research skills.
- A satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by all students.

#### HSC.1.15.4.2 Curriculum: Psychology

## HSC.1.15.4.2.1 Compilation of curriculum: Psychology

#### Qualification and programme code 8DM N01; Curriculum code: G801M/V

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYC871	Dissertation	180
Credit total for the curriculum		180

#### HSC.1.16 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN RECREATION SCIENCE

#### HSC.1.16.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.16.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.16.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After the successful completion of this qualification students should demonstrate:

- a) extensive specialist knowledge in a particular field of Recreation Science (Recreation Practice management, Health Promotion, Child welfare, Therapeutic Recreation and Leisure programming) with a view to critique and evaluate current literature and research methodologies prevalent in this field;
- an ability to select and apply appropriate research methods of enquiry and appropriate research instruments within the quantitative and / or qualitative paradigm in order to investigate a complex issue or problem in the field of Recreation Science;
- c) an ability to effectively diagnose the recreation needs of individuals, groups and communities, design basic intervention programmes, and apply these in various socio-cultural contexts;
- the ability to conceptualize and motivate a research design, and then undertake the research under supervision in an ethical manner to address and find solutions for identified issue or problem particular to this field of study; and
- e) the ability to communicate and defend research results in a professional and creative manner via an academically sound research dissertation or minidissertation, with correct referencing and technical requirements.

#### HSC.1.16.4 Programme: Recreation Science

#### Qualification code: 8CN N01

The curriculum composing this programme is of academic nature. The programme gives an opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, applied skills, attitudes and values as researchers in Recreation.

The programme is presented full time and part time and applications should be submitted by 11 September. (Late applications will be considered on merit).

#### HSC.1.16.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) General admission requirements of the university hold.
- A selection process as prescribed by the research entity and which takes place during October to November must be passed.
- c) Final selection is subject to approval by the research director.
- d) An average academic performance of 60% in the honours year is required.
- e) An average of 65% for a research methods module on fourth year level will be required.
- A satisfactory behaviour and functioning record should be maintained on a continual basis by all students.

## HSC.1.16.4.2 Curriculum: Recreation Science

#### HSC.1.16.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Recreation Science

Qualification-and programme code: 8CN N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
RKKV871	Dissertation : Recreation Sciences	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.17 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES IN TRANSDISCIPLINARY HEALTH PROMOTION

#### HSC.1.17.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.17.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.17.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of this qualification the student should demonstrate:

- advanced, systematic and specialist knowledge, understanding and skills to undertake research on individual, community and/or interdisciplinary level by applying appropriate research methods and techniques to identify, analyse and formulate complex real-world research problem(s) in the domain of transdisciplinary health promotion, and to communicate and defend, orally and in writing, substantial ideas;
- knowledge and critical understanding of international and national population trends and community needs, with special focus on health promotion, both globally and in South Africa;
- c) the competency to undertake a critical and relevant literature survey, to apply theories and specialised tools and techniques in identifying and analysing complex real-world health problems and to draw valid, reliable and relevant conclusions from different sources; and
- d) The ability to communicate (with the help of a supervisor) results of the research effectively and ethically in a coherent dissertation and present this verbally to a specialist and non-specialist audience by using the resources of an academicprofessional discourse, including IT.

# HSC.1.17.4 Programme: Transdisciplinary Health Promotion

#### Qualification code: 8FB P01

This qualification is presented full time and part time in English.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September and applications received after this date will be selected on merit.

The programme is presented full time or part time via contact learning with a blended learning environment approach and will enable health-care professionals from various disciplines to assist communities in increasing control over and improvement of their own health. The health-care professionals will be able to act as leaders, consultants, educators, specialist practitioners and researchers in transdisciplinary health promotion.

The programme consists of two (2) compulsory theoretical core modules (16 credits each) providing the necessary grounding for the third module (148 credits) in applied transdisciplinary health research. The three modules are completed in the same year for full time studies or in two years for part time students. Module one (1) is a contact session and module two (2) is web based. Module three (3) is the research project and dissertation.

#### HSC.1.17.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A relevant four-year professional bachelor degree in Health Sciences, or a relevant three-year and honours degree in Health Sciences or a health related discipline, including biology, demography, economics, epidemiology, gerontology, the human sciences, medicine, nutrition, psychiatry, psychology, public health, social policy, nursing and sociology.
- b) Paper selection criteria such as academic achievement (a final mark of 60% applies for the previous qualification) and relevant experience.
- c) Successful completion of a quality scientifically essay (written or oral) according to specific guidelines.
- d) Applicants are required to write a web based scientific writing and reading assessment, of which the results have to be submitted along with the application.
- e) A formal individual in-depth interview by a selection panel of researchers.
- f) Access to and skills in computer technology as this qualification will be delivered via a blended mode and many of the materials and activities will have to be completed on-line.
- g) Apart from the formal requirements, related to university admission, candidates who want to enrol for the masters of Health Sciences in Transdisciplinary Health Promotion must:
  - demonstrate the information-gathering, analysis and presentation skills required for study at exit level 8 on the NQF;
  - demonstrate understanding of and the ability to communicate accurately and comprehensively in the required medium of instruction;
  - take responsibility for their own learning and its progress within a structured learning environment;
  - demonstrate the ability to monitor and evaluate their own performance;
  - have adequate basic knowledge of the discipline he/she represents to be able to argue the contribution of that discipline in a transdisciplinary team.
- h) A final mark of 60% applies for the previous qualification.

- i) Students from foreign countries are requested to have their degrees validated by SAQA before admission.
- j) Progression rules: Should a theoretical module be failed a second chance will be afforded. In the case of the dissertation the assessment and moderation policy and faculty rules of the university apply.
- k) Selection by a selection committee takes effect on October 1 and is subject to the academic performance of the student, and available capacity in the subject field. Students who meet the requirements will be invited to an interview.
- I) Selection is subject to approval by the research director.

## HSC.1.17.4.2 Curriculum: Transdisciplinary Health Promotion

The curriculum in this program is of an academic nature. Health-care professionals who are credited with this qualification will be able to function with advanced intellectual and practical competencies in complex and ill-defined areas of health, focusing on a transdisciplinary team approach of health promotion across the total life span. The programme aims at advancing existing professional skills and developing research skills, but does not lead to an additional professional qualification.

#### HSC.1.17.4.2.1 Composition of curriculum: Transdisciplinary Health Promotion

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8FB P01; Curriculum: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
TDHP811	Research methodology	16
TDHP812	Transdisciplinary health promotion	16
TDHP872	Dissertation: Transdisciplinary health promotion	148
Credit total for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.18 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACEUTICAL CHEMISTRY

#### HSC.1.18.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.18.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.18.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of the qualification the student must demonstrate:

- a) advanced/comprehensive specialist knowledge and skills in order to identify relevant research questions within the field of Pharmaceutical Chemistry;
- b) identification of a research problem/need, and plan and execute a suitable

research design in a scientific and ethical manner by making use of appropriate research methods, techniques and procedures;

- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and community level;
- d) interpretation and integration of research findings in a scientifically accountable manner, and in a scientific and ethical way communicate - orally and in writing the necessary information by means of a research report; and
- e) leadership qualities, including ethical and responsible actions, in the pharmacists' profession in the field of Pharmaceutical Chemistry.

## HSC.1.18.4 Programme: Pharmaceutical Chemistry

#### Qualification code: 8DE N01

The MSc degree in Pharmaceutical Chemistry is a research-based degree and consists of a research project and the writing of a dissertation in Pharmaceutical Chemistry. The aim of the curriculum is to provide in South Africa's need of high-level manpower in the pharmacy profession. The student will distinguish himself/herself as a specialist in the specific chosen field and will be capable of applying Research Methodology at this level and in the specific field of study.

The curriculum is presented full time in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. Applications received after this date will be considered on merit.

#### HSC.1.18.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A four year B Pharm degree, a BSc (Pharm) degree and a suitable honours degree with Chemistry on at least third year level, or a qualification which the Senate deems to be equivalent. In all the aforementioned cases additional course work will be required as determined by the sub-programme leader.
- b) Students who do not have a B Pharm degree will be assessed according to prior learning.
- c) A 60% pass mark will be required for first semester modules in the final year of the B Pharm degree
- d) Selection involves the submission of a formal application form, an internal selection form and curriculum vitae by the applicant as well as a possible interview by the sub-programme leader and researchers.
- e) The research director may refuse a prospective student admission to a curriculum if the standard of proficiency that the student has reached previously in the specific subject(s) wherein he/she wants to study does not comply with the specific curriculum requirements.

#### HSC.1.18.4.2 Curriculum: Pharmaceutical Chemistry

The curriculum consists of a research project in a field within the relevant research focus area, culminating in the writing of a dissertation. A participation mark is accrued from the attendance/completion of specific modules which, according to the specific

supervisor, may be of importance for the student in completing his/her study. The modules are indicated and set out in the "Information document for master's degree studies" in the Centre of Excellence for Pharmaceutical Sciences.

#### HSC.1.18.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmaceutical Chemistry

#### Qualification and programme code: 8DE N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FCHG871	Dissertation: Pharmaceutical Chemistry	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.19 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACOLOGY

#### HSC.1.19.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.19.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.19.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of this qualification the student should be able to:

- a) make a responsible selection of drugs based on pharmacological-scientific and ethical principles in the best interest of the patient.
- b) demonstrate knowledge of pharmacological principles underlying drug therapy; have an insight into the dynamics and kinetics of and interaction between drugs, including a comprehensive range of drug groups, evaluate existing drug prescriptions, and advise the patient with regard to drug treatment; synthesise individualised pharmacological treatment approaches for a wide range of disease states;
- c) retrieve the latest information on drug treatment from the Internet; evaluate published clinical trials on drug treatment and demonstrate insight into general research methodology and clinical experiments.
- d) statistically analyse research data and communicate results in an Internet-based environment; work individually and in teams, show a sensitivity for a patientoriented approach to drug therapy and discuss and debate orally and in writing, within a frame of reference relevant ethical questions regarding drug uses.

#### HSC.1.19.4 Programme: Pharmacology

#### Qualification code: 8DF N01

The MSc degree in Pharmacology is a research-based degree and consists of a research project and the writing of a dissertation in Pharmacology. The aim of the curriculum is to provide in South Africa's need of high-level manpower in the pharmacy

profession. The student will distinguish himself/herself as a specialist in the specific chosen field (programme) and will be capable of applying Research Methodology at this level and in the specific field of study.

The curriculum is presented full time in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. Applications received after this date will be considered on merit.

#### HSC.1.19.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A four year B Pharm degree, a BSc (Pharm) degree and a suitable honours degree or a qualification which the Senate deems to be equivalent. In all the aforementioned cases additional course work will be required as determined by the sub-programme leader.
- b) Students who do not have a B Pharm degree will be assessed according to prior learning.
- c) A 60% pass mark will be required for first semester modules in the final year of the B Pharm degree
- d) Selection involves the submission of a formal application form, an internal selection form and curriculum vitae by the applicant as well as a possible interview by the sub-programme leader and researchers.
- e) The research director may refuse a prospective student admission to a curriculum if the standard of proficiency that the student has reached previously in the specific subject(s) wherein he/she wants to study does not comply with the specific curriculum requirements.

## HSC.1.19.4.2 Curriculum: Pharmacology

The curriculum consists of a research project in a field within the relevant research focus area, culminating in the writing of a dissertation. A participation mark is accrued from the attendance/completion of specific modules which, according to the specific supervisor, may be of importance for the student in completing his/her study. The modules are indicated and set out in the "Information document for master's degree study" in the Centre of Excellence for Pharmaceutical Sciences.

## HSC.1.19.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmacology

Qualification and programme code: 8DF N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FKLG871	Dissertation: Pharmacology	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.20 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACEUTICS

#### HSC.1.20.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.20.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.20.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of the qualification the student must demonstrate:

- advanced/comprehensive specialist knowledge and skills in order to identify relevant research questions within the field of Pharmaceutics;
- b) identification of a research problem/need, and plan and execute a suitable research design in a scientific and ethical manner by making use of appropriate research methods, techniques and procedures;
- critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and community level;
- d) interpretation and integration of research findings in a scientifically accountable manner, and in a scientific and ethical way communicate – orally and in writing – the necessary information by means of a research report; and
- e) leadership qualities, including ethical and responsible actions, in the pharmacists' profession in the field of Pharmaceutics.

#### HSC.1.20.4 Programme: Pharmaceutics

#### Qualification code: 8DG N01

The MSc degree in Pharmaceutics is a research-based degree and consists of a research project and the writing of a dissertation on a topic in the field of Pharmaceutics. The aim of the curriculum is to provide in South Africa's need of high-level manpower in the pharmacy profession. The student will distinguish himself/herself as a specialist in the specific chosen field (programme) and will be capable of applying Research Methodology at this level and in the specific field of study.

The curriculum is presented full time in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. Applications received after this date will be considered on merit.

#### HSC.1.20.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A four year B Pharm degree or a BSc (Pharm) degree with a suitable honours degree or a qualification which the Senate deems to be equivalent. In all the above-mentioned cases additional course work will be required as determined by the specific programme coordinator.
- b) Selection involves the submission of a formal application form, an internal selection form and curriculum vitae by the applicant as well as a possible interview by the sub-programme leader and researchers.
- c) A 60% pass mark will be required for first semester modules in the final year of the B Pharm degree.

d) The research director may refuse a prospective student admission to a curriculum if the standard of proficiency that the student has reached previously in the specific subject(s) wherein he/she wants to study does not comply with the specific curriculum requirements.

## HSC.1.20.4.2 Curriculum: Pharmaceutics

The curriculum consists of a research project in a field within the relevant research focus area, which involves the writing of a research proposal that has to be approved by the relevant Scientific Committee and completion of training courses as determined by the supervisor in deliberation with the Director of the Centre of Excellence for Pharmaceutical Sciences. The completion of the research project culminates in the writing of a dissertation that is examined for mark allocation.

## HSC.1.20.4.2.1 Composition of the curriculum: Pharmaceutics

Qualification and programme code: 8DG N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FMSG871	Dissertation: Pharmaceutics	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

## HSC.1.21 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES

#### HSC.1.21.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.21.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

## HSC.1.21.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of the qualification the student must demonstrate:

- a) advanced/comprehensive specialist knowledge and skills in order to identify relevant research questions within the field of Pharmaceutical Sciences;
- b) identification of a research problem/need, and plan and execute a suitable research design in a scientific and ethical manner by making use of appropriate research methods, techniques and procedures;
- c) critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and community level;
- d) interpretation and integration of research findings in a scientifically accountable manner, and in a scientific and ethical way communicate – orally and in writing – the necessary information by means of a research report; and

e) leadership qualities, including ethical and responsible actions in the field of Pharmaceutical Sciences.

## HSC.1.21.4 Programme: Pharmaceutical Sciences

## **Qualification code: 8BP N01**

The MSc degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences is a research-based degree and consists of a research project and the writing of a dissertation.

The aim of the curriculum is to deliver students with advanced knowledge and expert and applied skills to cater for South Africa's need of high-level manpower in the pharmacy profession as well as other related sectors.

The student will distinguish himself/herself as a specialist in the specific field and will be capable of applying Research Methodology at this level and in the specific field of study.

The curriculum is presented full time in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. Applications received after this date will be considered on merit and available capacity.

#### HSC.1.21.4.1 Admission and selection requirements of the programme

- a) A B Pharm degree; or
- b) BSc Honours degree in Natural- or Health Sciences with one full year (two semesters) Chemistry completed on NQF level 5; or
- c) Any other qualification which the Senate deems to be equivalent.
- Admission is subject to the approval of the Director of the DST/NWU Preclinical Drug Development platform (PCDDP).
- A 65% pass mark will be required for first semester modules in the final year of the first degree.
- f) The research director may refuse a prospective student admission to a curriculum if the standard of proficiency that the student has reached previously in the specific subject(s) wherein he/she wants to study does not comply with the specific curriculum requirements.
- g) It will be expected of a student with a BSc Honours degree (without a B Pharm degree) to complete non-creditable modules with regards to Pharmaceutical Sciences. These modules may be completed in the form of short courses in the DST/NWU Preclinical Drug Development platform.
- An evaluation certificate as issued by the South African Qualifications Authority (SAQA) must be submitted if a previous qualification was obtained in a foreign country.

#### HSC.1.21.4.2 Curriculum: Pharmaceutical Sciences:

The curriculum consists of a research project within the relevant research focus area, culminating in the writing and approval of a research proposal at the Scientific Committee as well as completion of training courses and modules as determined by the supervisor in consultation with the Director of the DST/NWU Preclinical Drug Development platform (PCDDP). Completion of the research project culminates in the writing and examining of a dissertation with a view to acquire a result. Students

admitted with a BSc honours degree will also be expected to, in addition to the dissertation, complete modules/short courses related to Pharmaceutical Sciences.

#### HSC.1.21.4.2.1 Composition of the curriculum: Pharmaceutical Sciences

Qualification and programme code: 8BP N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive Name	Credits
FMWG871	Dissertation: Pharmaceutical Sciences	180
Credit total for curriculum		180

## HSC.1.22 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NUTRITION

#### HSC.1.22.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.22.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

#### HSC.1.22.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of this qualification the student should be equipped:

- a) with specialist knowledge and skills to identify a relevant research problem within the field of Nutrition;
- b) to plan and execute a suitable quantitative and/or qualitative research topic in a scientific and ethical way, using suitable research methods, techniques and procedures; to interpret the research findings in a scientifically accountable way;
- c) to compose a research report on it in the form of a dissertation or article format;
- with critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and community level; and
- e) to play a leading role in nutrition care in South Africa.

# HSC.1.22.4 Programme: Nutrition (Research programme)

#### Qualification code: 8DA N01

The students follow a research curriculum and submit a research dissertation after completing the study.

"Dissertation" is a written piece compiled for examination purposes, including one published research article or a couple of published research articles or unpublished manuscript(s) in article or chapter format, in accordance with the requirements for

documentation, argumentation, language and style, in which a student must provide proof that he / she is confident with the research methodology and that is presented in partial fulfilment of the requirements of the prescribed outcomes for a master's degree at the University.

The programme is presented on a full time and part time basis and the closing date for applications is 30 September and selection starts on 1<sup>st</sup> October.

#### HSC.1.22.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) The student must be in possession of a 4-year BSc Dietetics/Nutrition degree, a relevant Honours degree or equivalent qualification as approved by a postgraduate selection committee. The student should have obtained at least 60% in the Honours degree;
- b) Students with a four year BSc Dietetics/Nutrition degree should have obtained at least 60% in all of the third-year Nutrition modules as well as in the research module;
- c) Students who did not complete a BSc Dietetics or BSc Nutrition degree will be required to complete additional nutrition modules (non-credit bearing) on an ad hoc basis as determined by the postgraduate selection committee.
- d) STTN111 (Descriptive statistics) or an equivalent module must be passed;
- e) Students to be registered for this programme must, at the time of registration, submit proof of immunisation against Hepatitis A and B, being administered during the previous 5 years;
- f) In addition to faculty specific rules and requirements and to ensure that all selected post-graduate students can function at the same academic level, a compulsory introductory course in nutrition science must be completed. The course will take place over a fixed period at the beginning of each academic year, prior to the NWU registration deadline (dates will be communicated). Selected students must complete the course before commencement of the formal study program. This course is used to identify areas of development for each newly registered post-graduate student.
- g) The final decision of whether the student will be admitted to the research or structured programme in Nutrition lies with the postgraduate selection committee;
- Non-nutrition students who did not complete a BSc Dietetics or BSc Nutrition degree will be required to complete additional nutrition modules (non-credit bearing) on an ad hoc basis as determined by the postgraduate selection committee;
- Selection by a selection committee starts on the 1<sup>st</sup> of October and is subject to the academic performance of the student. Students, who comply with all the requirements, will be invited to an interview;
- Selection is subject to available capacity and approval of the Director of the Centre of Excellence for Nutrition.

## HSC.1.22.4.2 Curriculum: Nutrition

#### HSC.1.22.4.2.1 Qualification and programme code: 8DA N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
NUTN871	Dissertation: Nutrition	180
Total credits for the curriculum		180

#### HSC.1.22.5 Programme: Nutrition (Structured programme)

#### Qualification code: 8CW P01

The students follow a curriculum consisting of three lectured modules and a dissertation (96 credits).

"Dissertation" is a written piece compiled for examination purposes, including one published research article or a couple of published research articles or unpublished manuscript(s) in article or chapter format, in accordance with the requirements for documentation, argumentation, language and style, in which a student must provide proof that he / she is confident with the research methodology and that is presented in partial fulfilment of the requirements of the prescribed outcomes for a master's degree at the University."

The programme is presented on a full time and part time basis and the closing date for applications is 30 September.

#### HSC.1.22.5.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) The student must be in possession of a 4-year BSc Dietetics/Nutrition degree, a relevant Honours degree or equivalent qualification as approved by a postgraduate selection committee. The student should have obtained at least 60% in the Honours degree;
- b) Students with a four year BSc Dietetics/Nutrition degree should have obtained at least 60% in all of the third-year Nutrition modules as well as in the research module;
- c) STTN111 (Descriptive statistics) or an equivalent module must be passed;
- Students to be registered for this programme must, at the time of registration, submit proof of immunisation against Hepatitis A and B, being administered during the previous 5 years;
- e) In addition to faculty specific rules and requirements and to ensure that all selected post-graduate students can function at the same academic level, a compulsory introductory course in nutrition science must be completed. The course will take place over a fixed period at the beginning of each academic year, prior to the NWU registration deadline (dates will be communicated). Selected students must complete the course before commencement of the formal study program. This course is used to identify areas of development for each newly registered post-graduate student.
- f) A participation mark as stipulated for the specific module should be obtained by the student in order to be admitted to the exam.
- g) A pass mark of 50% is required for all modules.

- h) The final decision of whether the student will be admitted to the research or structured programme in Nutrition lies with the postgraduate selection committee;
- Non-nutrition students who did not complete a BSc Dietetics or BSc Nutrition degree will be required to complete additional nutrition modules (non-credit bearing) on an ad hoc basis as determined by the postgraduate selection committee;
- Selection by a selection committee starts on the 1<sup>st</sup> of October and is subject to the academic performance of the student. Students, who comply with all the requirements, will be invited to an interview;
- k) Selection is subject to available capacity and approval of the Director of the Centre of Excellence for Nutrition.

# HSC.1.22.5.2 Curriculum: Nutrition

# HSC.1.22.5.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Nutrition

Qualification and programme code: 8CW P01; Curriculum code: G802P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits	
Compulsory m	Compulsory module		
NUTM872	Dissertation: Nutrition	96	
Choice modules			
NUTA811*	Evidence-based data interpretation	32	
NUTE811*	Nutritional Epidemiology	32	
NUTP821*	Public Health Nutrition	32	
NUTG874*	Molecular Nutrition	32	
NUTS877*	Sport Nutrition	32	
Total credits for	or the curriculum	192	

\*Choice modules - select any three (3) modules

# HSC.1.23 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DIETETICS

# HSC.1.23.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

# HSC.1.23.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a Master's degree must have acquired an honours degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

# HSC.1.23.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of this qualification the student will:

 a) be able to demonstrate advanced and specialist knowledge and insight with regard to the general scientific method of research with attention to the specific research methodology in Dietetics;

- b) demonstrate critical evaluation of existing theories and research methods relevant to the field of Dietetics, and application of theoretical knowledge and appropriate research methodology in various contexts;
- c) critical knowledge and understanding of the ethical and legal considerations applicable to research and the consequences of interventions on individual, group and community level; and
- d) demonstrate specialist knowledge and competence in the identification, analysis and evaluation of complicated problems in Dietetics, solve it systematically and creatively in an ethically appropriate manner, make theoretically grounded judgements by using the acquired data and information effectively, and clearly communicate (orally or in writing) results and conclusions to specialist and nonspecialist audiences.

# HSC.1.23.4 Programme: Dietetics (Structured degree)

#### Qualification code: 8DB P01

The students follow a curriculum consisting of three lectured modules and a dissertation.

"Dissertation" is a written piece compiled for examination purposes, including one published research article or a couple of published research articles or unpublished manuscript(s) in article or chapter format, in accordance with the requirements for documentation, argumentation, language and style, in which a student must provide proof that he / she is confident with the research methodology and that is presented in partial fulfilment of the requirements of the prescribed outcomes for a master's degree at the University".

The programme is presented on a full time and part time basis and the closing date for applications is 30 September and selection starts 1 October.

#### HSC.1.23.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- The student must be in possession of a four year BSc Dietetics degree. It is also possible to be admitted to this degree with an Honours degree in Dietetics as approved by a postgraduate selection committee;
- b) Students with a four year BSc Dietetics degree should have obtained at least 60% in all of the third year Nutrition modules as well as in the research module;
- c) The student should have obtained at least 60% in the honours degree;
- d) STTN111 (Descriptive statistics) or an equivalent module must be passed;
- e) Preference will be given to full time students;
- f) Students to be registered for this programme must, at the time of registration, submit proof of immunisation against Hepatitis A and B, being administered during the previous 5 years;
- g) In addition to faculty specific rules and requirements and to ensure that all selected post-graduate students can function at the same academic level, a compulsory introductory course in nutrition science must be completed. The course will take place over a fixed period at the beginning of each academic year,

prior to the NWU registration deadline (dates will be communicated). Selected students must complete the course before commencement of the formal study program. This course is used to identify areas of development for each newly registered post-graduate student;

- A participation mark as stipulated for the specific module should be obtained by the student in order to be admitted to the exam;
- i) A pass mark of 50% is required for all modules;
- Students who did not complete a BSc Dietetics or BSc Nutrition degree will be required to complete additional nutrition modules (non-credit bearing) on an ad hoc basis as determined by the postgraduate selection committee;
- k) Selection by a selection committee starts on the 1st of October and is subject to the academic performance of the student. Students who comply with the requirements, will be invited to an interview;
- Selection is subject to approval by the Director and available capacity in the Centre of Excellence for Nutrition.

## HSC.1.23.4.2 Curriculum: Dietetics

#### HSC.1.23.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Dietetics

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits	
Compulsory	modules		
NUTM872	Dissertation: Dietetics	96	
NUTT811	Nutrition support of the paediatric patient	32	
NUTC821	Nutrition support in critical care	32	
Choice modu	Choice modules		
NUTA811*	Evidence-based data interpretation	32	
NUTE811*	Nutritional Epidemiology	32	
NUTP821*	Public Health Nutrition	32	
NUTG874*	Molecular Nutrition	32	
NUTS877*	Sport Nutrition	32	
Total credits	for the curriculum	192	

Qualification-and programme code: 8DB P01; Curriculum code: G802P

\*Choice modules – select one (1) choice module

# HSC.1.24 MASTER OF PHARMACY IN PHARMACY PRACTICE

The purpose of the qualification is to equip postgraduate students to be capable of practising at a highly specialised level as pharmacists who can act as role models in both the performance and future development of pharmacy practice, pharmaceutical systems, pharmaceutical public healthcare, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, and pharmaceutical and health economics. This qualification also aims to prepare graduates for further study at NQF level 10.

## HSC.1.24.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's

decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.24.2 Admission requirements of the gualification

Admission to this qualification is done according to the stipulations of the General Rules of the University and Admission Policy as approved by the Senate and Council in compliance with specific requirements as determined by the faculty.

#### HSC.1.24.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completion of the qualification the student will be able to:

- a) demonstrate advanced, systematic and specialist knowledge and skill to undertake a focused literature review, identify a relevant research problem and related research questions and apply appropriate research methods and techniques within the field of medicine utilisation and pharmacy practice;
- b) plan and execute suitable quantitative and/or qualitative research approaches in a scientific and ethical manner by making use of appropriate research methods, techniques and procedures;
- c) interpret and integrate research findings and recommendations in a scientifically accountable manner and, via scientific and ethically correct verbal and written communication, present the complete dissertation to the appointed examiners; and
- d) act as a leader, i.e. ethically and responsibly, in the pharmaceutical profession as far as appropriate medicine utilisation and pharmacy practice is concerned.

## HSC.1.24.4 Programme: (with) Pharmacovigiliance and Pharmacoepidemiology

#### Qualification code: 8ED P01

The purpose of the programme is to equip postgraduate students to be capable of practising at a highly specialised level as pharmacists who can act as role models in both the performance and future development of pharmacy practice, pharmacovigilance and pharmacoepidemiology. This qualification also aims to prepare graduates for further study at NQF level 10.

The programme is presented on a full time and part time basis in Afrikaans and English. Applications close 30 September.

#### HSC.1.24.4.1 Programme-specific outcomes

Upon completion of the programme, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- The ability to apply specialized knowledge and professional skills to understand issues surrounding the risks and benefits of drug use in humans and the implementing of pharmacovigilance programmes in health care environments;
- b) The ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field of drug safety, medicine consumption and pharmacovigilance and then to identify an appropriate research question to address a specific problem in it.
- c) Under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement a quantitative and/or qualitative pharmacoepidemiological study in a scientific and

ethical manner to address complex and challenging problems within drug safety, medicine consumption and pharmacovigilance.

- d) An ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect the safe use of medicine and the practice of pharmacovigilance.
- e) An ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research within drug safety and medicine consumption to produce significant insights into pharmacovigilance.
- f) Interpret and integrate research results in a scientifically accountable manner, and in a scientific and ethical way communicate results - orally and in writing.
- g) Refer to e and f.
- Ability to be self-directed and a lifelong learner, able to work independently, utilise resources effectively, and exercise initiative in the field of medicine consumption, drug safety and pharmacovigilance.
- Intellectual independence, research leadership and management of research and research development as far as appropriate and safe medicine consumption in South Africa and surrounding countries is concerned.

## HSC.1.24.4.2 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A BPharm degree or a relevant health science qualification approved by the Senate is required;
- b) Admission to the program/curriculum takes place according to selection by the Scientific Committee and Leader of the research niche area.
- c) Selection is subject to academic performance, practical considerations and available capacity and expertise in the research entity and subject group.
- d) It is recommended that a prospective student must have achieved at least 60% in the first semester of the final year of the BPharm degree (preferably for fourth year BPharm students), or equivalent evidence of competency (e.g. international students) is expected.
- e) Practise experience and prior learning in the field of pharmacy will be an advantage.

# HSC.1.24.4.3 Curriculum: Pharmacovigiliance and Pharmacoepidemiology

The curriculum consists of 4 core modules (16 credits each) and a dissertation of 116 credits.

#### HSC.1.24.4.3.1 Compilation of the curriculum

# Qualification-and programme code: 8ED P01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
Year module		
PHPP872	Dissertation	116
First semester		
PHPP811	Research methodology, biostatistics and evidence-based practice for health professionals	16
PHPP812	Adverse drug reactions and drug-related problems	16
Second semest	er	

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PHPP821	Advanced drug utilization review and	16
	pharmacoepidemiology	
PHPP822	Pharmacovigilance	16
Total credits fo	r the curriculum	180

#### HSC.1.24.5 Programme: (with) Pharmaceutical Economics and Policy

#### Qualification code: 8ED P02

The purpose of the programme is to provide specialised training in the theory and practice of economics as applied to the delivery of healthcare services, diseases and medicine, thereby providing the experience and skills needed for informed healthcare service decision-making; and advance research and academic capacity within this discipline. The programme covers issues including health and healthcare systems, methods of economic evaluation, setting priorities using health and pharmaceutical economics, pharmacoepidemiology and the interface between health and pharmaceutical economics and pharmaceutical pharmaceutical pharmaceutical economics and pharmaceutical pharmaceutic

The programme is presented on a full time and part time basis in Afrikaans and English. Applications close 30 September.

#### HSC.1.24.5.1 Programme-specific outcomes

Upon completion of the programme, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- a) An ability to apply specialised knowledge and professional skills to understand issues surrounding the field of pharmaceutical and health economics and the related policy framework for the application thereof.
- b) An ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production and to choose an appropriate process of enquiry for pharmaceutical and health economics.
- c) Under supervision, the ability to identify new, relevant research themes, conceptualise, design and implement a quantitative and/or qualitative research project, using appropriate economic analytical techniques in a scientific and ethical manner to address complex and challenging problems within pharmaceutical and health economics and the related policy framework for the application thereof.
- An ability to make autonomous ethical decisions with regard to pharmaceutical and health economics and related policies.
- e) Skills for undertaking literature searches to critically review published reports and compiling and communicating a pharmacoeconomic report in an ethically responsible manner using appropriate and creative methods, techniques, processes or technologies.
- f) Ability to communicate and defend substantial ideas in the field of pharmaceutical and health economics using a range of advanced and specialised skills and appropriate discourses, to a range of audiences with different levels of knowledge or expertise.
- g) Ability to be a self-directed and lifelong learner, who are able to work independently, utilise resources effectively, and exercise initiative in the field of pharmaceutical and health economics and related policies.
- h) Intellectual independence, research leadership and management of research, and research development as far as health and pharmaceutical economics and related policies is concerned.

## HSC.1.24.5.2 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A BPharm degree or a relevant health science qualification approved by the Senate is required;
- b) Admission to the program/curriculum takes place according to selection by the Scientific Committee and Leader of the research niche area.
- c) Selection is subject to academic performance, practical considerations and available capacity and expertise in the research entity and subject group.
- d) It is recommended that a prospective student must have achieved at least 60% in the first semester of the final year of the BPharm degree (preferably for fourth year BPharm students), or equivalent evidence of competency (e.g. international students) is expected.
- e) Practise experience and prior learning in the field of pharmacy will be an advantage.

#### HSC.1.24.5.3 Curriculum: Pharmaceutical Economics and Policy

The curriculum consists of 4 core modules (16 credits each) and a dissertation of 116 credits.

## HSC.1.24.5.3.1 Compilation of the curriculum

#### Qualification-and programme code: 8ED P02; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits	
Year module			
PHPP872	Dissertation	116	
First semester			
PHPP811	Research methodology, biostatistics and evidence-based practice for health professionals	16	
PHPP813	Health systems and Policy	16	
Second semest	Second semester		
PHPP821	Advanced drug utilization review and pharmacoepidemiology	16	
PHPP823	Pharmaceutical and Health economics	16	
Total credits for	r the curriculum	180	

#### HSC.1.24.6 Programme: (with) Pharmaceutical public healthcare governance

#### Qualification code: 8ED P03

The purpose of the programme is to equip postgraduate students to be capable of practising at a highly specialised level as pharmacists who can act as role models in both the performance and future development of pharmacy practice, pharmaceutical systems, and pharmaceutical public healthcare. This qualification also aims to prepare graduates for further study at NQF level 10.

The programme is presented on a full time and part time basis in Afrikaans and English. Applications close 30 September.

#### HSC.1.24.6.1 Programme-specific outcomes

Upon completion of the programme, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- a) The ability to apply specialised knowledge and professional skills to understand issues surrounding the governance of pharmaceutical public health and medicine supply management in healthcare systems.
- b) The ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field of the health systems, pharmaceutical public health, and medicine supply management.
- c) Under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement a quantitative and/or qualitative study in a scientific and ethical manner to address complex and challenging problems within the field of health systems, pharmaceutical public health, and medicine supply management.
- d) An ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which influence affect the provision of pharmaceutical public health and medicine supply management.
- e) An ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research within the field of the health systems, pharmaceutical public health, and medicine supply management.
- f) Interpret and integrate research results in a scientifically accountable manner, and in a scientific and ethical way communicate - orally verbally and in writing.
- g) Ability to be a self-directed and lifelong learner, who are able to work independently, utilise resources effectively, and exercise initiative in the field of health systems, pharmaceutical public health, and medicine supply management.
- h) Intellectual independence, research leadership and management of research, and research development as far as the governance of health systems, pharmaceutical public health, and medicine supply management

## HSC.1.24.6.2 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A BPharm degree or a relevant health science qualification approved by the Senate is required;
- b) Admission to the program/curriculum takes place according to selection by the Scientific Committee and Leader of the research niche area.
- c) Selection is subject to academic performance, practical considerations and available capacity and expertise in the research entity and subject group.
- d) It is recommended that a prospective student must have achieved at least 60% in the first semester of the final year of the BPharm degree (preferably for fourth year BPharm students), or equivalent evidence of competency (e.g. international students) is expected.
- e) Practise experience and prior learning in the field of pharmacy will be an advantage.

## HSC.1.24.6.3 Curriculum: Pharmaceutical public healthcare governance

The curriculum consists of 4 core modules (16 credits each) and a dissertation of 116 credits.

#### HSC.1.24.6.3.1 Compilation of the curriculum

Qualification-and programme code: 8ED P03; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
Year module		
PHPP872	Dissertation	116
First semester		
PHPP811	Research methodology, biostatistics and evidence-based practice for health professionals	16
PHPP813	Health systems and Policy	16
Second semester		
PHPP824	Governance in pharmaceutical systems	16
PHPP825	Pharmaceutical public healthcare Governance	16
Total credits for the curriculum		180

# HSC.1.25 MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Research and training with the aim of obtaining this qualification in the Faculty of Health Sciences are structured within the focus area COMPRES.

Research and training in Social Work takes place under the guidance of the research director, assisted by the director of the School of Psychosocial Health and personnel of the subject group Social Work and the Centre for Child, Youth and Family Studies.

Apart from highly exceptional cases that have to be approved by the Senate, the research required for this qualification should be done within the focus area COMPRES.

Studies in this degree can be done full time or part time.

#### HSC.1.25.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

# HSC.1.25.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

- a) A four year Bachelor's degree in Social Work.
- Students enrolling for this programme <u>must</u> provide proof of registration as Social Worker as required by the Act on Social Service Professions 1978 (Act 110 of 1978).

## HSC.1.25.3 Outcomes of the qualification

On completion of the qualification, candidates should be proficient in:

- a) the utilisation of the ecosystem approach in research and the solution of a variety of social problems and needs;
- b) the responsible and effective organisation and management of the self, his/her activities and his/her services;
- c) effective communication where visual, mathematical and language skills are required within the sphere of Social Work research and services;

- d) the effective and critical utilisation of science and technology; and
- e) Making a contribution to the full development of himself/herself and the social and economic development of the community as a whole.

# HSC.1.25.4 Programme: Social Work

#### **Qualification code: 8CS N01**

Completion of this qualification allows students access for admission to doctoral study.

Closing date for applications is 30 September.

#### HSC.1.25.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A four year Bachelor's degree in Social Work is required;
- b) Candidates must have achieved an average of 60% in the Bachelor's degree in Social Work;
- c) Completion of an academic literacy test;
- d) Each applicant will be subject to a selection interview conducted by a postgraduate panel of the subject group. For this purpose a structured interview schedule will be used and the average of panellist's ratings will serve as selection criterion.
- Each candidate must submit a mini-research proposal as part of the selection process;

#### HSC.1.25.4.2 Curriculum: Social Work

The dissertation option is aimed at students who want to do research on a topic within the focus area of the subject group Social Work and the Faculty of Health Sciences.

#### HSC.1.25.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Social Work

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CS N01; Curriculum code: G801P/M/V

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MSWR871	Dissertation: Social Work	180
Total credits for the	curriculum	180

# HSC.1.26 MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK IN CHILD PROTECTION

Studies in this degree can be done full time or part time.

#### HSC.1.26.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

## HSC.1.26.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

- a) A four year Bachelor's degree in Social Work.
- b) Students enrolling for this programme <u>must</u> provide proof of registration as Social Worker as required by the Act on Social Service Professions 1978 (Act 110 of 1978).

## HSC.1.26.3 Outcomes of the qualification

On completion of the qualification, candidates should be proficient in:

- a) the utilisation of the ecosystem approach in research and the solution of a variety of social problems and needs;
- b) the responsible and effective organisation and management of the self, his/her activities and his/her services;
- c) effective communication where visual, mathematical and language skills are required within the sphere of Social Work research and services;
- d) the effective and critical utilisation of science and technology; and
- e) Making a contribution to the full development of himself/herself and the social and economic development of the community as a whole.

# HSC.1.26.4 Programme: Child Protection

#### Qualification code: 8EU P01

Completion of this qualification will allow students admission to doctoral studies in social work.

Closing date for applications is 30 September.

#### HSC.1.26.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A four year Bachelor's degree in Social Work is required.
- b) Candidates must have achieved an average of 60% in the Bachelor's degree in Social Work.
- c) Completion of an academic literacy test and/or psychometric test will be required.
- d) Each applicant will be subjected to selection interview conducted by a postgraduate panel of the subject group. For this purpose a structured interview schedule will be used and the average of panellist's ratings will serve as selection criterion.
- Each candidate must submit a mini-research proposal as part of the selection process;
- f) A Satisfactory academic progress should be maintained. The department is free to terminate a student's study if the academic progress is unsatisfactory.

#### HSC.1.26.4.2 Curriculum: Child Protection

#### HSC.1.26.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Child Protection

## Qualification- and programme code: 8EU P01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MWKC873	Research theory and Mini-dissertation	90
MWKC876	Adoption as a Specialization	28
MWKC877	Alternative Care Models & Strategies	20
MWKK878	Contemporary Child Protection - Practice and Policies	20
MWKK879	Assessment & Intervention of Vulnerable Children	22
Total credits fo	r the curriculum	180

# HSC.1.27 MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK IN FORENSIC PRACTICE

Studies in this degree can be done full time or part time.

## HSC.1.27.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.27.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

- a) A four year Bachelor's degree in Social Work.
- b) Students enrolling for this programme <u>must</u> provide proof of registration as Social Worker as required by the Act on Social Service Professions 1978 (Act 110 of 1978).

# HSC.1.27.2.1.1 Outcomes of the qualification

On completion of the qualification, candidates should be proficient in:

- a) the utilization of various main theories, development theories, primary perspectives and practice models in research and solution of a variety of social problems and needs;
- b) the responsible and effective organisation and management of the self, his/her activities and his/her services;
- c) effective communication where visual, mathematical and language skills are required within the sphere of Social Work research and services;
- d) the effective and critical utilisation of science and technology; and
- e) Making a contribution to the full development of himself/herself and the social and economic development of the community as a whole.

# HSC.1.27.3 Programme: Forensic Practice

Qualification code: 8EV P01

This structured programme is meant for students who want to extend their knowledge base and skills in Social Work on a broad base to practise at an advanced level, or who want to specialise in Social Work in Forensic Practice.

Completion of this qualification allows students access for admission to doctoral study in social work.

Closing date for applications is 30 September.

## HSC.1.27.3.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A four year Bachelor's degree in Social Work is required.
- b) Candidates must have achieved an average of 60% in the Bachelor's degree in Social Work.
- c) Completion of an academic literacy test and/or psychometric test will be required.
- d) Each applicant will be subjected to a selection interview conducted by a postgraduate panel of the subject group. For this purpose a structured interview schedule will be used and the average of panellist's ratings will serve as selection criterion.
- Each candidate must submit a mini-research proposal as part of the selection process;
- f) Satisfactory academic progress should be maintained. The department is free to terminate a student's study if the academic progress is unsatisfactory.

#### HSC.1.27.3.2 Curriculum: Forensic Practice

#### HSC.1.27.3.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Forensic Practice

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8EV P01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MWKC873	Research theory and Mini-dissertation	90
MWKF885	General Child Assessment	22
MWKF886	Sexual and Physical Abuse	22
MWKF887	Legislation, report writing and the social	24
	worker as expert in criminal- and children	
	court	
MWKF888	Trauma assessment and investigating	22
	process	
Total credits fo	r the curriculum	180

# HSC.1.28 MASTER OF NURSING SCIENCE

#### Last intake in 2020

Research and training with the aim of obtaining this qualification in the Faculty of Health Sciences are structured in the School of Nursing Sciences and the research focus area NUMIQ (Quality in Nursing and Midwifery).

Research and training in the various programmes indicated below take place under the guidance of the Director of the research focus area NUMIQ (Quality in Nursing and Midwifery), whilst lectured modules are managed by the School of Nursing Sciences and the staff of the different subject groups.

The degree can be conducted on a full time and part time basis.

#### HSC.1.28.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is one year and the maximum duration two years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.28.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

 A student registering for this degree should have a Bachelor's degree in Nursing Science or equivalent qualification<sup>1</sup>;

<sup>1</sup>An equivalent qualification may include the following: A four-year diploma in Nursing Science that leads to registration as a nurse (General, Psychiatric, and Community) and Midwife <u>and</u> an advanced university diploma, e.g. in Health Science Education or Health Service Management.

b) Students, who want to practise as a nurse in South Africa, should provide proof of registration as a nurse at the South African Nursing Council<sup>2</sup>.

<sup>2</sup>If the student is not a South African citizen or if there is uncertainty about his/her qualification, the following procedure should be followed to apply for admission: It may be expected from the student to subject his/her qualifications for evaluation to the South African Qualification Authority (SAQA).

If SAQA determines that the qualifications of the student are equal or equivalent to those stated above, the research entity reserves the right to select the student provisionally (dependent on successful completion of Research Methodology [VPKN874] and the successful completion of the research proposal).

#### HSC.1.28.3 Outcomes of the qualification

Students have mastered the outcomes of the qualification if they are able to demonstrate:

- specialist knowledge to enable engagement with and critique of current research or practices as well as focused research in the fields of community and professional nursing;
- the ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production and to choose an appropriate process of enquiry for the area of study or practice;
- a command of and ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative research methods, techniques, processes or technologies to research problems in the fields of professional and community nursing;

- an ability to use a range of research skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems in the fields of professional and community nursing;
- an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect research, and an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards in the context of community nursing;
- an ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in community nursing to produce significant insights;
- an ability to use the resources of academic and professional or occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research or development in professional and community nursing; and use a range of advanced and specialised skills and discourses appropriate to a field, discipline or practice, to communicate to a range of audiences with different levels of knowledge or expertise;
- an ability to develop his or her own learning strategies which sustain independent learning and academic or professional development, and can interact effectively within the learning or professional group as a means of enhancing learning;
- and an ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his or her own work, and, where appropriate, to account for leading and initiating processes and implementing systems, ensuring good resource management and governance practices.

# HSC.1.28.4 Programme: Nursing Science

#### **Qualification Code: 8CJ N01**

The qualified student should be able to practise as a leader and independent practitioner together with other multi-disciplinary team members within the health care system. As leader, he/she should be able to practise professional, comprehensive, high-quality; scientifically founded nursing. The provided health care should be able to meet the needs of the time, the province, the country and the person. Health care at this level is characterized /driven by service delivery and involvement in policy development. The masters prepared professional demonstrates leadership, continues professional development and lifelong learning. He/she role models scholarship in health and mentor others.

Closing date for applications is 30 September.

#### HSC.1.28.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) General Admission requirements of the qualification holds.
- b) To be admitted to this programme, a student should have obtained at least 60% in the research methodology module of the B degree or equivalent qualification;
- c) The selection process will take place from the 1<sup>st</sup> of October. The director of NUMIQ and experts of the particular study field/programme will select candidates based on documents presented with application, an essay for evaluation of the candidate's writing and arguing skills and other procedures as necessary;

d) Successful completion of Research Methodology (VPKN874) and presentation of an acceptable research proposal are required to progress to the second study year. Studies of students who do not comply with the criteria may be terminated.

# HSC.1.28.4.2 Curriculum: Nursing Science

## HSC.1.28.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Nursing Science

# Qualification- and programme code: 8CJ N01; Curriculum code: G801P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VPKN874	Research methodology	32
VPVV872	Dissertation: Nursing	148
Total credits for	the curriculum	180

#### HSC.1.28.4.3 Curriculum: Community Nursing Science

## HSC.1.28.4.3.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Community Nursing Science

Qualification- and programme code: 8CJ N02; Curriculum code: G801M

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VPKN874	Research methodology	32
VPGV872	Dissertation: Community Nursing Science	148
Total credits for	the curriculum	180

# HSC.1.29 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN CONSUMER SCIENCES

## HSC.1.29.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is two year and the maximum duration three years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

# HSC.1.29.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is essential for admission to a doctoral degree.

#### HSC.1.29.3 Outcomes of the qualification

The achievement of this qualification means that the PhD graduate is able to demonstrate the achievement of the following specific and critical cross-field outcomes:

Specific outcomes:

- a) Demonstrate a depth of knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of Consumer Sciences.
- b) Demonstrate intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies for the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in a specific field of Consumer Sciences and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and

research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines.

- c) Deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of Consumer Sciences.
- Autonomously generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- Question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in Consumer Sciences and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge.
- f) Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.
- g) Demonstrate research leadership within a field or across disciplines, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes engaged in, within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- h) Demonstrate high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

Critical cross-field outcomes for this qualification include but are not limited to the following competencies:

- a) identifying and solving problems in which responses display that responsible decisions using critical and creative thinking have been made;
- b) working in a disciplinary and/or inter-disciplinary manner as a member of a team, group, organisation or community in both the public and private sectors;
- c) demonstrating an understanding of the interaction between systems from an ecological perspective by understanding social needs, problems and resource capacity within an international, national and local context;
- d) demonstrating the effective utilisation of technology for strategies aimed at the development of Consumer Sciences as well as Science in general;
- e) effectively managing and planning a learning programme that provides for a schedule of activities including reading scientific journals in the field, becoming a member of scholarly societies and professional bodies, attending seminars and conferences, doing research and rendering voluntary services to facilitate professional growth and development;
- f) developing a comprehensive and systematic report on a research project in the format of a doctoral thesis, and the competence to write research articles suitable for publication in refereed journals and/or other scientific reports.
- g) communicating effectively with people of all target groups, using visual, language and mathematical skills, in the modes of oral and/or written persuasion.

# HSC.1.29.4 Programme: Consumer Sciences

#### Qualification code: 8CA R01

The PhD degree comprises the planning and execution of a research project and the writing of a thesis. The student can focus on a consumer behaviour project within the research focus of the group and study full time or part time.

The closing date for applications is 30 September. (After this date, applications will be considered on merit). Studies can be completed on a full time or part time basis.

#### HSC.1.29.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) An applicable master's degree or a qualification which the Senate considers equivalent is required.
- b) Admission is based on academic performance during previous studies and experience.
- c) Modules in consumer behaviour and research methodology are compulsory for admission to the programme.
- d) Students who do not comply with the admission requirements may be allowed to write an admission examination in consumer behaviour and research methodology, which must be passed before final selection will be considered.
- e) The selection process, starting 1 October, consists of a paper selection, based on admission requirements and available capacity. Students will only be admitted to the programme if sufficient capacity is available.
- f) To be taken into consideration for selection, the student must submit a written application to the university. The written application is evaluated during the first paper selection process of the research entity based on admission requirements and available capacity (A). Prospective students will preferably join existing research projects, as determined by the research entity.
- g) All applicants, meeting the requirements of the first paper selection process (B), will hand in a written assignment on a research topic that is provided, which is not necessarily the topic that the student if accepted will work on for his/her research project. A CV of the applicant should accompany this assignment.
- Applicants who are successful during the second paper selection procedure, will be invited for a selection interview as a final selection procedure.
- i) Prospective students will preferably join existing research projects as determined by the research entity.
- j) A limited number of students will be selected per year based on available capacity.

## HSC.1.29.4.2 Curriculum: Consumer Sciences

This PhD programme leads to the development of specialised knowledge and the capability to apply acquired skills to the solving of problems in the specific subject field.

# HSC.1.29.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Consumer Sciences

## Qualification- and programme code: 8CA R01; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VERB971	Thesis: Consumer Sciences	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

# HSC.1.30 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN HEALTH SCIENCES

# HSC.1.30.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is two year and the maximum duration three years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.30.2 Admission requirements of the gualification

A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is essential for admission to a doctoral degree.

#### HSC.1.30.3 Outcomes of the qualification

The achievement of this qualification means that the PhD graduate is able to demonstrate the achievement of the following specific and critical cross-field outcomes:

Specific outcomes:

- a) Demonstrate a depth of knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of the Health Sciences.
- b) Demonstrate intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies for the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in a specific field of the Health Sciences and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines.
- c) Deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the Health Sciences.
- Autonomously generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- Question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the Health Sciences and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge.
- f) Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.
- g) Demonstrate research leadership within a field or across disciplines, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes engaged in, within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- h) Demonstrate high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

Critical cross-field outcomes for this qualification include but are not limited to the following competencies:

- identifying and solving problems in which responses display that responsible decisions using critical and creative thinking have been made;
- working in a disciplinary and/or inter-disciplinary manner as a member of a team, group, organisation or community in both the public and private sectors;
- k) demonstrating an understanding of the interaction between systems from an ecological perspective by understanding social needs, problems and resource capacity within an international, national and local context;
- demonstrating the effective utilisation of technology for strategies aimed at the development of the Health Sciences as well as Science in general;
- m) effectively managing and planning a learning programme that provides for a schedule of activities including reading scientific journals in the field, becoming a member of scholarly societies and professional bodies, attending seminars and conferences, doing research and rendering voluntary services to facilitate professional growth and development;
- n) developing a comprehensive and systematic report on a research project in the format of a doctoral thesis, and the competence to write research articles suitable for publication in refereed journals and/or other scientific reports.
- communicating effectively with people of all target groups, using visual, language and mathematical skills, in the modes of oral and/or written persuasion.

## HSC.1.30.4 Programme: (with) Human Movement Science

#### Qualification code: 8CB R05

The curriculum composed in this programme is of an academic nature. The curriculum provides an opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, applied skills, attitudes and values as researchers in Human Movement Science.

Applications should be submitted by 11 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Students can study full time or part time.

#### HSC.1.30.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is required;
- b) The student should pass the master's degree with an average of at least 60%;
- c) Admission is subject to approval by the research director;
- d) A selection process by an internal selection panel takes place during October to November. Applications received after this date will be selected on merit during January and February.
- e) Selection will be based on academic performance and available capacity in the subject field.

#### HSC.1.30.4.2 Curriculum: Human Movement Science

#### HSC.1.30.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Human Movement Science

Qualification- and programme code: 8CB R05; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MBWK971	Thesis: Human Movement Science	360
Total credits for t	he curriculum	360

#### HSC.1.30.5 Programme: (with) Recreation Science

#### Qualification code: 8CB R11

The curriculum composed in this programme is of an academic nature. The curriculum provides an opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, applied skills, attitudes and values as researchers in Recreation.

Applications should be submitted by 11 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Students can study full time or part time.

## HSC.1.30.5.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is required;
- b) The student should pass the Master's degree with an average mark of at least 60%;
- c) Admission is subject to approval by the research director;
- d) A selection process by an internal selection panel takes place during October to November. Applications received after this date will be selected on merit during January and February.
- Selection will be based on academic performance and available capacity in the subject field.

#### HSC.1.30.5.2 Curriculum: Recreation Science

#### HSC.1.30.5.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Recreation Science

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CB R11; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
RKKX971	Thesis: Recreation Sciences	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

## HSC.1.30.6 Programme: (with) Health Professions Education

#### Qualification code: 8CB R12

The general closing date for applications is 30 September and applications received after this date will be selected on merit.

The programme is presented full time or part time via contact learning with a blended learning environment approach. The purpose of this qualification is to provide lecturers, who are currently employed as lecturers and researchers in health professions within a higher education and training environment, with an opportunity to enrol for a postgraduate qualification at NQF level 10. The focus of this qualification is on health education research in the higher education context with the aim to advance scholarship of teaching and learning in Health Sciences.

## HSC.1.30.6.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

a) Admission to this programme can be granted after completion of a relevant master's degree (or equivalent qualification);

- Every applicant will be subjected to a selection process by a panel constituted by the research director and the gualification manager.
- c) Students from foreign countries are requested to have their degrees validated by SAQA before admission.

#### HSC.1.30.6.2 Curriculum: Health Professions Education

#### Qualification - and programme code: 8CB R12; Curriculum: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
HPED971	Thesis: Health Professions Education	360
Total credits for th	e curriculum	360

# HSC.1.30.7 Programme: (with) Occupational Hygiene

#### Qualification code: 8CB R08

The aim of the qualification is to enable a student that already has a master's degree in the field of Occupational Hygiene, or a qualification that is recognised as equivalent, to prove by a doctoral thesis that he/she did a definite scientific contribution to development of new knowledge and/or applicable skills.

A further objective of the qualification is to provide South Africa with scientific researchers who have a broad theoretical expertise and practical skills in Occupational Hygiene.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). The programme can be done on a full time or part time basis.

#### HSC.1.30.7.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) Admission to this programme can be granted after completion of a master's degree in Occupational Hygiene (or equivalent qualification) at master's level;
- b) At least 60% average in the master's degree is required;
- c) Selection according to specified admission requirements is done by the research director and senior researchers and is subject to available capacity.

## HSC.1.30.7.2 Curriculum: Occupational Hygiene

## HSC.1.30.7.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Occupational Hygiene

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CB R08; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
BHIG971	Thesis: Occupational Hygiene	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

## HSC.1.30.8 Programme: (with) Positive Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8CB R09

The curriculum composition of this programme is of an academic nature. The curriculum gives an opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, with the accompanying relevant applied skills, attitudes and values as

researchers in Positive Psychology, and prepares the student for postdoctoral study in Positive Psychology.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Selection takes place in October and November. Students can study on a full time or part time basis.

## HSC.1.30.8.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- A master's degree in a relevant field (e.g., positive psychology or psychology) or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate. Students must have achieved at least 65% for the master's degree.
- b) Proof of adequate prior knowledge in positive psychology is a prerequisite.
- c) Proof of adequate research skills is a prerequisite.
- For selection, the prospective student must submit a research protocol which will be evaluated by a specialist panel.
- e) The research concept must fall within the research focus, projects and expertise of the subject group.
- Final admission and approval is subject to available capacity and expertise in the subject group;
- g) Candidates may be requested to attend additional workshops to improve their research skills.
- h) Attendance of NWU ethics training is compulsory.

#### HSC.1.30.8.2 Curriculum: Positive Psychology

## HSC.1.30.8.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Positive Psychology

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CB R09; Curriculum code: G901P/V

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYP971	Thesis: Positive Psychology	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

#### HSC.1.30.9 Programme: (with) Psychology

#### Qualification code: 8CB R10

The curriculum composed in this programme is of an academic nature. The curriculum gives an opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, applied skills, attitudes and values as researchers in Psychology, and prepares the student for postdoctoral study in Psychology. In the development of this curriculum, national and regional needs were addressed in the specific research focus area.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Studies can be done on a full time or part time basis.

#### HSC.1.30.9.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- A master's degree in Psychology is required. Students must have achieved at least 65% in the master's degree;
- b) Recognition will be given to additional experience and expertise;

- c) Provisional admission is granted after completion of a selection process but is subject to a suitable qualification, academic performance as well as a suitable research concept within the research focus and projects in the subject group;
- Selected students who are provisionally admitted must submit a research protocol within the prescribed timeframe, which will be evaluated by a specialist panel;
- e) Final admission and approval is subject to the submission of a successful research protocol as well as available capacity in the subject group;
- f) Candidates may be requested to attend additional workshops to improve their research skills.

## HSC.1.30.9.2 Curriculum: Psychology

## HSC.1.30.9.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Psychology

# Qualification- and programme code: 8CB R10; Curriculum code: G901P/M/V

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PSYC971	Thesis: Psychology	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

#### HSC.1.30.10 Programme: (with) Nursing Sciences

#### Qualification code: 8CB R07

The student should be able to execute the profession of Nursing as an expert at a highly specialised level and to distinguish him/her as a leader in research in the field of Nursing Science. He/she should be able to initiate research and understand and predict future tendencies. Furthermore, he/she should be able to lead others in the use of advanced Research Methodology in nursing studies and to add knowledge to the knowledge base of Nursing Science.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Studies can be conducted on a full time or part time basis.

# HSC.1.30.10.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- Students will only be admitted to the PhD degree if they are in possession of a suitable master's degree or a qualification which the Senate considers equivalent.
- b) The candidate must have achieved at least 65% in the master's degree.
- c) A pre-doctoral study programme must be completed successfully (details are available from the research director)
- d) After presenting the research proposal to the Research Committee, the student should defend it during a doctoral seminar; and present the findings during the doctoral seminar.
- An application for selection must be handed in before the selection process starts on 1 November.

#### HSC.1.30.10.2 Curriculum: Nursing Science

## HSC.1.30.10.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Nursing Science

# Qualification- and programme code: 8CB R07; Curriculum code: G901P/M

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VPVV971	Thesis: Nursing Science	360
Total credits for the	ne curriculum	360

# HSC.1.31 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PHARMACY

# HSC.1.31.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is two year and the maximum duration three years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.31.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is essential for admission to a doctoral degree.

#### HSC.1.31.3 Outcomes of the qualification

The achievement of this qualification means that the PhD graduate is able to demonstrate the achievement of the following specific and critical cross-field outcomes:

Specific outcomes:

- a) Demonstrate a depth of knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of the field of Pharmacy.
- b) Demonstrate intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies for the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in a specific field of Pharmacy and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines.
- c) Deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the Pharmacy field.
- Autonomously generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- e) Question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the Pharmacy field and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge.
- f) Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area. Demonstrate research leadership within a field or across disciplines, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes engaged in, within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- g) Demonstrate high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

Critical cross-field outcomes: Critical cross-field outcomes for this qualification include but are not limited to the following competencies:

- identifying and solving problems in which responses display that responsible decisions using critical and creative thinking have been made;
- working in a disciplinary and/or inter-disciplinary manner as a member of a team, group, organisation or community in both the public and private sectors;
- j) demonstrating an understanding of the interaction between systems from an ecological perspective by understanding social needs, problems and resource capacity within an international, national and local context;
- k) demonstrating the effective utilisation of technology for strategies aimed at the development of the Pharmacy field as well as Science in general;
- effectively managing and planning a learning programme that provides for a schedule of activities including reading scientific journals in the field, becoming a member of scholarly societies and professional bodies, attending seminars and conferences, doing research and rendering voluntary services to facilitate professional growth and development;
- m) developing a comprehensive and systematic report on a research project in the format of a doctoral thesis, and the competence to write research articles suitable for publication in refereed journals and/or other scientific reports.
- n) communicating effectively with people of all target groups, using visual, language and mathematical skills, in the modes of oral and/or written persuasion.

# HSC.1.31.4 Programme: Pharmaceutical Chemistry

#### Qualification code: 8CC R01

The PhD degree is a research-based degree and consists of a study (research project) and a thesis in one of the following curriculum: Pharmaceutical Chemistry.

The curriculum is presented on a full time basis in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit).

#### HSC.1.31.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is required in the particular field of specialization.
- b) Selection involves the submission of a formal application form, an internal selection form and curriculum vitae by the applicant as well as a possible interview by the sub-programme leader and researchers.
- c) Admission may be refused if the standard of proficiency that the student has acquired previously in the specific subject(s) in which the student wants to study further does not meet the requirements of the program/curriculum.
- d) In the case where a student wish to present a thesis in the form of research articles, the stipulations of the General Rules hold.

#### HSC.1.31.4.2 Curriculum: Pharmaceutical Chemistry

This curriculum has a dual aim, namely:

 for the student who has reached the level of a master's degree in the Pharmaceutical Sciences and Practice, to show with a doctoral thesis that he/she has made a significant contribution to the development of (1) new scientific knowledge, and/or (2) new skills in a specific research field, thus making an addition of value to the community in the fields of knowledge and skills in his/her specific field, and

 To provide South Africa with advanced pharmaceutical scientists and practising manpower with advanced theoretical and practical knowledge in different pharmaceutical-scientific and practice disciplines. With this qualification the student can contribute to a broadening of the leadership base for innovative and knowledge-based economic and scholastic activities in the country.

# HSC.1.31.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmaceutical Chemistry

Qualification- and programme code: 8CC R01; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FCHG971	Thesis: Pharmaceutical Chemistry	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

#### HSC.1.31.5 Programme: Pharmaceutics

#### Qualification code: 8CC R02

The PhD degree is a research-based degree and consists of a study (research project) and a thesis in Pharmaceutics.

The curriculum is presented on a full time basis in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit).

#### HSC.1.31.5.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is required in the particular field of specialization.
- b) Selection involves the submission of a formal application form, an internal selection form and curriculum vitae by the applicant as well as a possible interview by the sub-programme leader and researchers.
- c) Admission may be refused if the standard of proficiency that the student has acquired previously in the specific subject(s) in which the student wants to study further does not meet the requirements of the specific program/curriculum.
- d) In the case where a student wish to present a thesis in the form of research articles, the stipulations of the General Rules hold.

#### HSC.1.31.5.2 Curriculum: Pharmaceutics

This curriculum has a dual aim, namely:

 for the student who has reached the level of a master's degree in the Pharmaceutical Sciences and Practice, to show with a doctoral thesis that he/she has made a significant contribution to the development of (1) new scientific knowledge, and/or (2) new skills in a specific research field, thus making an addition of value to the community in the fields of knowledge and skills in his/her specific field, and  To provide South Africa with advanced pharmaceutical scientists and practising manpower with advanced theoretical and practical knowledge in different pharmaceutical-scientific and practice disciplines. With this qualification the student can contribute to a broadening of the leadership base for innovative and knowledge-based economic and scholastic activities in the country.

#### HSC.1.31.5.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmaceutics

Qualification- and programme code: 8CC R02; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FMSG971	Thesis: Pharmaceutics	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

## HSC.1.31.6 Programme: Pharmacology

## Qualification code: 8CC R03

The PhD degree is a research-based degree and consists of a study (research project) and a thesis in Pharmacology.

The curriculum is presented on a full time basis in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit).

#### HSC.1.31.6.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is required in the particular field of specialization.
- b) Selection involves the submission of a formal application form, an internal selection form and curriculum vitae by the applicant as well as a possible interview by the sub-programme leader and researchers.
- c) Admission may be refused if the standard of proficiency that the student has acquired previously in the specific subject(s) in which the student wants to study further does not meet the requirements of the specific program/curriculum.
- d) In the case where a student wish to present a thesis in the form of research articles, the stipulations of the General Rules hold.

#### HSC.1.31.6.2 Curriculum: Pharmacology

This curriculum has a dual aim, namely:

- for the student who has reached the level of a master's degree in the Pharmaceutical Sciences and Practice, to show with a doctoral thesis that he/she has made a significant contribution to the development of (1) new scientific knowledge, and/or (2) new skills in a specific research field, thus making an addition of value to the community in the fields of knowledge and skills in his/her specific field, and
- To provide South Africa with advanced pharmaceutical scientists and practising manpower with advanced theoretical and practical knowledge in different pharmaceutical-scientific and practice disciplines. With this qualification the student can contribute to a broadening of the leadership base for innovative and knowledge-based economic and scholastic activities in the country.

# HSC.1.31.6.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmacology

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CC R03; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FKLG971	Thesis: Pharmacology	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

#### HSC.1.31.7 Programme: Pharmacy Practice

#### Qualification code: 8CC R04

The PhD degree is a research-based degree and consists of a study (research project) and a thesis in Pharmacy Practice.

The curriculum is presented on a full time and part time basis in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit).

#### HSC.1.31.7.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A M Pharm or equivalent qualification is required;
- b) Admission to the program/curriculum takes place according to selection by the leader and the Quality Assurance Committee of the research niche area. Selection is done on an on-going basis, with consideration of applicable registration dates as determined by the University.
- c) It is recommended that a prospective student must have achieved at least 60% in an applicable master's project.
- d) Practise experience and prior learning will be taken in consideration.
- e) In the case where a student gets permission to present a thesis in the form of research articles, the stipulations of the General Academic Rules of the University hold.

#### HSC.1.31.7.2 Curriculum: Pharmacy Practice

This curriculum has a dual aim, namely:

- for the student who has reached the level of a master's degree in the Pharmaceutical Sciences and Practice, to show with a doctoral thesis that he/she has made a significant contribution to the development of (1) new scientific knowledge, and/or (2) new skills in a specific research field, thus making an addition of value to the community in the fields of knowledge and skills in his/her specific field, and
- To provide South Africa with advanced pharmaceutical scientists and practising manpower with advanced theoretical and practical knowledge in different pharmaceutical-scientific and practice disciplines. With this qualification the student can contribute to a broadening of the leadership base for innovative and knowledge-based economic and scholastic activities in the country.

#### HSC.1.31.7.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmacy Practice

## Qualification- and programme code: 8CC R04; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FPKG971	Thesis: Pharmacy Practice	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

# HSC.1.32 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN SCIENCE

## HSC.1.32.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is two year and the maximum duration three years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

#### HSC.1.32.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A Master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is essential for admission to a doctoral degree.

#### HSC.1.32.3 Outcomes of the qualification

The achievement of this qualification means that the PhD graduate is able to demonstrate the achievement of the following specific and critical cross-field outcomes:

Specific outcomes:

- a) Demonstrate a depth of knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of the Natural Sciences.
- b) Demonstrate intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies for the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in a specific field of the Natural Sciences and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines.
- c) Deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the Natural Sciences.
- Autonomously generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- e) Question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the Natural Sciences and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge.
- f) Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area. Demonstrate research leadership within a field or across disciplines, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes engaged in, within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- g) Demonstrate high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

Critical cross-field outcomes for this qualification include but are not limited to the following competencies:

- identifying and solving problems in which responses display that responsible decisions using critical and creative thinking have been made;
- working in a disciplinary and/or inter-disciplinary manner as a member of a team, group, organisation or community in both the public and private sectors;
- j) demonstrating an understanding of the interaction between systems from an ecological perspective by understanding social needs, problems and resource capacity within an international, national and local context;
- k) demonstrating the effective utilisation of technology for strategies aimed at the development of the Natural Sciences as well as Science in general;
- effectively managing and planning a learning programme that provides for a schedule of activities including reading scientific journals in the field, becoming a member of scholarly societies and professional bodies, attending seminars and conferences, doing research and rendering voluntary services to facilitate professional growth and development;
- m) developing a comprehensive and systematic report on a research project in the format of a doctoral thesis, and the competence to write research articles suitable for publication in refereed journals and/or other scientific reports.
- n) communicating effectively with people of all target groups, using visual, language and mathematical skills, in the modes of oral and/or written persuasion.

# HSC.1.32.4 Programme: (with) Dietetics

#### Qualification code: 8CD R01

The objective of the PhD degree is to give the student in the field of Dietetics the opportunity to show that he/she has delivered a significant contribution with a doctoral thesis to the development of (1) new scientific knowledge, and/or (2) new skills in a particular research field. The second objective of the qualification is to provide South Africa with scientific researchers who have broad theoretical expertise and practical skills in Nutrition Science. By doing so, a contribution will be made to the broadening of the leadership base for innovative and knowledge-based nutrition care in the country.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Studies can be conducted full time or part time.

#### HSC.1.32.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- Students will only be admitted to the PhD degree in this programme if they are in possession of a BSc Dietetics degree as well as an MSc degree in Dietetics or Nutrition;
- b) A postgraduate selection committee evaluates applications and candidates who comply with the requirements will be invited for an interview.
- c) Selection is subject to academic performance, practical considerations and available capacity in the subject group.
- d) Students should pass an academic selection (an average of at least 60%) at the completion of the Master's degree.
- e) Students who wish to register for this programme must submit proof of immunisation against Hepatitis A and B during the previous 5 years.

# HSC.1.32.4.2 Curriculum: Dietetics

## HSC.1.32.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Dietetics

Qualification- and programme code: 8CD R01; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
NUTD971	Thesis: Dietetics	360
Total credits for the	curriculum	360

## HSC.1.32.5 Programme: (with) Nutrition

#### Qualification code: 8CD R02

The aim of the PhD degree is to provide the student in the field of Nutrition the opportunity to show by a doctoral thesis that he/she has made a significant contribution to the development of (1) new scientific knowledge, and/or (2) new skills in a specific research field. The second aim of the qualification is to provide South Africa with scientific researchers that have a broad theoretical expertise and practical skills in the nutrition science. A contribution will thus be made to the broadening of the leadership base for innovative and knowledge-based nutrition care in the country.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Studies can be conducted full time or part time.

#### HSC.1.32.5.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- Students will only be admitted to the PhD degree in this programme if they are in possession of an MSc degree in Nutrition or Dietetics or an equivalent qualification as approved by a postgraduate selection committee;
- b) A postgraduate selection committee evaluates applications and candidates who comply with the requirements will be invited for an interview;
- c) Selection is subject to the academic achievement of the student as well as the available capacity in the subject group;
- d) Students should pass an academic selection (an average of at least 60%) at the completion of the Master's degree;
- e) Students who wish to register for this programme must submit proof of immunisation against Hepatitis A and B during the previous 5 years;
- f) Non-nutrition students who did not complete an MSc Dietetics or MSc Nutrition degree will be required to complete additional Nutrition modules (non-credit bearing) on an ad hoc basis as determined by the postgraduate selection committee.

## HSC.1.32.5.2 Curriculum: Nutrition

## HSC.1.32.5.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Nutrition

Qualification- and programme code: 8CD R02; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
NUTN971	Thesis: Nutrition	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

# HSC.1.32.6 Programme: (with) Physiology

#### Qualification code: 8CD R03

The aim of the qualification is to enable a student who has already obtained a master's degree in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology, or a qualification which is recognised as equivalent, to provide proof by means of a doctoral thesis that he/she made a definite scientific contribution to the development of new knowledge and/or applicable skills.

A further aim of the qualification is to provide South Africa with scientific researchers that have a broad expertise and practical skills in the Health Sciences, with specialisation and master ship in Cardiovascular Physiology.

The general closing date for applications is the 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). Studies can be conducted only on a full time basis.

## HSC.1.32.6.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) Students must be in possession of a suitable MSc or MHSc degree or a gualification which the Senate considers equivalent;
- Selection is done at the hand of specific admission requirements and considered by the research director and senior researchers in the entity HART, and is subject to available capacity in the research entity;
- c) The student should achieve at least 65% in Physiology at master's level (or equivalent qualification);
- d) It is strongly recommended that the student should provide proof of immunisation against Hepatitis A and B.
- e) The student must participate for the full time of study in the Hypertension Teaching and Research clinic, as well as the Biochemistry Laboratory activities in order to gain practical experience.

#### HSC.1.32.6.2 Curriculum: Physiology

#### HSC.1.32.6.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Physiology

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CD R03; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PHYS971	Thesis: Physiology	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

## HSC.1.32.7 Programme: (with) Pharmaceutical Sciences

#### Qualification code: 8CD R04

The purpose of the qualification is to develop candidates as independent young researchers within the field of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Furthermore, and by way of increased research competence, to provide candidates with relevant and advanced knowledge, skills and competences for application in the pharmaceutical and related fields such as the cosmetic and food industries. During completion of this degree, students will obtain professional and research competence in aspects of product development, formulation and evaluation, to be applied in different practice settings. Successful completion of the qualification will therefore ensure provision of highly skilled professional workers within the field of new product development that has been

identified by Government and Industry as an important strategic goal for progress in job creation.

The PhD degree is a research-based degree and consists of a study (research project) and a thesis in Pharmaceutical Sciences.

The curriculum is presented on a full time basis in Afrikaans and English.

The general closing date for applications is 31 October. (After this date applications will be considered on merit and available capacity).

#### HSC.1.32.7.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- a) A master's degree or equivalent qualification as approved by Senate is required in the particular field of specialization.
- b) The student should preferably have achieved at least 65% for their master's degree.
- c) Experience and prior learning in relevant positions will be taken in consideration.
- d) Admission may be refused if the standard of proficiency that the student has acquired previously in the specific subject(s) in which the student wants to study further does not meet the requirements of the specific program/curriculum.
- e) In the case where a student gets permission to present a thesis in the form of research articles, the stipulations of the General Academic Rules of the University holds.

# HSC.1.32.7.2 Curriculum: Pharmaceutical Sciences

The aim is to:

- provide learners with the necessary competence as highly skilled professional workers in the field of Pharmaceutical Sciences and related industries.
- provide learners with advanced knowledge, specific skills and applied competence to address the shortage that exists for highly skilled workers in Pharmaceutical science industry and related sectors, thereby providing in the needs of different communities and the country at large.

#### HSC.1.32.7.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Pharmaceutical Sciences

#### Qualification- and programme code: 8CD R04; Curriculum code: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FMWG971	Thesis: Pharmaceutical Sciences	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

# HSC.1.33 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN SOCIAL WORK

#### HSC.1.33.1 Duration (minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is two year and the maximum duration three years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

# HSC.1.33.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A Master's degree in Social Work as approved by Senate is essential for admission to a doctoral degree.

## HSC.1.33.3 Outcomes of the gualification

The achievement of this qualification means that the PhD graduate is able to demonstrate the achievement of the following specific and critical cross-field outcomes: Specific outcomes:

- a) Demonstrate a depth of knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of Social Work.
- b) Demonstrate intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies for the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in a specific field of Social Work and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines.
- c) Deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of Social Work.
- Autonomously generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- e) Question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in Social Work and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge.
- f) Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.
- g) Demonstrate research leadership within a field or across disciplines, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes engaged in, within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- h) Demonstrate high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

Critical cross-field outcomes for this qualification include but are not limited to the following competencies:

- i) identifying and solving problems in which responses display that responsible decisions using critical and creative thinking have been made;
- working in a disciplinary and/or inter-disciplinary manner as a member of a team, group, organisation or community in both the public and private sectors;
- k) demonstrating an understanding of the interaction between systems from an ecological perspective by understanding social needs, problems and resource capacity within an international, national and local context;
- demonstrating the effective utilisation of technology for strategies aimed at the development of science in general;
- m) effectively managing and planning a learning programme that provides for a schedule of activities including reading scientific journals in the field, becoming a member of scholarly societies and professional bodies, attending seminars and conferences, doing research and rendering voluntary services to facilitate professional growth and development;

- n) developing a comprehensive and systematic report on a research project in the format of a doctoral thesis, and the competence to write research articles suitable for publication in refereed journals and/or other scientific reports.
- communicating effectively with people of all target groups, using visual and language skills in the modes of oral and/or written persuasion.

# HSC.1.33.4 Programme: Social Work

#### Qualification code: 8CE R01

The curriculum composed in this programme is of an academic nature. It gives the opportunity for the development of specialised and advanced knowledge, and should enable the qualified student to distinguish himself/herself as a leader and researcher in the field of Social Work.

The closing date for applications is 30 September. (After this date applications will be considered on merit). The studies can be conducted full time or part time.

## HSC.1.33.4.1 Faculty specific rules and requirements of the programme

- Admission to this programme/curriculum takes place after obtaining the master's degree in Social Work and with consideration of the student's previous academic performance;
- b) Completion of an Academic Literacy test or equivalent assessment to demonstrate reading and writing ability may be required, the final scores of which should be above 60%;
- c) Each applicant will be subjected to a selection interview conducted by the post graduate panel of the subject group. For this purpose a structured interview schedule will be used and the average of panellist's ratings will serve as selection criterion.
- d) Submission of an abbreviated research proposal will serve as final selection criterion.
- e) Students registering for this programme/curriculum should supply proof of registration as a social worker according to the Act on Social Service Professions (Act 110 of 1978).
- Prospective applicants may have to complete and pass a short refresher course in research methods.

#### HSC.1.33.4.2 Curriculum: Social Work

#### HSC.1.33.4.2.1 Compilation of the curriculum: Social Work

Qualification- and programme code: 8CE R01; Curriculum code: G901P/M/V

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MWKN971	Thesis: Social Work	360
Total credits for the curriculum		360

# HSC.1.34 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN TRANSDISCIPLINARY HEALTH SCIENCES

## HSC.1.34.1 Duration (Minimum and maximum)

The minimum duration for the study is two years and the maximum duration three years, calculated from the date of first registration for the particular programme. The

faculty's decision is based on the current subsidy model for universities and may differ from other faculties or regulations.

Students who apply for an additional study year according to the Academic rules of the University, must note that it will have financial implications for them.

# HSC.1.34.2 Admission requirements of the qualification

A student who wishes to register for a doctoral degree must have acquired a masters' degree or equivalent qualification in the applicable field as approved by the Senate.

# HSC.1.34.3 Outcomes of the qualification

After completing this programme, the candidate should be able to demonstrate:

- an advanced, systematic and specialist grasp of the body of knowledge of transdisciplinary health;
- b) the competency to undertake and prepare a critical and relevant literature review, to apply theories and specialised tools and techniques in identifying and analysing complex real-world health problems and to draw valid, reliable and relevant conclusions from different sources;
- c) knowledge and critical understanding of national and international population trends and community needs, to evaluate these trends and needs and come to conclusions, with special focus on integrated transdisciplinary health, both in South Africa and globally;
- a critical understanding of and skills to undertake transdisciplinary health research on an individual-, group-, and community level by applying appropriate research methods and techniques to identify, analyse and formulate complex real-world research problem(s) in the domain of transdisciplinary health, and to communicate and defend, orally and in writing, substantial ideas;
- the ability to defend results of the research effectively and ethically in a protocol and coherent thesis and present this verbally to a specialist and non-specialist audience by using the resources of an academic-professional discourse, supported by IT;
- f) demonstrate the ability to participate in and contribute to scholarly transdisciplinary debates; and
- g) the ability to critically synthesise and evaluate existing data and compose research articles for publication in accredited national and/or international journals.

# HSC.1.34.4 Programme: Transdisciplinary Health Sciences

# Qualification code: 8CF R01

This qualification is presented full time and part time in English.

The general closing date for applications is 30 September and applications received after this date will be selected on merit.

# HSC.1.34.4.1 Faculty-specific rules and requirements of the programme

 Candidates with a master's degree in the Transdisciplinary Health Sciences or a health-related discipline on NQF level 9 will be able to articulate into the PhD in Transdisciplinary Health Sciences.

- b) To ensure current scientific and research methodology knowledge, candidates might be requested to complete the module TDHP811 (Research methodology) and/or TDHP812 (Transdisciplinary Health Promotion).
- c) Paper selection criteria such as academic achievement (a final mark of 60% applies for the previous qualification) and relevant experience.
- d) Successful completion of a quality scientific assignment (written) according to the following guidelines:
  - a. Introduction, background, problem statement and methodology for an identified research problem.
  - b. Scientific writing style, utilizing the Harvard referencing style.
- Applicants are required to write a web-based scientific writing and reading assessment at their own expense, of which the results have to be submitted along with the application.
- f) A formal individual in-depth interview by a selection panel of researchers.
- g) Access to and skills in computer technology as this qualification will be delivered via a blended mode, and many of the materials and activities will have to be completed online.
- Students from foreign countries are requested to have their degrees validated by SAQA before admission.
- Selection by a selection committee and is subject to the academic performance of the student, and available capacity in the subject field. Students who meet the requirements will be invited to an interview.
- j) Selection is subject to approval by the research director.

# HSC.1.34.4.2 Curriculum: Transdisciplinary Health Sciences

# HSC.1.34.4.2.1 Composition of curriculum: Transdisciplinary Health Sciences

# Qualification- and programme code: 8CF R01; Curriculum: G901P

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
TDHP971	Thesis: Transdisciplinary Health	360
	Sciences	
Credit total for the curriculum		360

# HSC.1.35 PHASED-OUT PROGRAMMES OPEN FOR ONLY PIPELINE STUDENTS

The following programmes are only open for pipeline students (to complete their degrees) and <u>no</u> new students will be admitted in any of the mentioned programmes.

# HSC.1.35.1 MASTER OF ARTS

# HSC.1.35.1.1 Programme: Recreational Science: 103 182 - G815P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Recreation Sciences (8CN N01 – G801P).

# HSC.1.35.1.2 Programme: Kinder kinetics: 103 192 - G802P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Human Movement Sciences (8DH N01 – G801P).

## HSC.1.35.1.3 Programme: Sport Science: 103 192 - G803P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Human Movement Sciences (8DH N01 – G801P).

# HSC.1.35.1.4 Programme: Clinical Psychology: 103 183 - G802P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Clinical Psychology (8FJ P01 – G801P/M)

# HSC.1.35.1.5 Programme: Counselling Psychology: 103 184 - G802P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Counselling Psychology (8FK P01- G801P)

#### HSC.1.35.1.6 Programme: Research Psychology: 103 185 – G801P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Research Psychology (8FC P01 – G801P)

# HSC.1.35.1.7 Programme: Positive Psychology: 103 195 - G801P/V

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Arts in Positive Psychology (8EY P01, G801 (P/V).

# HSC.1.35.2 MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCES IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY

#### HSC.1.35.2.1 Programme: Clinical Psychology: 925 100 – G802M

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the structured Master of Health Science in Clinical Psychology (8FJ P01 – G801P/M).

# HSC.1.35.3 MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCES

# HSC.1.35.3.1 Programme: Transdisciplinary Health: 862 100 - G801P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2017 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Transdisciplinary Health Promotion (8FB P01 – G801P)

# HSC.1.35.4 MASTER OF SCIENCE

# HSC.1.35.4.1 Programme: Occupational Hygiene: 203 160 - G851P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2017 will hold.

# HSC.1.35.4.2 Programme: Dietetics: 203 169 - G851P and G875P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the structured Master of Science in Dietetics (8DB P01 – G801P).

#### HSC.1.35.4.3 Programme: Biokinetics: 203 195 - G801P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Human Movement Sciences (8DH N01 – G801P).

# HSC.1.35.4.4 Programme: Sport Science: 203 197 - G803P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Health Sciences in Human Movement Sciences (8DH N01 – G801P).

#### HSC.1.35.4.5 Programme: Nutrition: 203 166 - G870P and G871P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the research Master of Science in Nutrition (8DA N01 - G801P) or the structured Master of Science in Nutrition (8CW P01 - G801P).

# HSC.1.35.4.6 Programme: Clinical Psychology: 203 176 – G802P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the structured Master of Health Science in Clinical Psychology (8FJ P01 – G801P/M).

# HSC.1.35.4.7 Programme: Counselling Psychology: 203 177 – G802P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the structured Master of Health Science in Counselling Psychology (8FK P01 – G801P).

#### HSC.1.35.4.8 Programme: Research Psychology: 203 165 – G801P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the structured Master of Health Science in Research Psychology (8FC P01 – G801P).

# HSC.1.35.5 MASTER OF PHARMACY

# HSC.1.35.5.1 Programme: Pharmacy Practice: 803 104 – G802P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2017 will hold.

New students register for one of the following new programmes:

Pharmacy Practice with Pharmaceutical Economics and Policy ((8ED P02; G801P).

Pharmacy Practice with Pharmacovigiliance and Pharmacoepidemiology (8ED P01; G801P).

Pharmacy Practice with Pharmaceutical public healthcare governance (8ED P03; G801P).

#### HSC.1.35.5.2 Programme: Advanced Clinical Pharmacy 803 105 – G801P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2017 will hold.

# HSC.1.35.6 MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

#### HSC.1.35.6.1 Programme: Social Work: 113 104 – G801P/V

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Social Work (8CS N01 - G801P).

# HSC.1.35.6.2 Programme: Child Protection: 113 108- G803P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2017 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Social Work in Child Protection (8EU P01 – G801P).

# HSC.1.35.6.3 Programme: Forensic Practice: 113 109 – G801P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2017 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Social Work in Forensic Practice (8EV P01 – G801P).

# HSC.1.35.7 MASTER OF NURSING SCIENCE

# HSC.1.35.7.1 Programme: Psychiatric Community Nursing: 833100 – G834P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2019 will hold.

New students register for the Master of Nursing Science (8CJ N01 - G801P).

#### HSC.1.35.8 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

#### HSC.1.35.8.1 Programme: Human Movement Sciences: 805 109 – G925P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R05 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.2 Programme: Recreation Sciences: 805 111 – G935P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R11 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.3 Programme: Pharmaceutical Chemistry: 805 116 - G910P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

# HSC.1.35.8.4 Programme: Pharmaceutics: 805 117 – G911P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold. New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Pharmacy (8CC R02 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.5 Programme: Pharmacology: 805 118 - G912P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold. New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Pharmacy (8CC R03 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.6 Programme: Pharmacy Practice: 805 119 – G913P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Pharmacy (8CC R04 - G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.7 Programme: Occupational Hygiene: 805 104 - G901P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold. New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R08 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.8 Programme: Dietetics: Qualification code 805 105 - G905P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Science (8CD R01 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.9 Programme: Physiology: 805 107 - G915P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CD R03 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.10 Programme: Nutrition: 805 114 - G960P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Science (8CD R02 - G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.11 Programme: Social Work: 805 108 - G921P/V

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Social Work (8CE R01 - G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.12 Programme: Psychology 805 110 - G931P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CD R03 – G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.13 Programme: Community Nursing Science: 805 113 – G950P/N950M

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R07 – G901P).

#### HSC.1.35.8.14 Programme: Health Service Management: 805 113 - G951P/N951M

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R07 – G901P).

#### HSC.1.35.8.15 Programme: Professional Nursing: 805 113 – G953P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R07 – G901P).

#### HSC.1.35.8.16 Programme: Psychiatric Nursing Science: 805 113 - G954P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R07 - G901P).

# HSC.1.35.8.17 Programme: Midwifery & Neonatal Nursing Science: 805 113 - G955P

Rules for the degree specified in the faculty calendar of 2016 will hold.

New students register for the Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences (8CB R07 – G901P).

# HSC.2 MODULE OUTCOMES

# HSC.2.1 MASTERS DEGREES

Module code: FCHG871	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Dissertation: Pharmaceutical Chemi	stry		
Module outcomes:			
After successful completion of this module			
<ul> <li>advanced and specialised knowledge and critical understanding of aspects within a specialised</li> </ul>			
discipline that is relevant to a research project in Pharmaceutical Chemistry, to specifically enable			
engagement with, and critique of, the			
	<ul> <li>an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within a specialised discipline in</li> </ul>		
Pharmaceutical Chemistry and then to select an appropriate process of enquiry for the relevant area			
of specialisation in Pharmaceutical C			
<ul> <li>an ability to conduct a comprehensiv</li> </ul>	5		
specialisation in Pharmaceutical Che		at will delineate a significant	
research problem that needs elucida			
<ul> <li>under supervision, the ability to design</li> </ul>			
quantitative protocols and technique		cal problems with a view to solve a	
research problem or test a hypothes			
<ul> <li>under supervision, the ability to ident</li> </ul>			
address complex and challenging pr		scipline that is relevant to a	
research project in Pharmaceutical C	•		
<ul> <li>under supervision, an ability to select</li> </ul>	, , , ,	0 1	
integrative knowledge in order to solv	•		
<ul> <li>an ability to use the resources of aca</li> </ul>			
that are the products of research in a	in area of specialisation that is	relevant to a research project in	
Pharmaceutical Chemistry;			
<ul> <li>an ability to design and implement a</li> </ul>			
of appropriate technologies within an	area of specialisation that is r	relevant to a research project in	
Pharmaceutical Chemistry;			
the ability to use a range of advance	•		
relevant to a research project in Pha			
problems, thereby effecting change			
<ul> <li>an ability to make autonomous ethica</li> </ul>	al decisions which affect know	ledge production or professional	
issues;			
<ul> <li>ability to define and sustain profession</li> </ul>		eld of Pharmaceutical Chemistry by	
means of innovative research and cr	5		
Mode of delivery: An introductory cours			
good laboratory practice is offered at the The programme consists only of a disse			
cooperation with the supervisors, sub prog			
Assessment methods:			
Submission of a research dissertation (in f	ull compliance of the requirem	nents of the degree) for examination	
according to the requirements of the Acad			
on the average of all marks allocated by ex	aminers for the dissertation. A	A minimum pass mark of 50% will be	
required.			
Assessment criteria			
Students have mastered the outcomes if the	5		
<ul> <li>produce advanced and specialised k</li> </ul>			
specialised discipline that is relevan			
specifically enable engagement with	•		
<ul> <li>evaluate current processes of knowledge</li> </ul>	<b>5</b> 1		
Chemistry and to select an appropria			
Pharmaceutical Chemistry to addres			
<ul> <li>conduct a comprehensive review of I</li> </ul>	0		
Pharmaceutical Chemistry to produc	e a project that will delineate a	a significant research problem that	
needs elucidation;			

•	under supervision, design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative protocols and techniques to complex practical/theoretical problems with a view to solve a research		
	problem or test a hypothesis;		
•	under supervision, identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address		
	complex and challenging problems within a specialised discipline that is relevant to a research project		
	in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;		
•	under supervision, select and effectively apply a wide range of specialised skills and integrative		
	knowledge in order to solve a research problem or test a hypothesis;		
•	use the resources of academic discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the		
	products of research in an area of specialisation that is relevant to a research project in		
	Pharmaceutical Chemistry;		
•	design and implement a strategy for the effective management of information with the use of		
	appropriate technologies within an area of specialisation that is relevant to a research project in		
	Pharmaceutical Chemistry;		
•	use a range of advanced and specialised skills in an area of specialisation that is relevant to a		
	research project in Pharmaceutical Chemistry, to offer innovative ideas to address problems, thereby		
	effecting change within the area of specialisation in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;		
•	make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production or professional issues;		
	define and sustain professional development within the field of Pharmaceutical Chemistry by means of		
	innovative research and critical thinking.		
Mod	Jule code: FKLG871 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9		
	e: Dissertation: Pharmacology		
	lule outcomes:		
	r completion of the module the student should be able to:		
Alle	advanced/progressive/innovative and specialised knowledge and critical understanding with regard to		
-	the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project, to specifically enable		
	engagement with and critique of the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the		
	research project ;		
	an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field/discipline/practice of		
-	the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project and then to select an		
	appropriate process of enquiry for the area of study/practice (give details) to address an appropriate		
	problem therein;		
	an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the specialisation		
	field within pharmacology according to the research project, to produce insights on the specialisation		
	field within pharmacology according to the research project that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a		
	significant research problem that needs elucidation;		
	under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative gualitative and/or		
	quantitative methods, techniques, processes, technologies etc. to complex practical/ theoretical		
	problems with a view to furthering skills/knowledge on the specialisation field within pharmacology		
•			
	according to the research project;		
	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to		
	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field within pharmacology		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design/plan/implement interventions in the specialisation field within pharmacology		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design/plan/implement interventions in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;		
•	according to the research project; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to apply these to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; an ability to design/plan/implement interventions in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project at an appropriate level within a system, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and unintended		

specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project, to offer innovative ideas to address problems/issues/challenges), thereby affecting change within the discipline/focus etc.

- an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production/research design/certain practices/ complex organisational or professional issues;
- an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- ability to define and sustain professional development within the field/practice of specialisation within pharmacology according to the research project and by means of this specialisation field.

#### Mode of delivery:

An introductory course in research methodology, laboratory safety, ethics, statistics and good laboratory practice is offered at the start of the program and proof of participation must be obtained. The programme consists only of a dissertation and the research project is executed by the student in cooperation with the supervisors, sub programme leaders and research director.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- display the ability to demonstrate specialised knowledge to enable engagement with and critique of current research or practices; and demonstrate an advanced scholarship or research in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- display an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production and to choose an appropriate
  process of enquiry in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- display an ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative methods, techniques, procedures or technologies to complex practical and theoretical problems;
- display an ability to use a wide range of specialised skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and
  implementing methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the
  specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; and an understanding of
  the consequences of any solutions or insights generated within a specialised context;
- display an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production or complex organisational or professional issues; also demonstrate an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- display an ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of
  information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the
  specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project to produce significant
  insights;
- display an ability to use the resources of academic and professional or occupational discourse to
  communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research or development in the
  specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project; and demonstrate advanced
  and specialised skills and discourses appropriate to the specialisation field within pharmacology
  according to the research project, to communicate to a range of audiences with different levels of
  knowledge or expertise;
- display an ability to make interventions at an appropriate level within the system, based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations within the system; and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of interventions;
- display an ability to develop own learning strategies which sustain independent learning and academic
  or professional development, and can interact effectively within the learning or professional group as a
  means of enhancing learning;
- display an ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his or her own work, and, where appropriate, to account for leading and initiating processes and implementing systems, ensuring good resource management and governance practices.

Module code: FLGX873	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Mini-Dissertation: Occupational Hygiene			

Module outcomes:			
On completion of the module the student should be able to:			
demonstrate advanced knowledge and skills to identify a relevant research question within the field of			
Occupational hygiene and safety;			
plan and carry out a suitable quantitative and/or qualitative research design in a scientific and ethical			
manner by using suitable research methods, techniques and procedures; and			
interpret the research findings in a scientifically accountable manner and use them to compile a			
research report.			
Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact.			
Assessment methods:			
Examiners will be appointed according to NWU policies and Faculty rules/guidelines.			
Assessment criteria: Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:			
<ul> <li>generate and display critical knowledge and theoretical understanding in a specialised area within the</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>generate and display child a knowledge and theoretical understanding in a specialised area within the field of Occupational Hygiene;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>apply advanced research skills, knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of unfamiliar</li> </ul>			
problems in the field of Occupational Hygiene;			
<ul> <li>show mastery of the literature by producing publishable work which meets international standards;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>plan, resource and manage aspects of research processes within the field of Occupational Hygiene.</li> </ul>			
Module code: FLGX884 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Occupational Hygiene Monitoring B			
Module outcomes:			
On completion of this module, the student should be able to:			
<ul> <li>apply fundamental and extensive expertise regarding the relevant topics as indicated in the module</li> </ul>			
plan to evaluate and control health risks in a workplace;			
identify, analyse and solve complex occupational hygiene problems on the basis of an in-depth			
knowledge of the field;			
• verify the importance of the physical chemistry-basis of natural and mechanical ventilation and point			
out the importance of its application in practice;			
evaluate and interpret the results of an occupational hygiene investigation regarding the relevant			
topics and to make recommendations with regard to control measures in the specific context;			
criticise, debate and defend the place and importance of risk assessment in maintaining the health of			
workers;			
<ul> <li>use the relevant mathematical connections in order to support and defend the findings of your</li> </ul>			
investigation;			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> <li>communicate in writing and orally in a scientific manner to a variety of audiences by availing yourself</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> <li>communicate in writing and orally in a scientific manner to a variety of audiences by availing yourself of relevant technology in order to explain insight into, interpretations of and solutions for problems in</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> <li>communicate in writing and orally in a scientific manner to a variety of audiences by availing yourself of relevant technology in order to explain insight into, interpretations of and solutions for problems in the applicable fields of Occupational Hygiene.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> <li>communicate in writing and orally in a scientific manner to a variety of audiences by availing yourself of relevant technology in order to explain insight into, interpretations of and solutions for problems in the applicable fields of Occupational Hygiene.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> <li>communicate in writing and orally in a scientific manner to a variety of audiences by availing yourself of relevant technology in order to explain insight into, interpretations of and solutions for problems in the applicable fields of Occupational Hygiene.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods: Students will be assessed continuously with the purpose to build a participation</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>investigation;</li> <li>successfully carry out the correct procedures for the evaluation of noise, illumination and ventilation so that the results of the investigation are reliable; and</li> <li>communicate in writing and orally in a scientific manner to a variety of audiences by availing yourself of relevant technology in order to explain insight into, interpretations of and solutions for problems in the applicable fields of Occupational Hygiene.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact.</li> </ul>			

Assessment criteria:			
Students have been mastered the outcomes if they are able to:			
• analyse a given occupational hygiene scenario, evaluate the health risks and propose a plan to control			
these;	these;		
<ul> <li>analyse a complex occupation</li> </ul>	ional hygiene problem and provide a	specialist answer;	
<ul> <li>demonstrate an understanding of the physical-chemical basis of ventilation and the role it plays in the practical application thereof;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>analyse a given set of occupational hygiene results and make recommendations with the emphasis on the introduction of control measures:</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>indicate the place and importance of a risk assessment process in maintaining occupational health in general and in specific instances;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>use relevant mathematical relationships to explain and defend the findings of an occupational hygiene investigation;</li> </ul>			
•	t procedure for the measurement of a	all the relevant stressors in practice:	
-	erbally with a variety of audiences to	•	
technologies, problems and	, ,	······································	
Module code: FLGX889	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title Vibration, Thermal Environm	ent and Ergonomic Factors	-	
Module outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student should demonstrate knowledge with respect to the following			
On completion of the module, the	student should demonstrate knowle	dge with respect to the following	
aspects:	student should demonstrate knowled	age with respect to the following	
<ul><li>aspects:</li><li>ergonomic principles; collect</li></ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom	etric data; workplace evaluation and	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration and the second second</li></ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration;	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processi</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration;	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration and the second second</li></ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration;	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processi</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropome and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration;	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processis</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant so demonstrate knowledgeable</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthroporm and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration;	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processi</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant statement and statement an</li></ul>	ction and interpretation of anthroporm and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment.	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processis</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant so demonstrate knowledgeable</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published;	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment.	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration i measurement and processi</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant s</li> <li>demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic km</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published;	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration i measurement and processi</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant s</li> <li>demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic km</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the person	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration ; measurement and processis</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant s</li> <li>demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic km</li> <li>demonstrate an ethically res</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the person Contact.	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processis</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant set demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic kni</li> <li>demonstrate an ethically resisted of delivery: Full time –</li> <li>Assessment methods: Student mark through assignments, short</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the persor Contact. ts will be assessed continuously w tests and/or individual assessments	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration n in the workplace. ith the purpose to build a participation s on theoretical and practical aspects of	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration measurement and processi</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant set demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic known demonstrate an ethically rest</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time -</li> <li>Assessment methods: Student mark through assignments, short the course. The participation mark</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the person <u>Contact.</u> ts will be assessed continuously w i tests and/or individual assessments rk will count 30% of the module mark	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration n in the workplace.	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration i measurement and processis</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant s</li> <li>demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic km</li> <li>demonstrate an ethically res</li> </ul> Mode of delivery: Full time – Assessment methods: Student mark through assignments, short the course. The participation mar at the end of the module that will	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the persor Contact. ts will be assessed continuously w tests and/or individual assessments	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration n in the workplace. ith the purpose to build a participation s on theoretical and practical aspects of	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration i measurement and processi</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant s</li> <li>demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic km</li> <li>demonstrate an ethically res</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time –</li> <li>Assessment methods: Student mark through assignments, short the course. The participation mar at the end of the module that will</li> </ul>	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the person <u>Contact.</u> ts will be assessed continuously wi t tests and/or individual assessments 'k will count 30% of the module mark.	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration n in the workplace. ith the purpose to build a participation s on theoretical and practical aspects of	
<ul> <li>aspects:</li> <li>ergonomic principles; collect design; hand-arm vibration i measurement and processis</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>know and use the relevant s</li> <li>demonstrate knowledgeable and the regulation of heat is</li> <li>apply the acquired basic km</li> <li>demonstrate an ethically res</li> </ul> Mode of delivery: Full time – Assessment methods: Student mark through assignments, short the course. The participation mar at the end of the module that will	ction and interpretation of anthropom and the symptomatology and solutio ng of vibration data; and the evaluati subject related terminology; e about the sources in which scientifi s published; owledge in practice; sponsible attitude towards the person <u>Contact.</u> ts will be assessed continuously wi t tests and/or individual assessments 'k will count 30% of the module mark.	etric data; workplace evaluation and n thereof; whole body vibration; on of the thermal environment. c information on ergonomics, vibration n in the workplace. ith the purpose to build a participation s on theoretical and practical aspects of	

- demonstrate sufficient knowledge of the work to apply the knowledge successfully during the assessment opportunity;
- utilises the subject terminology correctly in assignments;
- complete assignments successfully on the various topics;
- answers the application questions successfully during the assessment opportunity.

Module code: FLGX888	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Occupational Hygiene Legislation	n		
Module outcomes:			
On completion of the module the student should be able to:			
demonstrate knowledge of legislation applicable to occupational hygiene, including the Occupational			
Health and Safety Act, Mine Health and Safety Act and appropriate regulations;			
<ul> <li>discuss similarities and difference Health and Safety Act;</li> </ul>	alocado dimitante o ana amerenese bette en alo e de aparenan neatra e alocy i ter ana me		
<ul> <li>communicate on the general dut</li> </ul>	ties of employers, employees	and manufacturers;	
draw comparisons between regu	lations on asbestos, lead and	hazardous chemical substances;	
		iological agents and explain the	
relevance thereof for the occupa			
5	quirements, lighting, ventilation	on, housekeeping and working in	
confined spaces;			
<ul> <li>explain to an employer and clien hygiene legislation.</li> </ul>	it the importance of meeting the	he requirements of the occupational	
Mode of delivery: Full time – Conta	act.		
		th the purpose to build a participation mark	
through assignments, short tests and	/or individual assessments or	theoretical and practical aspects of the	
		One examination paper will be written at	
the end of the module that will contribute	ute 70% of the module mark.		
Assessment criteria:			
The students have mastered the outco	,		
		examination paper on the study material	
and applying the knowledge in the			
		slation to make recommendations to	
employers to protect the health		<b>o</b>	
participating in a group discussion			
		rences between the regulations on	
asbestos, lead and hazardous c	nemical substances.		
Module code: FLGX878	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Personal Protection Equipment a	and Radiation		
Module outcomes:			
After completion of the module, the stu			
<ul> <li>apply the general principles of control procedures and the protection of workers in various industries</li> </ul>			
0	and make meaningful recommendations in this regard;		
<ul> <li>gather knowledge in a critical way from available literature and to apply it in a creative manner in practice in order to protect workers;</li> </ul>			
practice in order to protect workers; understand the same of fitting tests and he able to conduct fitting tests for various types of personal			
<ul> <li>understand the sense of fitting tests and be able to conduct fitting tests for various types of personal protective equipment in a variety of industries;</li> </ul>			
		to prescribe the correct protection	
measures;			
	ner regarding the different co	ntrol strategies by making use of the	
relevant technologies;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate in-depth basic know understand the effect thereof on</li> </ul>		ies of electromagnetic radiation and	
	1 1 /	stand the dangers associated with	

- measure ionising and non-ionising radiation in order to understand the dangers associated with exposure to it;
- protect workers against the dangers of ionising and non-ionising radiation.

Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact. Assessment methods: Students will be assessed continuously with the purpose to build a participation mark through assignments, short tests and/or individual assessments on theoretical and practical aspects of the course. The participation mark will count 30% of the module mark. One examination paper will be written at the end of the module that will contribute 70% of the module mark. Assessment criteria: Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: make the basic principles of occupational hygiene control applicable to a variety of industries; collect knowledge relevant to a specific exposure problem and apply it to a variety of industries; use goodness of fit tests for a variety of personal protection equipment in order to provide effective and sufficient protection to every individual in the work force: successfully prescribe effective protection measures to a workplace with a complex exposure scenario; explain the essence of complex control strategies in a scientific manner with reference to relevant communication skills; evaluate a radiation exposure scenario and recommend effective preventative measures. Module code: FMSG871 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Dissertation: Pharmaceutics Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module, the student will demonstrate: advanced and specialised knowledge and critical understanding of aspects within the specialisation field of the relevant research project in Pharmaceutics, to specifically enable engagement with and critique of the information within the area of specialisation. an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within a specialisation field in Pharmaceutics and then to select an appropriate process of enquiry for the relevant specialisation field in Pharmaceutics to address an appropriate problem therein. an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the relevant specialisation field of Pharmaceutics to produce a topic that will delineate a significant research problem that needs elucidation. under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative quantitative methods to complex practical problems with a view to solve the problem in the relevant field of specialisation in Pharmaceutics. under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics relevant to the research project. under supervision, an ability to select and effectively apply a wide range of specialised skills in order to conduct experiments that produce new knowledge to answer a research question. an ability to design and implement a strategy for the effective processing of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics according to the research project. the ability to use a range of advanced and specialised skills in the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics relevant to the research project, to offer innovative ideas to address problems, thereby affecting change within the field of specialisation in Pharmaceutics. an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production or professional issues ability to define and sustain professional development within the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics by means of continuous learning actions such as attending conferences and reading scientific articles. Mode of delivery: An introductory course in research methodology, laboratory safety, ethics, statistics and good laboratory practice is offered at the start of the program and proof of participation must be obtained. The programme consists only of a dissertation and the research project is executed by the student in cooperation with the supervisors, sub programme leaders and research director. Assessment methods: Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be

# on the average of all marks allocated by examiners required.

#### Assessment criteria

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Generate advanced and integrated knowledge and exhibit critical understanding of aspects within the specialisation field of the relevant research project in Pharmaceutics and engage with and critique information within the area of specialisation;
- evaluate current processes of knowledge production within a specialisation field in Pharmaceutics and select an appropriate process of enquiry for the relevant specialisation field in Pharmaceutics to address an appropriate problem therein;
- conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the relevant specialisation field of Pharmaceutics to produce a topic that will delineate a significant research problem that needs elucidation;
- design, select and apply appropriate and creative quantitative methods under supervision to solve complex practical problems in the relevant field of specialisation in Pharmaceutics;
- identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods of enquiry under supervision to address complex and challenging problems within the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics relevant to the research project;
- select and effectively apply a wide range of specialised skills under supervision in order to conduct experiments that produce new knowledge to answer a research question;
- design and implement a strategy for the effective processing of information with the use of appropriate technologies in the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics according to the research project;
- use a range of advanced and specialised skills in the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics relevant to the research project, to offer innovative ideas to address problems, thereby affecting change within the field of specialisation in Pharmaceutics;
- define and sustain professional development within the specialisation field of Pharmaceutics by means of continuous learning actions such as attending conferences and reading scientific articles.

6	5	0
Module code: FMWG871	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Dissertation: Pharmaceutical Sciences		

#### Module outcomes:

After successful completion of this module, the student should demonstrate:

- advanced knowledge and skill in the contextualisation and delimitation of a specific research problem after a thorough review of relevant and essential scientific literature;
- the ability to systematically investigate a specific problem (or research question) through the implementation of an effective research design and research methods, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of the research process;
- the ability to identify and consider ethical implications of research as well as the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs within the field of the Pharmaceutical Sciences in South Africa;
- scientific communication skills via the development of a comprehensive report on a research project in the format of a dissertation and research articles suitable for publication in peer-reviewed journals;
- the ability to work in a disciplinary and/or multi-disciplinary team, group, organisation or community towards achieving specified goals;
- the ability to evaluate information and concepts in the broader field of Pharmaceutical sciences and related fields and create responses to problems that lead to creation of new knowledge or expansion of existing knowledge and/or improvement of processes;
- integration and critical application of theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local contexts as well as across disciplines to provide solutions to problems in the workplace; and
- the ability to utilise technology for the development or evaluation of products within the Pharmaceutical and related industries.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time/part time - contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

 demonstrate advanced knowledge and skill in the contextualisation and delimitation of a specific research problem after a thorough review of relevant and essential scientific literature;

•	demonstrate the ability to systematically investigate a specific problem (or research question) through he implementation of an effective research design and research methods, including the ability to plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of the research process;		
	demonstrate the ability to identify and consider ethical implications of research as well as the		
L.	determination of socially relevant issues and research needs within the field of the Pharmaceutical		
	Sciences in South Africa:		
•	demonstrate scientific communication skills via the development of a comprehensive report on a		
	research project in the format of a dissertation and research articles suitable for publication in peer- reviewed journals;		
•	<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to work in a disciplinary and/or multi-disciplinary team, group, organisation or community towards achieving specified goals;</li> </ul>		
•	demonstrate the ability to evaluate information and concepts in the broader field of Pharmaceutical		
	sciences and related fields and create responses to problems that lead to creation of new knowledge		
	or expansion of existing knowledge and/or improvement of processes;		
•	demonstrate integration and critical application of theoretical knowledge and research findings within		
	relevant local contexts as well as across disciplines to provide solutions to problems in the workplace;		
	and		
	demonstrate the ability to utilise technology for the development or evaluation of products within the		
	Pharmaceutical and related industries.		
Mod	e Code: GRTL813 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9		
	Ani-dissertation: Gerontology		
	le outcomes:		
	mpletion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:		
•	Specialist knowledge and understanding to engage and conduct research under supervision in the		
•	ield of in health promotion in gerontology within a transdisciplinary context, using a range of skills to		
	dentify, analyse and address complex, real-world problems ethically; and		
•	An ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of Transdisciplinary Health		
	Sciences and to choose appropriate processes of inquiry for in the area of Gerontology.		
•	The ability to conduct independent inquiry in Gerontology, and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.		
•	An ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in		
	order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of Gerontology to		
	produce significant insights.		
•	The potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of Gerontology.		
	High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of		
-	esearch, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.		
Mod	of delivery: Full time / Part time		
	isment methods:		
	ssion of a research mini-dissertation (in partial compliance of the requirements of the degree) for		
	nation according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final		
	is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the mini-dissertation. A minimum pass		
	of 50% will be required.		
	sment criteria:		
	udent has mastered the outcomes when he/she can:		
•	Display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and practices		
	within the field of health promotion to engage in systematic and disciplined thinking about		
	ransdisciplinary health matters and issues, with particular reference to the Gerontology.		
	Apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge		
	and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Gerontology.		
Ι.	Analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and		
Ι.	mplementing methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within a field of		
•	Transdisciplinary Health Sciences with specific reference to Gerontology.		
	Transdisciplinary Health Sciences with specific reference to Gerontology. Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to		
	Transdisciplinary Health Sciences with specific reference to Gerontology. Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in Gerontology to produce significant		
	Transdisciplinary Health Sciences with specific reference to Gerontology. Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to		

Plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable			
contexts in Health Sciences as academic leaders and experts in the field of Gerontology.			
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and apply and available advised implications of response an applications and response and response</li></ul>			
analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in			
South Africa. Module Code: GRTL814 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Population ageing and policies			
Module outcomes:			
On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:			
<ul> <li>Knowledge and critical understanding of international and national policies and frameworks on</li> </ul>			
population ageing.			
<ul> <li>Knowledge and engagement which reflects an understanding of the policies and trends in Sub-</li> </ul>			
Saharan Africa on fertility, mortality and migration.			
<ul> <li>The ability to engage in dialogue on challenges regarding the demographics of ageing.</li> </ul>			
The ability to conduct independent inquiry in the field of Gerontology with relation to population, ageing			
and policies and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.			
<ul> <li>An ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in</li> </ul>			
order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of Gerontology to			
produce significant insights in national and international policies and trends.			
<ul> <li>The potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of Gerontology.</li> </ul>			
High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of			
research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.			
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time			
Assessment methods:			
Discussions and assigned tasks / projects. The student will be required to write 2 essays of not more than			
5000 words for both, to be assessed.			
Assessment criteria:			
The student will have mastered the outcomes when he/she can:			
<ul> <li>Compare global, sub-Saharan and South African trends in policy on fertility, mortality and migration and write artifical and ensurementative compared to a pack.</li> </ul>			
and write critical and argumentative comments on each;			
<ul> <li>Analyse, compare and evaluate international and national social policy instruments on population ageing frameworks, specifically the following:</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Madrid's International Plan of Action on Ageing (MIPAA).</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Pan-African Policy Framework (AU).</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>National policy frameworks (South African Older Persons' Act, 2006).</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Write critical recommendations/comments to translate demographic ageing challenges into policy</li> </ul>			
frameworks			
<ul> <li>Analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and</li> </ul>			
implementing methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Gerontology			
with specific reference to the content of population, ageing and policies.			
<ul> <li>Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to</li> </ul>			
conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of Gerontology to			
produce significant insights.			
Engage and initiate in academic and educational discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that			
are the results of research in the area of Gerontology to produce significant insights in national and			
international policies and trends in Sub-Saharan Africa on fertility, mortality and migration.			
Plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable			
contexts in Health Sciences as academic leaders and experts in the field of Gerontology.			
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and</li> </ul>			
analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in			
South Africa.			
Module Code: GRTL815 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Bio-medical and social theories			
Module outcomes: At the end of the module the student should be able to demonstrate:			

- To demonstrate an understanding of key theoretical and conceptual approaches from a bio-medical
  perspective regarding the complex realities of older people in South Africa.
- To demonstrate an understanding of key theoretical and conceptual approaches from a social science perspective in the complex realities of older people in South Africa.
- The ability to conduct independent inquiry in the field of Gerontology with relation to bio-medical and social theories and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.
- An ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in
  order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of Gerontology to
  produce significant insights in bio-medical and social theories.
- The potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of Gerontology.
- High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time

#### Assessment methods:

Discussions and assigned tasks / projects. The student will be required to write 2 essays of not more than 5000 words for both, to be assessed.

#### Assessment criteria:

The student has mastered the outcomes when he/she can

- Analyse, evaluate and write critical perspectives on the key theoretical and conceptual approaches
  from a social science perspective in the complex realities of Older Persons' health in the SA context
  (NCDs), HIV/AIDS: Infected and affected older persons, psycho-social aspects of ageing, mortality,
  morbidity and the aging process, family, institionalised and community care, care on primary,
  secondary and tertiary health care level to restore and promote health, prevent illness and include
  rehabilitation and abuse.
- Analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Gerontology with specific reference to the content of bio-medical and social theories.
- Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of Gerontology to produce significant insights in bio-medical and social theories.
- Engage and initiate in academic and educational discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that are the results of research in the area of Gerontology to produce significant insights in bio-medical and social theories.
- Plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Health Sciences as academic leaders and experts in the field of Gerontology.

Module Code: GRTL816	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Quality of life and well-being of older persons			
Module outcomes:	Module outcomes:		
On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:			
<ul> <li>Specialist knowledge and und</li> </ul>	erstanding of the strengths and contri	ibutions of older persons to deal	
with complex realities; and			
Skills to promote positive agei	ng ethically.		
The ability to conduct indepen	dent inquiries in the field of Gerontolo	ogy with relation to quality of life and	
well-being of older persons an	well-being of older persons and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.		
An ability to design and implei	ment a strategy for the processing an	d management of information, in	
order to conduct a comprehen	sive review of leading and current res	search in the area of Gerontology to	
produce significant insights in	the quality of life and well-being of old	der persons.	
The potential to act as acader	nic leaders and experts in the field of	Gerontology.	
High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of			
research, the determination of socially relevant I issues and research needs in South Africa.			
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time			
Assessment methods:			
Discussions and assigned tasks / r	projects. The student will be required	to write 2 essays of not more than	

Discussions and assigned tasks / projects. The student will be required to write 2 essays of not more than 2500 words for both, to be assessed.

# Assessment criteria:

The student has mastered the outcomes when he/she can:

•	Analyse, evaluate and write critical perspectives on the key theoretical and conceptual approaches on a social science perspective in the complex realities of using positive ageing theories regarding the following: personal well-being of older persons; relational well-being of older persons; and positive (enabling) environments.		
•	Analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing methods of inguiry to address complex and challenging problems within Gerontology		
	1 0 1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	61 65
		content of the quality of life and well-h	
•	Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in Gerontology to produce significant insights.		
	5	nic and educational discourse to repo	rt and defend substantial ideas that
-		the area of Gerontology to produce si	
	and well-being of older person	<b>0</b> , 1	3
	0	Il aspects of research processes with	in complex and unpredictable
	, <b>o</b> 1	is academic leaders and experts in th	
Mod	ule Code: GRTL817	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title:	Gerontological interventions		
	ule outcomes:		
On c	ompletion of this module, the s	tudent should be able to:	
•	Demonstrate specialist knowl	edge and understanding of the currer	nt and emerging needs of individuals
	and communities that are rela	ated to the ageing process from a bior	medical and social sciences'
		cutting issues such as poverty, interg	
	draw valid, reliable and releva	ant conclusions from a needs or an as	set-based approach; and
•	Develop appropriate micro-, r	neso- or macro-level interventions in	an ethical way and with sensitive
	responsibility.		
•		ndent inquiry in the field of Gerontolog	gy and to report their findings in
	academically appropriate way		
•		ment a strategy for the processing an	
	•	nsive review of leading and current re	search in the area of Gerontology to
	produce significant insights in	5 C	
•		mic leaders and experts in the field of	
•		self-reflexivity and adaptability, with re	
		f socially relevant issues and researc	h needs in South Africa.
	e of delivery: Full time / Par	time	
	essment methods:	projecto. The student will be required	to write Q approve of not more than
Discussions and assigned tasks / projects. The student will be required to write 2 essays of not more than 3000 words for both, to be assessed			
	essment criteria:	u	
	student has mastered the outco	omes when he/she can:	
•		ritical perspectives on the key theoret	ical and conceptual approaches on
		sons from a bio-medical and social so	
		es that are dealing with older persons	
	sciences' perspective; and de	evelop intervention programmes on a	micro-, meso- or macro-level that
	demonstrate ethical and resp	onsible awareness on contexts of pov	verty, intergenerational relationships,
	gender and vulnerability.		
•	Analyse and apply specialise	d problem solving skills in identifying,	conceptualising, designing and
	implementing methods of inqu	uiry to address complex and challeng	ing problems within Gerontology
	with specific reference to the	gerontological interventions.	
•	Design and implement a strat	egy for the processing and managem	ent of information, in order to
	•	iew of leading and current research in	n gerontological interventions to
	produce significant insights.		
•		nic and educational discourse to repo	
		the area of Gerontology to produce si	gnificant insights in gerontological
	interventions on micro-, meso		
•		Il aspects of research processes with	
		as academic leaders and experts in th	
Mod	ule Code: HPED871	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9

Title: Dissertation: Health Professions Education

#### Module outcomes:

After completion of this qualification the student should have:

- specialist knowledge and critical understanding of the field of health science education appropriate to specific health professions within the higher education environment;
- command of and the ability to select and execute appropriate and ethical research methodologies, including the design, methods, data analysis, and report writing for health science education research;
- an ability to use the resources of academic and professional discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research in an area of health education in higher education context; and use a range of advanced and specialized skills to communicate findings and ideas to a range of appropriate audiences; and
- an ability to operate independently and take responsibility for own work in higher education research context, thereby demonstrating the ability for effective resource management

Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - contact

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% from all examiners will be required.

#### Assessment criteria:

The student has mastered the outcomes when he/she can:

- Conceptualise, design and execute a comprehensive research project in the field of health professions
  education in the Higher Education context under the guidance of a study leader;
- professionally communicate the research process and research findings through a dissertation, colloquiums and publications;
- debate and defend research findings with other health profession education researchers.

5		
Module code: MBWM871	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Dissertation: Human Movement Sciences		

#### Module outcomes:

After completion of the Human Movement Sciences qualification, the student should demonstrate:

- advanced/progressive/innovative and integrated knowledge and specialized understanding with regard to human movement, to specifically enable engagement with and critique of all physiological, psychological, development and growth, lifestyle related diseases and prevention of disease related to optimized health and performance in human movement science:
- an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field of human movement science and then to select an appropriate process of enquiry for the area of study to address an appropriate problem therein;
- an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within human movement science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of physical activity that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation;
- under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to the human body in movement;
- under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Human movement science;
- under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Human Movement Science;
- an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Human Movement Sciences;
- an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of
  information with the use of appropriate technologies
- an ability to design/plan/implement physical activity, exercise, behavioural change and motor control and development interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of such interventions;

- the ability to use a range of advanced and specialized skills and participate in discourses appropriate to Human Movement Science, to offer innovative ideas to address problems/issues/challenges, thereby affecting change within the discipline.
- an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production/research design/sport and health related practices or professional issues;
- an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards within Human Movement Science;
- ability to define and sustain professional development within the field of Human Movement Science by means of continued professional development.

Mode of delivery: Full time /contact. This program is 100% research with no course work

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria:

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- demonstrate specialist knowledge and specialized understanding of current research that is directed at human movement, specifically indicating engagement with and critique of all aspects related to Human Movement Science;
- demonstrate an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field of human movement science and the selection of appropriate process of enquiry for the area of study to address an appropriate problem therein;
- demonstrate a command of and ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to the human body in movement;
- demonstrate the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of
  enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Human movement science and the ability
  to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Human
  Movement Science;
- demonstrate the ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Human Movement Sciences;
- demonstrate an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective
  processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies and to
  design/plan/implement physical activity, exercise, behavioural change and motor control and
  development interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an understanding of
  hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and unintended
  consequences of such interventions;
- demonstrate the ability to use a range of advanced and specialized skills and participate in discourses appropriate to Human Movement Science, to offer innovative ideas to address problems/issues/challenges, thereby affecting change within the discipline.
- demonstrate the ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge
  production/research design/sport and health related practices or professional issues and contribute to
  the to the development of ethical standards in Human Movement Science;
- demonstrate an ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his or her own work, and where appropriate, to account for leading and implementing good governance.

Module code: MSWR871	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Dissertation: Social Work			
Module outcomes:			
After completion of the module the student should be able to demonstrate:			
specialist knowledge and understanding to engage and critique research and practices within the			
applied field of Social Work and to contribute to disciplined thinking about Social Work matters and			
201122			

- an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of Social Work and to choose appropriate processes of inquiry for in the area of specialisation.
- a command of and ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative methods, techniques,

procedures or technologies to complex practical and theoretical problems in the context of Social Work.

- the ability to conduct independent inquiry in the problem areas within the specialised field of Social Work and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.
- an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production or complex
  organisational or professional issues; also demonstrate an ability to critically contribute to the
  development of ethical standards in a specific Social Work context.
- the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of Social Work, and to access, process and manage information and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.
- the ability to initiate academic and professional discourse with regards to research.
- academic leadership in the field of Social Work, training and development.
- high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

# Mode of delivery: Part time – Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria

- Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:
- display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and practices within the applied field of Social Work and to engage in systematic and disciplined thinking about social work matters and issues, with particular reference to their area(s) of specialisation;
- apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills and sophisticated knowledge to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Social Work;
- apply and develop advanced research skills and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Social Work;
- analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within the field of Social Work with specific reference to their specialisation area;
- design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to produce significant insights;
- engage and initiate in academic and Social Work discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that are the results of research in an area of specialisation;
- plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Social Work as academic leaders with regard to Social Work;
- apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

Module code: MWKC873	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Research Theory and mini-dissertation		

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- Depth of critical knowledge and acceptable levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of Child Protection and an ability to identify areas for expanding or redefining existing knowledge in the target area;
- Intellectual competence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply basic knowledge and
  research methodologies to the solution of identified, unfamiliar practice problems in the areas of Child
  Protection in the field of Social Work and the competence to apply theoretical knowledge and research
  findings within the area of specific local and global contexts;
- The ability to question and contrast existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the area of Child Protection;
- The ability to deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of Child
  Protection within the field of Social Work; Well- informed, defendable judgements about information

and concepts at moderate abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of jointly formulated, area-specific criteria;

- Mastery of the literature and state of research in the specialised area of Child Protection;
- The ability to optimise all aspects of research processes and methods within the area of Child Protection within moderately complex and less predictable contexts;
- High levels of responsibility, critical integration and adaptability in considering and applying the ethical
  implications of research, as well as the conversion of socially relevant issues and research needs in
  South Africa into feasible research projects, and the ability to relate these issues to area specific
  practice contexts.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part-time - Contact.

# Assessment methods:

Written assignments and a portfolio. Practical assignments will also be included in the form of presentations/oral assignments for this module. It will also be expected to complete group assignments. Finally, submission of a research mini-dissertation (in partial compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the mini-dissertation. A pass mark of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Generate and display critical knowledge and acceptable levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area of Forensic Assessment within the field of Social Work and able to identify areas for expanding that body of knowledge, thus make a supplementary contribution to the knowledge society in Social Work;
- Apply and develop intellectual competence and advanced research skills, basic knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of identified, unfamiliar practice related problems in the area of Forensic Assessment within the field of Social Work;
- Develop competence to apply theoretical knowledge and research findings in local and global contexts within the area of specialization;
- Synthesize, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the area of Forensic Assessment within the field of Social Work and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge;
- Analyse complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the area of Forensic Assessment within the field of Social Work;
- Generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at moderate abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of jointly generated area specific criteria;
- Show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into newly acquired knowledge areas and complex ideas, information and issues in Forensic Assessment within the field of Social Work;
- Plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of small scale research processes within moderately
  complex and less predictable contexts of Forensic Assessment in Social Work.
- Apply high levels of responsibility, critical integration and adaptability in own management of learning;
- Analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa within the context of Forensic Assessment;
- Convert these issues into feasible research projects, relevant to the area of specialization.

Module code: MWKC876	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Adoption as a Specialization		

## Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- Specialist and integrated knowledge to engage and critique educational research and practices within the field of Adoption services and /or to contribute to disciplined thinking about execute adoption within the appropriate legislative mandate relevant to adoption;
- The ability to use a range of specialised skills in identifying, conceptualising and implementing
  appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex problems within the field of adoption services;
- The ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of adoption and to choose appropriate processes of inquiry in the area of specialisation;
- The ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in field of adoption to produce insights that will address complex problems within the field of adoption services;

- Under supervision, an ability to select and effectively apply a wide range of specialised skills as a social worker in order to identifying, conceptualising and implementing appropriate methods of inquiry to plan and implement adoption services;
- The ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards within adoption services;
- The ability to define and sustain professional development within the field/practice of adoption by means of ethical standards in the context of the protection of children;
- The ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of adoption, and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways;
- The potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of adoption;
- High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Written assignments and a portfolio. Practical assignments will also be included in the form of presentations/oral assignments for this module. It will also be expected to complete group assignments. Final written examination. Formal assessments, including presentation of practical assessment 50%; summative assessment 50% (1:1).

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Understand and discuss developments in the adoption arena and addressing the situation;
- Identify adoption as part of an integrated approach;
- Argue the National Adoption Policy Framework and Strategy as guiding tool for provision and promotion of quality adoption services in South Africa;
- Identify strategies to promote adoption as a placement option in South Africa;
- Discuss the relevant adoption terminology according to the relevant legislation; display specialist knowledge relevant to adoption legislation and regulations; and debate the principle "the best interest of the child";
- Apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge
  and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Adoption;
- Assess the adoptability of the child;
- Analyse the awareness, recruitment and screening of prospective adoptive parents;
- Match a child and adoptive parents and prepare them for the adoption process;
- Finalize administratively and legally the adoption process and compile an adoptability assessment report in terms of the relevant Act, on the planning and implementation of adoption services;
- Develop a post adoption programme;
- Plan the care services to the biological family in the adoption process;
- Explain the inter-country adoption process;
- Debate the norms and standards of a good adoption practice;
- Make autonomous ethical decisions within the academic and the professional environment and critically contribute to the development of ethical standards in the context of the protection of children;
- Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to produce significant insights;
- Engage and initiate in academic and educational discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that are the results of research in adoption;
- Evaluate the existing adoption services regarding the role of culture in adoption;
- Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

Module code: MWKC877	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Alternative Care Models & Strategies		

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

 Specialist knowledge and critical understanding with regard to the different forms of alternative care in South Africa, and an awareness and ability to evaluate the framework of South African child care legislation and policy;

- The ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of alternative care and to choose appropriate processes of inquiry in the area of specialisation;
- The ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in alternative care; to select and effectively apply a wide range of specialised skills; to identify and analyse problems and to design and implement appropriate therapeutic intervention strategies for the different forms of alternative care in South Africa and to address an appropriate problem therein;
- The ability to critically judge the ethical and professional conduct of self and others within the intervention environment of social work and to effect change in conduct where necessary;
- The ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of alternative care and to report findings in academically appropriate ways;
- The ability to communicate innovative professional ideas or findings with understanding of and respect for intellectual property conventions, copyright and rules on plagiarism;
- The potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of alternative care;
- High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research and the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Written assignments and a portfolio. Practical assignments will also be included in the form of presentations/oral assignments for this module. It will also be expected to complete group assignments. Final written examination. Formal assessments, including presentation of practical assessment 50%; summative assessment 50% (1:1)

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Demonstrate a specialist knowledge to distinguish, explain and critically discuss the different types/models of alternative care regarding foster care and child and youth care centres in South Africa and critically compare the South African perspective to international perspectives;
- Interpret the grounds for a child in need of care and obtain a sound knowledge on the South African legislation pertaining to children in alternative care regarding foster care or child and youth care centres;
- Plan and implement comprehensive intervention strategies for the different forms of alternative care in South Africa in accordance with the relevant legislation and policy procedures, taking into account the principle of permanence;
- Evaluate the current practice of every form of alternative care against the background of prevailing circumstances and needs in South Africa;
- Apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of alternative care in South Africa;
- Interpret the needs and rights of a child according to legislation and the "best interest of the child"
  principle; critically analyse the implications of trauma on the child's development; analyse bonding
  (attachment) problems and discuss the neurobiology as implication for attachment to identify
  behavioural problems of children with bonding related to emotional problems;
- Develop an individual therapeutic treatment plan for the child in alternative care regarding foster care and child and youth care centres, taking into account the effect of trauma on the child;
- Compile a complete recruitment process, develop a selection protocol for foster parents, and compile a training programme for foster parents dealing with children in foster care that are experiencing emotional and behavioural problems;
- Set guidelines to strengthen the biological parent-child relationship;
- Be able to work with others in identifying problems and finding and assessing ways of improving the alternative care practice;
- Critically judge the ethical and professional conduct of self and others within the intervention environment of social work, and to effect change in conduct where necessary;
- Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to produce significant insights;
- Develop an accurate, coherent and appropriate presentation and communication of innovative professional ideas or findings regarding alternative care;

•	Plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in alternative care as academic leaders and experts in the field of foster care and child and youth care centres;
	Analyse the social worker's role regarding the different kinds of systems in the alternative care: the
	biological parents, the foster parents or child and youth care centre and the child; the relationship
	between the biological parents and the alternative care placement and the origin interpretation of the
	child;
•	Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and
	analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in
	South Africa;
•	Contribute, at a sophisticated level, to debate in a relevant area of alternative care and interact
	effectively within an academic or professional community;
•	Advise and supervise other social workers efficiently on the implementation of alternative care.
Mod	dule code: MWKK878 Semester 1 NQF-Level: 9
Title	9: Contemporary Child Protection - Practice And Policies
	lule outcomes:
On d	completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:
•	A critical understanding of and advanced and integrated specialist knowledge with regard to the child
	protection system in South Africa, to specifically critique the nature and character of the child
	protection field in South Africa and of contemporary conditions and policies nationally and
	internationally, addressing appropriate problems therein;
•	The ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of child protection and to
	choose appropriate processes of inquiry for child protection;
•	The ability to use a range of advanced and specialised skills, policies and legislation appropriate to child protection, to offer innovative ideas to address problems/issues/challenges and discourses in
	child protection in South Africa, thereby affecting change within the discipline to serve the principle of
	the best interest of the child;
	The ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the field of child
, in the second se	protection to produce insights that will delineate/clarify/demarcate significant problems faced in the
	field of child protection in South Africa that needs elucidation;
•	The ability to identify complex, unknown and real-life problems in the field of child protection and
	investigate, with the aid of appropriate research methods, techniques and procedures to present
	evidence-based, theory-driven solutions;
•	The ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production/research
	design/certain practices/ complex organisational or professional issues;
•	The ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards within child protection;
•	The ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of child protection and to report their
	findings in academically appropriate ways with understanding of, and respect for, intellectual property
	conventions, copyright and rules on plagiarism;
•	The ability to make interventions at macro level, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations
	within the system and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of
	interventions in the field of child protection;
•	High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability with respect to the ethical implications of
	research, the determination of socially relevant I issues and research needs in South Africa.
	le of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact. essment methods:
	vidual assignments and group assignments. Written examination and practical examination. Formal
	essment 50% and summative assessment 50% (1:1)
	essment criteria:
	didates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:
•	Display specialist knowledge to evaluate the nature and character of the field of child protection in
	South Africa and by comparing local and International perspectives;
•	Demonstrate familiarity with the policy documents and legislation that give shape to the field of child
	protection in South Africa;
•	Analyse the complexities and dynamics of the field of child protection in South Africa in order to debate
1	solutions to complex and real-life problems in the field of child protection, and to support this by means

of appropriate theories, the application of the principle of the best interest of the child and by considering the rights of the child, in each unique situation;

- Analyse the protocol a social worker needs to follow in the South African courts; the way in which the social work investigation must be conducted; and the reporting process based on evidence-based investigations for the different courts in South Africa to serve the principle of the best interest of the child.
- Identify and assess the role of professionals in the field of child protection in South Africa in all
  proceedings affecting children;
- Evaluate the requirements of an effective child protection system for South Africa;
- Demonstrate a macro perspective in the field of the child protection and apply the community work process at the macro level to bring about change in the field of child protection that will serve the best interest of the child;
- Identify, specify, address and manage emerging ethical issues and to advance processes of ethical
  decision-making, including monitoring and evaluation of the consequences of these decisions where
  appropriate;
- Conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to
  produce significant insights; design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of
  information;
- Contribute, at a sophisticated level, to debate in a relevant area of child protection and interact effectively within an academic or professional community;
- Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

Module code: MWKK879	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Assessment & Intervention of Vulnerable Children		

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- Specialist knowledge and understanding of the development of a child within the perspective of the ecosystem;
- Advanced and integrated knowledge and critical understanding with regard to the prevalence, nature, scope, causes and consequences of child abuse and neglect, as well as the child in conflict with the law; and select an appropriate process of inquiry to address an appropriate problem therein;
- An ability to design/plan/implement interventions for different vulnerable child groups at an appropriate level within a system, to offer innovative ideas to address problems, thereby affecting change within the discipline;
- An ability to identify the different vulnerable child groups and develop services and intervention plans for these groups;
- An ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research or development in an area of specialisation of children as vulnerable group;
- An ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect research design/certain practices/ complex organisational or professional issues;
- An ability to conduct independent inquiry regarding children as a vulnerable group and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways;
- The potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of child abuse and neglect in South Africa.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part-time - Contact / Distance.

## Assessment methods:

Written assignments and a portfolio. Practical assignments will also be included in the form of presentations/oral assignments for this module. It will also be expected to complete group assignments. Final written examination.

## Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Compile a framework that sets out the developmental tasks of the respective developmental phases of a child that can serve as a model for indicating the challenges that the child might face;
- Analyse and evaluate the mentioned challenges and tasks from the ecosystemic perspective;

- Critically evaluate how the respective development phases of a child and the influence of the social system can increase the child's vulnerability;
- Critically evaluate existing South African legislation, policy and strategies in terms of their utilisation to deal with the problem of child abuse and neglect;
- Contextualise and critically discuss the problem of child abuse, neglect and the child in conflict with the law in terms of nature, scope and causes;
- Formulate specific risks in the individual, family and social system that increase the risk of abuse, neglect and children in conflict with the law;
- Debate reasons for the kinds of vulnerable children in South Africa;
- Propose elements to support children, families and other social systems affected by abuse and neglect in a practice situation;
- Formulate and critically evaluate the nature and components of assessment in the service area of child and family care and apply them in practice;
- Explain, compare and apply different child assessment models and frameworks to assess different vulnerabilities regarding children;
- Utilise the assessment process to suggest the elements of a practice-directed child assessment model;
- Formulate proposals with regard to prevention and early intervention strategies based on the types of vulnerable children;
- Develop practice directed prevention programmes;
- Identify, specify, address and manage emerging ethical issues and to advance processes of ethical decision-making, including monitoring and evaluation of the consequences of these decisions where appropriate;
- Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to produce significant insights;
- Engage and initiate in academic and educational discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that
  are the results of research in an area of child abuse and neglect and children in conflict with the law;
- Plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in child protection as academic leaders and experts in the field of child abuse, neglect and children in conflict with the law.

Module code: MWKF885	Semester1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: General Child Assessment		

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- An ability to evaluate and distinguish between the role of the forensic investigator and the therapist in cases of child sexual abuse;
- A command of and ability to be objective and to investigate multiple hypotheses in the forensic investigation process;
- Competence to analyse and categorise the different cognitive developmental phases and the possible influence certain characteristics of cognitive development may have on the forensic interview and the child's disclosure of information;
- Extensive knowledge and an ability to differentiate an understanding of the language development of the child and demonstrate an advanced scholarship to select and apply appropriate interviews that show sensitivity for the limits in the child's use and understanding of language;
- Competencies to distinguish between normal sexual developmental behaviour versus problematic sexual behaviour;
- Extensive knowledge to argue behavioural indicators of possible sexual abuse and application of advanced and specialised skills to formulate alternative hypotheses that need to be investigated.

Mode of delivery: Full time / Part-time – Contact / Distance.

# Assessment methods:

Individual assignments and group assignments

Written examination and practical examination

# Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

• Show in-depth knowledge of the field of the forensic investigator and the therapist;

- Have a theoretically sophisticated mastery of the literature in the field of the forensic investigator;
- Show full commitment to the ideas of the forensic investigation process;
- Apply acquired knowledge and skills effectively to investigate multiple hypotheses in the investigating process;
- Access and use a wide range of appropriate sources to acquire information;
- Provide independent critical analyses of data and theories in the field of child development;
- Show in-depth knowledge of the language development of the child;
- Apply acquired knowledge and skills effectively in interviews with children;
- Apply acquired knowledge and skills effectively in role plays;
- Provide independent critical analysis of data and theories in the field of sexual abuse;
- Generate a variety of alternative hypotheses that need to be investigated and demonstrate some intellectual independence and analytical skills in developing systematic arguments;
- Show ability to justify arguments and conclusions with appropriate evidence;
- Demonstrate an ability to engage in the practices of systematic and disciplined thinking;
- Demonstrate competence in the practices of forensic investigation research to satisfy current national and international standards.

Module code: MWKF886	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Sexual and Physical Abuse		

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- The ability to analyse and compare the different types of sexual abuse and to make interventions at an appropriate level within the system, based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations within the system;
- Extensive knowledge to use a wide range of knowledge and specialised skills in identifying and analysing intra- and extra familial sexual abuse and address it appropriately;
- The ability to investigate the effect of sexual abuse on the child and to address the intended and unintended consequences of the intervention on the child;
- The ability to use a wide range of specialised skills to identify sexual abuse and to deal with the complexity of how children disclose sexual abuse and the relevant factors that may influence a child's disclosure;
- Extensive specialist knowledge of advanced research in the grooming of children in sexual abuse and the impact thereof on the victim;
- Competencies to categorise various syndromes that need to be taken into account when investigating allegations of sexual abuse;
- Extensive knowledge of the special needs of certain children on how it might influence the forensic interview conclude on the child's ability to disclose information;
- The ability to make autonomous ethical decisions when conducting a forensic assessment that is both ethically and legally sound;
- he ability to debate the validity of the use of psychometric testing in assessing allegations of sexual abuse and address the intended and unintended consequences of the intervention.

# Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.

# Assessment methods:

The student must submit individual and group assignments. Practical assignment will also be included. Assess 5 children pre forensic. Written and practical examination.

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Be familiar with the different types of sexual abuse;
- Have a theoretically sophisticated mastery of the literature on the different types of sexual abuse;
- Apply acquired knowledge and skills effectively in interventions at an appropriate level;
- Demonstrate extensive knowledge and specialised skills in identifying and analysing intra- and extra familial sexual abuse
- Deal with the complexity and apply it effectively;
- Investigate the effect of sexual abuse on the child through a variety of specialized skills;
- Show a capacity to address the consequences of the intervention on the child
- Apply acquired knowledge and skills effectively to identify sexual abuse

Debate on how children disclose sexual abuse and disclosure:	the relevant factors that	may influence a child's	
<ul> <li>disclosure;</li> <li>Have a theoretically sophisticated mastery of the literature in various syndromes that need to be taken</li> </ul>			
into account when investigating allegations of sexual abuse;			
0 0 0	Generate systematic and rigorous theorizing in the field of the special needs of certain children;		
<ul> <li>Justify claims and conclusions with appropriate evid</li> </ul>		,	
<ul> <li>Apply acquired knowledge and skills effectively in a</li> </ul>	•	t is ethically and legally	
sound;			
Show in-depth knowledge and apply skills effective	ly on the impact of groom	ing on the victim.	
Module code: MWKF887	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Legislation, report writing and the social worker as e	expert in criminal- and chi	ildren court	
Module outcomes:	•		
On completion of the module, the student should be able			
<ul> <li>The ability to provide an evidence-based report to s</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>The ability to use specific resources of forensic investigation</li> </ul>	•		
<ul> <li>Extensive knowledge of the various options with reg</li> </ul>	5		
<ul> <li>The ability to operate independently as an expert w</li> </ul>	itness in court and take for	ull responsibility for his or	
her own work.			
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.			
Assessment methods: Individual assignments and practical assignments. Writt	ten examination and nra	ctical examination Formal	
assessment 50% and summative assessment 50% (1:1).			
Assessment criteria:			
Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able	to:		
<ul> <li>Compile an evidence-based report for the court;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Access and use a wide range of appropriate source</li> </ul>	es to acquire information;		
<ul> <li>Apply the knowledge to specific facts;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Generate a variety of alternative hypothesis to the f</li> </ul>		me intellectual	
independence and analytical skills in developing sy			
•	<ul> <li>Communicate the knowledge and facts as an expert to the court;</li> </ul>		
Show in-depth knowledge of the justice system in South Africa;			
Apply acquired knowledge effectively in the context of the legislation as an expert in a variety of courts in South Africa:			
<ul> <li>Work independently, come to conclusions and mak</li> </ul>	a recommandations to th	o oourt	
	Semester 2		
Module code: MWKF888 Title: Trauma assessment and investigation process	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Module outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the candidates should be a	ble to demonstrate.		
<ul> <li>An ability to critically argue which model should be</li> </ul>		process of alleged sexual	
abuse and to communicate it to the court;			
<ul> <li>Competence to select and apply appropriate routes</li> </ul>	to follow in forensic inve	stigations and critically	
compare the different protocols;			
Extensive knowledge of the basic interviewing prin	ciples in practice when w	orking with children;	
• The ability to select and apply appropriate techniqu	es in order to help the ch	ild recall information	
regarding the trauma and to execute a full trauma a	regarding the trauma and to execute a full trauma assessment successfully;		
<ul> <li>The ability to analyse different components in interview.</li> </ul>	The ability to analyse different components in interviewing the alleged offender and apply appropriate		
interviewing techniques			
Competence to apply extensive knowledge of the different criteria discussed in literature that			
determine the likelihood of a true allegation of sexu	al abuse in a practice situ		
<ul><li>determine the likelihood of a true allegation of sexu</li><li>The ability to implement and execute an interaction</li></ul>	al abuse in a practice situ al analysis;	lation;	
<ul><li>determine the likelihood of a true allegation of sexu</li><li>The ability to implement and execute an interaction</li><li>The ability to operate independently and take full re</li></ul>	al abuse in a practice situ al analysis; sponsibility to finalize a fe	lation;	
<ul> <li>determine the likelihood of a true allegation of sexu</li> <li>The ability to implement and execute an interaction</li> <li>The ability to operate independently and take full re compiling a comprehensive report on the investigat</li> </ul>	al abuse in a practice situ al analysis; sponsibility to finalize a fe	lation;	
<ul> <li>determine the likelihood of a true allegation of sexu</li> <li>The ability to implement and execute an interaction</li> <li>The ability to operate independently and take full re compiling a comprehensive report on the investigat</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.</li> </ul>	al abuse in a practice situ al analysis; sponsibility to finalize a fe	lation;	
<ul> <li>determine the likelihood of a true allegation of sexu</li> <li>The ability to implement and execute an interaction</li> <li>The ability to operate independently and take full re compiling a comprehensive report on the investigat</li> </ul>	al abuse in a practice situ al analysis; sponsibility to finalize a fo ion and findings.	uation; prensic investigation by	

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Identify, interpret, explain and evaluate the different models in the investigation process;
- Communicate the knowledge to the court;
- Use a wide range of appropriate routes to follow in forensic investigations;
- Show ability to critically compare the different protocols;
- Explain and respond critically to the basic interviewing principles in practice when working with children;
- Show ability to select and apply a variety of techniques to help the child recall information;
- Generate a full trauma assessment;
- Justify between different components when interviewing the alleged offender;
- Apply techniques effectively in the specific context;
- Show in-depth knowledge of the likelihood of a true allegation of sexual abuse;
- Generate an interactional analysis;
- Interpret facts independently;
- Write a report and communicate the facts to the court.

Module code: NUTA811	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Evidence-based data interpretation		

#### Title: Evidence-based data interpretation

# Module outcomes:

Upon completion of this module the student should:

- Have an advanced understanding of the "evidence-based" process used to substantiate health claims or public health recommendations and be able to motivate the contribution of different types of study designs in this process.
- Have partly experienced the "evidence-based" process by conducting a qualitative systematic review on a specific topic through:
- A complete systematic gathering and review of all the published papers on a specific topic;
- Critical evaluation of the quality of the research methodology in the published papers;
- Interpretation of the evidence and making of responsible evidence-based conclusions and recommendations and
- Scientific communication of the process and the evidence (written).

Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Written assignments, class activities, group- and/or individual work and a formal examination. Assessment for a participation mark is done according to the prescriptions in the study guide. Formative assessment: 50% and Summative assessment: 50%.

#### Assessment criteria

The outcomes are achieved if the students are able to:

- describe the role evidence based science plays in the creation of health claims or public health recommendations. They should also be able to explain of the role different study designs play in this process.
- write the results and discussion section of a systematic review by:
  - firstly finding all articles published on the selected topic using a variety of the appropriate electronic databases and then to illustrate this process by creating a clear search strategy, describing the process.
  - creating a data extraction form, with clear headings as to which data should be extracted from the papers
  - extracting the results of the papers by interpreting the evidence as depicted in results tables and text of these papers.
  - assessing the quality of the identified papers through the use of an appropriate quality scoring criteria.
  - interpreting the evidence by writing a structured discussion in which they summarise the main results, explain discrepancies between the included studies, describe the underlying physiological mechanisms, give advice to the public and suggest further research.

Module code: NUTC821	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Nutrition support in critical care		
Module outcomes:		

- On completion of this master's module in therapeutic nutrition you should demonstrate:
- a specialist knowledge and understanding to analyse and critically evaluate complex situations
  regarding the nutritional status and individualized care of a critically ill patient with relevant disease
  conditions, integrating the pathophysiology of disease conditions, as well as current literature and
  recommendations regarding the role of any specific nutrients;
- an ability to apply a range of different, but appropriate practical skills to collect relevant information and
  assess the nutritionally related issues of a critically ill patient with the aim to determine nutritional
  requirements and to prescribe the correct nutritional care plan;
- the ability to use a wide variety of specialized skills to select and apply scientific methods to do
  focused critical care patient -related research, to critically evaluate and integrate the information and
  communicate appropriate recommendations and interventions via effective modes of communication;
  and
- an ethically and professionally sound approach to the management and implementation of critical care nutrition.

# Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Assignment, participation in forum discussions, case study and a formal examination. Assessment for a participation mark is done according to the prescriptions in the study guide. Formative assessment: 60% and Summative assessment: 40%.

#### Assessment criteria

The outcomes will be achieved if you are able to:

- optimise the nutritional care of critically ill patients by means of the correct dietary prescription, nutrition support, immunonutrition and supplementation to meet the recommended requirements for their specific needs, according to the pathology of their disease conditions and the role of any specific nutrients;
- accurately assess and identify the nutritional issues related to the critical care patient, determine their specific nutritional requirements, and prescribe the correct nutritional intervention in order to address this;
- scientifically research a critically ill nutrition-related topic and effectively integrate, evaluate and communicate the relevant and appropriate results; and
- interact with patients and other persons a scientific group or medical team in an ethical and professional manner to collect information from them and/or communicate information to them.

Module code: NUTE811	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Nutritional Epidemiology		

#### Module outcomes:

After completion of module, the student will demonstrate:

- Specialist knowledge and understanding of the main principles and methodologies in epidemiology to enable engagement with and critique of current nutritional epidemiology research and practice;
- An ability to conceptualise and design an epidemiological study in the field of nutrition considering the strengths and limitations of the research design and methods;
- A command of and ability to evaluate epidemiological research methods in an effort to identify
  appropriate epidemiological research strategies to address challenging and complex nutrition-related
  issues in the South African context;
- A command of and ability to interpret and critically evaluate nutritional epidemiological data using appropriate statistical methodology to assess nutrition-related disease risk;
- A command of and ability to effectively integrate academic research into a personal value system to be able to communicate and debate scientific information about topical and current nutrition-related epidemiological research; and
- An ability to make autonomous ethical decisions, operate independently and take full responsibility for her/his own work.

# Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Written assignments, class activities, group- and/or individual work and a formal examination. Assessment for a participation mark is done according to the prescriptions in the study guide. Formative assessment: 60% and Summative assessment: 40%.

#### Assessment criteria

The student has mastered the outcome if she/he is able to:

	<ul> <li>Apply specialist knowledge and understanding of the main principles and methodologies in</li> </ul>				
	ate about and critique of current epic				
	Conceptualize and design an epidemiological study in the field of nutrition, and being able to justify				
	and defend the chosen research design and methods;				
	Evaluate epidemiological research methods to be able to identify appropriate epidemiological research				
	ng and complex nutrition-related issu				
	<ul> <li>Interpret and critically evaluate nutritional epidemiological data by choosing appropriate statistical</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>methodology to assess nutrition-related disease risk;</li> <li>Effectively integrate academic research into a personal value system to be able to enter into a</li> </ul>					
, ,	, , ,				
scientific argument or debate about topical and current nutrition-related epidemiological research;					
	<ul> <li>Make autonomous decisions in line with ethical principles, operate independently and take full responsibility for the work he/she delivers.</li> </ul>				
	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Molecular Nutrition					
Module outcomes:					
After successful completion of the NL	JTG871 (Molecular Nutrition) modul	e, you will be able to demonstrate:			
A specialist knowledge and criti	cal understanding of molecular nutr	ition concepts to be applied in the			
study of molecular nutrition topi	cs;				
The ability to select and apply s	cientific methods and procedures re	elevant to the study of molecular			
nutrition-related topics with the	aim of extracting relevant informatic	n, generating data, and critically			
evaluating the results of molecular nutrition related projects;					
	The ability to apply a range of practical skills which can be used to collect, extract and analyses				
relevant information as well as to be able to critically discuss, present and communicate topics in the					
field of molecular nutrition; and	field of molecular nutrition; and				
	• An ethically and professionally sound approach to the management, application and communication of				
	molecular nutrition to the greater scientific community.				
Mode of delivery: Full time/contact	t				
Assessment methods:					
Tests, case studies, seminar, laborate	ory work and final written and oral e	xamination.			
Assessment criteria					
The outcomes have been reached wh		a into the study of molecular			
The outcomes have been reached wh     Evaluate, critique and integrate	nen the student can: molecular nutrition related concepts	s into the study of molecular			
The outcomes have been reached wh • Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;	molecular nutrition related concepts	-			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wh</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts	ed topic and to select and integrate			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wh</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedure</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts ad critique a molecular nutrition relates to design and conduct a molecul	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project;			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wh</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relates to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevan	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project;			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular number of the solutions and procedure of the solutions and procedure of the solutions to study a molecular number of the solutions and procedure of the solutions are solutions are solutions are solutions are solutions.</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevan nutrition related topic; and	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular number of the solutions and procedure of the solutions and procedure of the solutions to study a molecular number of the solutions and procedure of the solutions are solutions are solutions are solutions are solutions.</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relates to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevan	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanter.</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts ad critique a molecular nutrition relat es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar jutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanter.</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relat es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar jutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to Semester 1 and 2	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanter.</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relat es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar jutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to Semester 1 and 2	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanter.</li> </ul> Module code: NUTM872 Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition	molecular nutrition related concepts ad critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to Semester 1 and 2 h (structured)	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wh</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, an relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and commission manner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevan nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) tent should be able to:	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wh</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, an relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and commission manner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevan nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) tent should be able to:	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional NQF-Level: 9			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and commimanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled</li> <li>Nutrition;</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevan nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) tent should be able to:	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and commimanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled</li> <li>Nutrition;</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar iutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to Semester 1 and 2 (structured) tent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; nt methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tect and develop a research proposal in	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; int methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and commimanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic.</li> <li>Conduct basic research, using a</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tect and develop a research proposal in	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; int methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comme manner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic.</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to Semester 1 and 2 (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec and develop a research proposal ir al considerations;	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; int methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and commimanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic.</li> <li>Conduct basic research, using a methods ;</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to Semester 1 and 2 (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec and develop a research proposal ir al considerations;	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; at methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or r a combination of both research			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic:</li> <li>Conduct basic research, using a methods ;</li> <li>Submit a research report in eith</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecular nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <u>Semester 1 and 2</u> (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec and develop a research proposal ir al considerations; applicable qualitative, quantitative o ter dissertation/book or article forma	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; at methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or r a combination of both research			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic.</li> <li>Conduct basic research, using a methods ;</li> <li>Submit a research report in eith</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time / Part to the studes:</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar iutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) tent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec and develop a research proposal in al considerations; applicable qualitative, quantitative o ter dissertation/book or article formatime – Contact.	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; int methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or r a combination of both research t.			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic:</li> <li>Conduct basic research, using a methods ;</li> <li>Submit a research report in eith</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time / Part to Assessment methods:</li> <li>Submission of a research mini-disse</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec and develop a research proposal ir al considerations; applicable qualitative, quantitative o er dissertation/book or article forma time – Contact.	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; int methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or r a combination of both research t.			
<ul> <li>The outcomes have been reached wf</li> <li>Evaluate, critique and integrate nutrition topics;</li> <li>Accurately access, evaluate, ar relevant methods and procedur</li> <li>Extract the relevant information solutions to study a molecular n</li> <li>Implement, manage and comminanner.</li> <li>Module code: NUTM872</li> <li>Title: Dissertation: Dietetics / Nutrition</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module the stude</li> <li>Demonstrate advanced knowled Nutrition;</li> <li>Understand the relationship bet topic;</li> <li>Identify appropriate hypotheses empirical foundations and ethic.</li> <li>Conduct basic research, using a methods ;</li> <li>Submit a research report in eith</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Full time / Part to the studes:</li> </ul>	molecular nutrition related concepts and critique a molecular nutrition relate es to design and conduct a molecul and setup a workflow of the relevar nutrition related topic; and unicate molecular nutrition related to <b>Semester 1 and 2</b> (structured) dent should be able to: dge and skills to identify a relevant r ween data and specific analysis tec and develop a research proposal ir al consideration; applicable qualitative, quantitative o ter dissertation/book or article forma time – Contact.	ed topic and to select and integrate ar nutrition related project; int methods, applications and opics in an ethical and professional <b>NQF-Level: 9</b> research question within the field of hniques; Identify a researchable in line with substantive theoretical or r a combination of both research t.			

mark of 50% will be required. Assessment criteria Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: Generate and display critical knowledge and theoretical understanding in a specialised area within the field of Nutrition: Critically formulate a research problem and hypotheses within the context of sound paradigmatic foundations and propose appropriate research methodology and data analysis techniques that can be used to solve the problem; Write a comprehensive research proposal based on sound methodological basis and ethical considerations; Implement the research proposal; Develop a credible manuscript in the form of an article or dissertation and submit it for examination purposes. Module code: NUTN871 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Dissertation: Nutrition (Research) Module outcomes: Upon completion of this module the student should: Possess specialist knowledge and understanding to engage and critique Nutrition research and practices within the field of Nutrition and /or and to contribute to disciplined thinking about Nutritional matters and issues. Demonstrate an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of Nutrition and to choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the area of specialisation. Demonstrate the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of Nutrition, training or development, and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways. Exhibit the potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of Nutrition. Possess high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - Contact. Assessment methods: Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required. Assessment criteria Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and practices within the field of Nutrition and to engage in systematic and disciplined thinking about Nutrition matters and issues, with particular reference to their area(s) of specialisation; apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Nutrition; analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within a field of Nutrition with specific reference to their specialisation area; design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to produce significant insights: engage and initiate an academic and Nutritional discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that are the results of research in an area of specialisation; plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Nutrition as academic leaders and experts in the field of Nutrition; apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa. Module code: NUTP821 Semester 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Public Health Nutrition Module outcomes:

After completing this module you will:

- Critically review the complex relationships between nutrition and health, both under- and over nutrition. These include the nutrition transition in developing countries, the extra vulnerability of developing populations to chronic diseases, the double burden of disease, global and South African prevalence. The student must also identify the factors contributing to food and nutrition security and address the influence of food security on nutritional status.
- The student must evaluate the appropriateness of the South African Food-Based Dietary Guidelines to promote optimal nutrition critically.
- Use relevant skills in the field of nutrition epidemiology to interpret epidemiological and statistical concepts and the relevance thereof in public health nutrition programmes.
- Use specialised skills in the field of the assessment of nutritional status in a public health setting in the interpretation of dietary intake, anthropometrical and biochemical nutritional status data in epidemiology.
- Integrate knowledge of the prevalence and physiological basis of the most pertinent public health
   nutrition problems in South Africa.
- Apply the public health nutrition cycle to develop a programme that offers innovative solutions to the chosen public health nutrition problem.
- Address ethical issues and make ethical decisions about the chosen intervention;
- Formulate steps in the implementation and evaluation of the chosen public health nutrition problems
   and
- Effective scientific communication of the process to a range of audiences, from fellow scientists to community members, offering creative insights and appropriate solutions.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Written assignments, class activities, group- and/or individual work and a formal examination. Assessment for a participation mark is done according to the prescriptions in the study guide. Formative assessment: 50% and Summative assessment: 50%.

#### Assessment criteria

The student reached the outcomes if he/she:

- Can analyse the complex relationships between nutrition and health within the nutrition transition in developing countries, in the context of the extra vulnerability of developing populations to chronic diseases and the double burden of disease.
- Can integrate factors contributing to food and nutrition security and evaluate the influence of food security on nutritional status.
- Can critically evaluate the appropriateness of South African nutrition-related policies, programmes and guidelines to promote optimal nutrition and participate in the development of new policies, programmes and guidelines.
- Applies relevant methods in the field of nutrition epidemiology to interpret epidemiological and statistical concepts and the relevance thereof in public health nutrition programmes.
- Can evaluate and propose methods for the assessment of nutritional status in a public health setting.
- Integrates knowledge of the prevalence and physiological basis of the most pertinent public health nutrition problems in South Africa.
- Applies at an advanced level the evidence-based public health nutrition cycle in an assignment in a typical South African setting.
- Effectively communicate the process using appropriate scientific and professional discourse.
- Critically reflects on ethical issues related to public health nutrition interventions.

Module code: NUTS877	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Sport Nutrition		

#### Module outcomes:

After successful completion of the NUTS871 module, you will be able to demonstrate:

- a specialist knowledge and understanding to analyse and critically evaluate complex situations
  regarding dietary and supplement intakes in recreational-to-elite level athletes participating in different
  sporting codes with the aim to suggest justified improvements for optimal health and performance;
- an ability to apply a range of different but appropriate practical skills to collect the relevant information and assess the nutritional status of recreational-to-elite level athletes participating in different sporting codes with the aim to determine their specific nutritional requirements and prescribe a diet for optimal training and competition;

<ul> <li>the ability to select and apply scientific methods to do focused sports nutrition-related research, to</li> </ul>				
critically evaluate and integrate the information and communicate appropriate recommendations and				
interventions via effective modes of communication; and				
an ethically and professionally sound approach to the management and implementation of sports				
nutrition services to athletes and their coaches.				
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.				
Assessment methods:				
Tests, theoretical case study, reports, literature review, presentation and a formal examination. Assessment				
for a participation mark is done according to the prescrip and Summative assessment: 50%	ptions in the study guide. Formative assessment: 50%			
Assessment criteria				
The outcomes will be achieved if you are able to:				
<ul> <li>optimise the dietary and supplement intake of recreational-to-elite level athletes participating in</li> </ul>				
different sporting codes by means of dietary preso	cription, dietary guidelines and practical advice aimed			
to meet the recommended requirements for their	specific sport, body composition goals, optimal health			
and performance;				
<ul> <li>accurately assess the nutritional status, determine</li> </ul>	e the specific nutritional requirements, and prescribe			
an optimal diet for recreational-to-elite level athlet	tes participating in different sporting codes;			
scientifically research a sports nutrition-related topic and effectively integrate, evaluate and				
communicate the relevant and appropriate results				
	ers in an ethical and professional manner to collect			
information from them and/or communicate inform	nation to them.			
Module code: NUTT811 Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Nutrition support of the paediatric patient				
Module outcomes:				
On completion of this master's module in therapeutic nu				
<ul> <li>a specialist knowledge and understanding to anal</li> </ul>				
regarding the nutritional status and individualized				
conditions, integrating the pathophysiology of dise				
recommendations regarding the role of any specif				
an ability to apply a range of different, but appropriate practical skills to collect relevant information and				
assess the nutritionally related issues of a paedia				
requirements and to prescribe the correct nutrition	•			
<ul> <li>the ability to use a wide variety of specialised skill focused patient, related research to aritically available.</li> </ul>				
	luate and integrate the information and communicate			
appropriate recommendations and interventions v	the management and implementation of medical			
<ul> <li>an enically and professionally sound approach to nutrition therapy in the paediatric patient.</li> </ul>	o the management and implementation of medical			
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact.				
Assessment methods:				
Practice guideline, journal club presentation, forum disc	cussion, counselling strategy, case study and a formal			
examination. Assessment for a participation mark is de				
Formative assessment: 50% and Summative assessme				
Assessment criteria				
The outcomes will be achieved if you are able to:				
	by means of the correct dietary prescription, nutrition			
	ies to meet the recommended requirements for their			
specific needs, according to the pathology of their	r disease conditions and the role of any specific			
nutrients;				
	es related to the paediatric patient, determine their			
	e correct nutritional intervention in order to address			
this;				
	d effectively integrate, evaluate and communicate the			
relevant and appropriate results; and	an othical and professional manner to collect			
<ul> <li>interact with a scientific group or medical team in an ethical and professional manner to collect information from them and/or communicate information to them.</li> </ul>				
Module code: PHPP811				
	Semester 1 NQF-Level: 9			

#### Title: Research methodology and introductory biostatistics

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate the following:

- Specialist knowledge in health science research with special reference to clinical and pharmacy practice research.
- Awareness of the different phases of the research process and the different steps that normally occur
  under each phase.
- Advanced knowledge, experience and competency to identify a research problem in health science research with special reference to clinical and pharmacy practice research.
- An ability to identify and describe the different types of study designs including the strengths and limitations of the various research designs.
- An ability to develop a research proposal that meets the ethics requirements.
- An ability to apply basic qualitative, quantitative and mixed methods research concepts, methods and processes via the formulation of a research question, and the development of a research proposal in the prescribed format, while addressing requirements for good ethical practice.
- An awareness of the different types of data, basic concepts and methods of quantitative data analysis and the interpretation of statistical results in pharmacy and clinical practice research.
- An ability to identify the appropriate graphical and statistical methods to use for summarisation, description, estimation and hypothesis-testing of a given dataset.
- Competencies to present the results of statistical analyses in an appropriate format suitable for submission for publication.
- An ability to interpret the results of statistical analyses that are published in the scientific literature.
- Competency to critically appraise published research papers and projects, being aware of problems
  of design, analysis and interpretation.
- An understanding of the ethical considerations in the conduct of clinical and pharmacy practice research.
- An ability to develop a communication strategy to disseminate and defend his/her research proposal and results to any audience.
- An ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his/her own research project.

  Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time contact.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time -

# Assessment methods:

Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are a 50% participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark of 50%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.

#### Assessment Criteria:

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Integrate specialist knowledge in health science research with special reference to clinical and pharmacy practice research.
- Point out the different phases of the research process and the different steps that normally occur under each phase.
- Identify a research problem in health science research with special reference to clinical and pharmacy
  practice research.
- Evaluate the different types of study designs commonly used according to strengths and limitations.
- Develop a research proposal that meets the ethics and scientific requirements of health sciences.
- Apply basic qualitative, quantitative and mixed methods research concepts, methods and processes via the formulation of a research question, and compile a research proposal in the prescribed format, while addressing requirements for good ethical practice.
- Examine and criticize the different types of data, basic concepts and methods of quantitative data analysis and the interpretation of statistical results in pharmacy and clinical practice research.
- Select the appropriate graphical and statistical methods to use for summarisation, description, estimation and hypothesis-testing of a given dataset.
- Elucidate and communicate the results and limitations of statistical analysis in non-technical terms.
- Correctly interpret the results of statistical analyses that are published in the scientific literature.
- Critically appraise published research papers and projects.
- Illustrate the ethical considerations in the conduct of clinical and pharmacy practice research.

- Construct and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend their research results to anv audience, and Operate independently and take full responsibility for his/her own research project. Module code: PHPP812 Semester 1 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Adverse drug reactions and drug-related problems Module outcomes: On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate: Specialist knowledge and understanding of the following: The epidemiology, susceptibility, classification, mechanisms and management of adverse drug . reactions and drug-related problems. The pathophysiology and clinical presentation of adverse drug reactions (with drug examples) in . major organ systems such as the liver, kidney, heart, lungs, skin, GIT and brain. The ability to evaluate an adverse drug reaction based upon the system involved. The ability to explain the common causes of individual variation in adverse drug reactions (i.e. . pharmacokinetics, pharmacogenetics and drug interactions). Treatment of some of the adverse drug reactions. . The ability to identify certain drug-drug and drug-disease interactions. The necessary skills and competencies to advise the following special populations regarding adverse drug reactions: pregnant and breast-feeding women, children and the elderly An understanding of laboratory results and other investigations regarding adverse drug reactions and . possible drug interactions and other drug-related problems; An ability to interpret basic laboratory results regarding adverse drug reactions and drug-related problems. Critically appraise published pharmacoepidemiological papers and research projects regarding adverse drug reactions, drug interactions and other drug-related problems Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact, Assessment methods: Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are a 50% participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark of 50%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required. Assessment Criteria: Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: Apply specialist knowledge of adverse drug reactions and drug-related problems in the practice .
  - situation.
  - Classify adverse drug reactions in Type A and B hepatitis.
  - Evaluate the most important susceptibility factors.
  - Explain the Naranjo adverse drug reaction probability scale.
  - Complete the adverse drug reaction and product quality problems report from the National Department of Health.
  - Identify the most important drug-induced skin reactions with classic drug examples.
  - Recognize and evaluate gastro-intestinal related adverse drug reactions with drug examples.
  - Understand the pathophysiology of the most important drug-induced hepatic related adverse drug reactions with drug examples.
  - Understand the pathophysiology of the most important drug-induced renal adverse drug reactions with some examples.
  - Understand the pathophysiology of the most important adverse drug reactions on the cardiovascular system with some drug examples.
  - Recognise the most important endocrine and metabolic related adverse drug reactions.
  - Describe the respiratory related adverse drug reactions with drug examples.
  - Recognise the most important drug related muscle disorders, with appropriate examples.
  - Understand and evaluate the most important drug related blood disorders and examples.
  - Understand and evaluate adverse drug reactions of the central nervous system with specific examples.
  - Identify adverse drug reactions causing sexual dysfunction and infertility with examples.

- Explain what genetic polymorphisms are and their main influence on drug concentrations
- Recognise the most clinically important polymorphisms.
- Differentiate between pharmacogenetics, pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics.
- Explain the induction and inhibition of liver enzymes.
- Understand and name the most important pharmacokinetic drug-drug/drug-food interactions.
- Understand and name the most important pharmacodynamic drug-drug interactions.
- Give guidelines to renal and hepatic impairment patients.
- Demonstrate pharmacokinetic /pharmacodynamic changes in pregnancy.
- Recommend drug therapy to pregnant and breast-feeding women.
- Demonstrate important pharmacokinetic/pharmacodynamic changes in the elderly.
- Recommend drug therapy to the elderly.
- Demonstrate important pharmacokinetic/pharmacodynamic changes in children.
- Recommend drug therapy to children.
- Describe, analyse, review and apply normal/reference ranges for commonly used tests.
- Appraise and explain the possible aetiology of, and pathology related to, clinical laboratory results which are outside these ranges.
- Interpret and apply the impact of the aetiology of, or pathology related to, clinical laboratory test results on adverse drug reactions and drug-related problems.

Module code: PHPP813	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Health system and policy					
Module outcomes:					
	Upon completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:				
<ul> <li>Advanced and integrated knowledge and critical up</li> </ul>	inderstanding with regard	to:			
<ul> <li>Health systems and the strengthening thereo</li> </ul>	f.				
<ul> <li>Universal health coverage.</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Legislation for health service delivery and pla</li> </ul>	nning.				
<ul> <li>Governance of health system and health organization</li> </ul>	anisations. and				
<ul> <li>Strategic management and leadership to ens</li> </ul>	ure an effective and efficie	ent health system.			
<ul> <li>The skills and competencies to recognise population healthcare needs, to do a situation analysis and a priority setting within the context of universal health coverage in order to develop an appropriate strategic plan for a health system, healthcare facility or a specific programme.</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>The ability to manage and lead better so that a ter strengthen the healthcare system.</li> </ul>	• The ability to manage and lead better so that a team or unit can continuously develop its potential to strengthen the healthcare system.				
<ul> <li>The ability to develop, implement, monitor and ev operational plan for a heath care facility or progra</li> </ul>	0 1	d convert it into an			
<ul> <li>The skills and competencies to make ethical decis to the population.</li> </ul>	sions regarding the provis	ion of healthcare services			
<ul> <li>The ability to communicate with stakeholders and concerning the importance of health system stren</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Capability to make interventions at an appropriate based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Professional skills to facilitate stewardship and tal services</li> </ul>	ke accountability in the de	livering of healthcare			
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.	Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.				
Assessment methods:					
	Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are				

Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are a 50% participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark of 50%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.

## Assessment Criteria:

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Explain the different terms related to health systems, the strengthening thereof and healthcare governance.
- Differentiate between the different types of health systems.

- Apply the principles, strategies and good practice principles of universal health coverage for sustainable development goals.
- Explain why laws and regulations are needed for healthcare planning and service delivery.
- Identify when and what legislation should be used in healthcare planning and service delivery.
- Realise the impediments and constraints to consider in national healthcare planning.
- Identify and describe the health system building blocks.
- Realise the importance of good governance of health systems.
- Conceptualise the model of good health system governance including possible governance shifts.
- Recognise the value of the challenges of governance practices in the public sector, multi-sectoral bodies and civil society organisations.
- Differentiate between the different dimensions of accountability in health system strengthening.
- Apply the critical elements of health system (organisational) success.
- Identify the differences between the practice of managing and leading and the importance of leading with managing.
- Realise the importance of leadership shifts.
- Realise the importance of planning for managers of healthcare facilities and programmes.
- Understand the processes involved in the monitoring, evaluation and review of health priorities, strategies and plans.
- Explain what strategic planning entails and the importance to transform priorities into strategic plans.
- Describe how quality can be measured against standards of performance, i.e. structure, process and outcomes and from which perspectives.
- Describe the different approaches that you may find useful in building and maintaining the quality of services in your organisation.
- Evaluate the advantages and the disadvantages of the provision of vertical or integrate services
- Identify the key issues of the providing of integrated services,
- Recognise the key issues, approaches and tools for the scaling up of health services, communitybased healthcare services and working with the private healthcare sector.
- Execute a population consultation process to identify healthcare needs, opinions and expectations.
- Perform a situation analysis of a health sector/health system or health institution.
- Develop priority setting within the context of universal health coverage.
- Manage and lead a team, unit or organisation in order to develop their full potential.
- Create a working environment that improve an employee satisfaction.
- Develop an incentive programme to build employee satisfaction and motivation.
- How to use leadership and management practices to tailor services to local needs (at the point of care).
- Develop a strategic plan and convert a strategic plan into an operational plan.
- Implement the steps in developing, monitoring, evaluation and reviewing plans.
- Know how to do a cost estimation in relation to a health policy, strategy or plan.
- Develop a healthcare budget for healthcare institution or programme.
- Take cognition of the factors that influence equitable access to healthcare services.
- Engage with stakeholders, other health sectors and support key groups within health services.
- Build broad-based relationships with all levels of the government and civic society and with different sectors.
- Facilitate stewardship and take accountability in the delivering of healthcare services.
- Be aware of the challenges of the public health sector and governance structures at central, provincial, district and community level.
- Be aware of the challenges of organising of multi-sectoral bodies and civil society organisations.

Module code: PHPP821	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Advanced drug utilisation review and pharmacoepidemiology		
Module outcomes:		
Upon completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:		

- Advanced and integrated knowledge of certain epidemiological, pharmacoepidemiological and drug utilisation review research principles, concepts and techniques to enable engagement with and critique of current research or practices.
- The ability to design and execute appropriate epidemiological research designs in the field of drug utilisation.
- The ability to plan and apply/propose appropriate pharmacoepidemiological research projects in the field of medicine utilisation.
- Skills to identify, collect and analyse appropriate data needed for pharmacoepidemiological and drug
  utilisation reviews by making use of correct data analysis techniques, while at the same time applying
  the principles of risk and risk-determining techniques.
- The ability to design, develop and implement different types of indicators to evaluate medicine prescribing quality in different communities and practice settings.
- Skills for critically appraising published reports and compiling drug utilisation reviews and pharmacoepidemiological studies in a prescribed report format.
- The ability to intervene at an appropriate level within the system, based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations within a system. and
- the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of interventions.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - contact

#### Assessment methods:

Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are a 50% participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark of 50%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.

## Assessment Criteria:

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Recognise the importance of, need for and application of drug utilisation reviews and pharmacoepidemiological studies in different communities and practice settings.
- Illustrate the basic concepts and principles in epidemiology as applied to pharmacoepidemiology.
- Apply epidemiological tools (measures of disease frequency, prevalence, measures of association, quantifying uncertainty, making of inferences, study designs, strategies to control confounding) in drug utilisation reviews and pharmacoepidemiological studies.
- Distinguish between the strengths and weaknesses of the different epidemiological study designs.
- Illustrate advanced epidemiological topics such as bias, sensitivity, confounding and misclassification in studies.
- Recognise the limitations of drug utilisation reviews and pharmacoepidemiological studies.
- Design, develop and implement different types of indicators to evaluate prescribing quality in different communities and practice settings.
- Debate the role of pharmacoepidemiology in rational drug use.
- Plan and apply/propose appropriate epidemiological research designs in the field of medicine consumption.
- Design, and execute drug utilisation and pharmacoepidemiological studies in different practice settings by using different types of data.
- Recognise the ethical issues related to drug utilisation and pharmacoepidemiological studies.
- Critically appraise qualitative and quantitative drug utilisation and pharmacoepidemiological studies, being aware of problems of design.
- Use drug utilisation data and pharmacoepidemiological studies appropriately to evaluate the public health impact of different drugs and diseases.

Module code: PHPP822	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Pharmacovigilance		
Module outcomes:		
On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:		

 Advanced and integrated knowledge and critical understanding with regard to the principles of pharmacovigilance.

- An ability to understand and evaluate the major national and international regulations and guidelines concerning good pharmacovigilance practice.
- The skills to recognise the requirements of implementation of pharmacovigilance in health care institutions and the pharmaceutical industry including the operational aspects (the function, minimum requirements, documents legally required by regulatory bodies).
- An ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative methods, techniques, procedures or technologies to set up a pharmacovigilance centre in a health care institution.
- An ability to use a wide range of pharmacovigilance methods (e.g. passive surveillance, stimulating reporting, active surveillance, comparative operational studies, targeted clinical investigations, descriptive studies).
- The capability to execute pharmacovigilance data analysis by using basic and advanced pharmacoepidemiological and biostatistics techniques.
- An ability to use and report pharmacovigilance data according to the prescribed procedures and guidelines.
- The skills and competencies to make ethical decisions regarding drug safety and pharmacovigilance within the health care system.
- The ability to design a study based on basic pharmacoepidemiological measures, data sources, and workflow to quantify risks, case and exposure identification.
- The ability to interpret and use information from spontaneous adverse reaction reporting systems (pharmacovigilance data);
- The capability to apply the principles of signal detection on different health care databases.
- Demonstrate how pharmacovigilance can and should be integrated with public health programmes that use medicine.
- An ability to communicate messages concerning the importance of pharmacovigilance and drug safety to a range of audiences with different levels of knowledge or expertise (e.g. health care professionals, the general public and the pharmaceutical industry).
- A capability to make interventions at an appropriate level within the health care system (institution), based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations within the health care institution; and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of interventions regarding the resolving of drug e safety problems.
- The necessary skills to facilitate professional and life-long learning in pharmacovigilance and drug safety.
- Demonstrate an ability to operate independently and to take responsibility for the application of risk
  management in pharmacovigilance and the resolution of drug safety problems.

## Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.

## Assessment methods:

Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are a 50% participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark of 50%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.

## Assessment Criteria:

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Apply specialist knowledge the principles of pharmacovigilance and the monitoring of drug safety in clinical trials and drug development.
- Identify the aim of pharmacovigilance in the regulation of medicine.
- Integrate background knowledge of pharmacovigilance aspects regarding vaccines, herbals and other complementary medicines, and counterfeit and substandard medicines;
- Recognise the relationship between medicine intake and the occurrence of adverse events (case evaluation causality assessment): definition of causality assessment, factors to be considered when establishing causality, categories of relationship between medicines and events);
- Identify the different types of adverse drug events;
- Apply the principles of signal detection in national pharmacovigilance centre's database, or another database of adverse events or suspected adverse reactions by reviewing individual reports and events (definition and methods).

- Recognise the importance of the application of risk management in pharmacovigilance.
- Evaluate the major national and international regulations and guidelines concerning good pharmacovigilance practice.
- Recognise the functions and minimum requirements of a functional national pharmacovigilance system as well as the operational aspects of the implementation of pharmacovigilance in health care institutions and the pharmaceutical industry (e.g. staff, useful equipment, continuity, advisory committee, information service, communication, documentation, poison control and drug information centre).
- Recognise the relationship of a national pharmacovigilance centre and other national and international organisations such as the WHO International Drug monitoring centre.
- Set up a pharmacovigilance centre in a health care institution;
- Apply the different pharmacovigilance methods namely passive surveillance, stimulating reporting, active surveillance, comparative operational studies, targeted clinical investigations and descriptive studies;
- Understand the potential and limitations of post-marketing hypothesis testing studies.
- Perform pharmacovigilance data analysis by using basic pharmacoepidemiological measures and should be familiar with advanced analytical techniques such as confounding, sensitivity analysis, determining of causality, and meta-analysis.
- Report the obtained data regarding medication safety problems according to the prescribed procedures and guidelines.
- Interpreting and use of information from adverse reaction reporting systems (pharmacovigilance data).
- Identify, address and manage practice-related issues related to drug safety and pharmacovigilance in an ethically justifiable way.
- Design a study based on basic epidemiological measures and data sources to quantify risks identification;
- Apply the principles of signal detection on different health care databases.
- Interpreting and use of information from spontaneous adverse reaction reporting systems (pharmacovigilance data).
- Ensuring quality within the pharmacovigilance process in the health care system.
- Integrate pharmacovigilance within every public health programme that uses medicine to prevent potential tragedies.
- Demonstrate the report-writing process of drug safety problems.
- Identify literature resources to support the reporting of drug safety problems.
- Communicate the messages about the importance of pharmacovigilance and drug safety to health care professionals, the general public via the media, and the pharmaceutical industry.
- Intervene at an appropriate level within the health care system to manage, prevent and resolve drug safety problems;
- Facilitate professional and life-long learning processes concerning pharmacovigilance and drug safety

Module code: PHPP823	Semester 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Pharmaceutical and health economics		

## Module outcomes:

After successful completion of this module, the student will demonstrate:

- Advanced and integrated knowledge and critical understanding with regard to issues surrounding the field of pharmaceutical and health economics.
- The ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production and to choose an appropriate process of enquiry for pharmaceutical and health economics.
- Under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualise, design and implement a quantitative and/or qualitative research project, using appropriate economic analytical techniques in a scientific and ethical manner to address complex and challenging problems within pharmaceutical and health economics.

•	The skills and competencies to make autonomous ethical decisions with regard to pharmaceutical				
	and health economics.				
•	The skills for critically reviewing published reports and compiling and communicating a				
	pharmacoeconomic report in an ethically responsible manner using appropriate and creative methods, techniques, processes or technologies.				
•	Ability to communicate and defend substantial ideas in the field of pharmaceutical and health				
	economics using a range of advanced and specialized skills and appropriate discourses, to a range				
	of audiences with different levels of knowledge or expertise				
•	An ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his or her own work, and, where				
	appropriate, to account for leading and initiating processes and implementing systems, ensuring				
Mod	good resource management and governance practices. e of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.				
	ssment methods:				
	ation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All				
	nments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are 6 participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark				
	%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.				
Asse	ssment Criteria:				
Stude	ents have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:				
•	Integrate specialist knowledge of health and pharmaceutical economic analytical principles and methods and the related policies.				
•	Identify, investigate, critically analyse, understand and solve complex real-life and/or hypothetical				
	health and pharmaceutical economic problems with regard to the delivery of pharmaceutical services and medicine.				
	Identify new, relevant research themes within pharmaceutical and health economics.				
•	Develop and perform a relevant quantitative and/or qualitative research project in a scientific and				
	ethical manner by using suitable research methods, economic analytical techniques and procedures applicable to pharmaceutical and health economics research.				
•	Make independent research- and practice-related ethical decisions with regard to pharmaceutical and health economics.				
•	Conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research within pharmaceutical and health economics to produce significant insights whilst compiling a pharmacoeconomic report.				
•	Disseminate and defend research findings in the field of pharmaceutical and health economics				
	verbally and in writing and in a scientific and ethical way to any audience.				
•	Act as an independent researcher in pharmaceutical and health economics				
	Ile code: PHPP824 Semester 2 NQF-Level: 9				
	Governance in pharmaceutical systems ule outcomes:				
	successful completion of this module, the student will demonstrate:				
•	Specialist and integrated knowledge with regard to medicine supply management in both the public				
	and private health sectors;				
•	An ability to evaluate and critically appraise access to medicines in a country.				
•	Skills and competency to appraise and apply the essential medicines concept in the selection of medicines for essential medicines lists.				
•	An ability to analyse and implement the framework and components of pharmaceutical supply				
	systems.				
•	An ability to implement a quality and risk management programme for effective pharmaceutical supply and use.				
•	An ability to design tools to monitor and evaluate the supply chain system and provide feedback to relevant stakeholders.				
•	Competency to utilise a health management information system for decision-making and to improve access to pharmaceuticals.				
•	An ability to appraise and apply good financial and operational management principles to ensure continuous medicines supply.				

- An ability to manage and develop human resources for effective supply of pharmaceuticals.
- The skills and competencies to make ethical decisions regarding the provision of healthcare services to the population.
- An ability to communicate with stakeholders and support key groups within the health system concerning the importance of improved access to medicine and medicine supply management.
- A capability to make interventions at an appropriate level within the health system (institution), based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations within the healthcare system and institutions; and the ability to address medicine supply problems in the community
- Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.

## Assessment methods:

Evaluation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. All assignments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination are a 50% participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mark of 50%. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.

## Assessment Criteria

After completing this module, you should be able to do the following:

- Apply specialist knowledge of medicine supply management including the different approaches to medicine supply in both the public and private healthcare sectors.
- Participate in the development and evaluation of a national medicine policy.
- Illustrate how to develop essential medicine lists, formulary manuals and standard treatment guidelines;
- Evaluate different selection processes for medical supplies and equipment.
- Explain different aspects of medicine procurement.
- Manage the tender process in the practice setting.
- Identify the key principles of good medicine procurement practices.
- Quantify medicine requirements for a program or health care facility.
- Apply the principles of inventory management in the practice situation.
- Implement quality assurance principles during medicine supply.
- Apply the guidelines for donations of medicine.
- Evaluate the different elements of a medicine distribution system.
- Adapt the principles and elements of a good medicine distribution system.
- Critically evaluate the medicine distribution system used in your institution or sector.
- Manage the distribution of medicine at central or regional medicine stores.
- Manage the storage of medicine in a hospital pharmacy.
- Manage the distribution of medicine from a hospital pharmacy to other healthcare facilities and departments.
- Manage small-scale local production and pre-packaging of medicine in a hospital pharmacy.
- Apply the different methods for obtaining effective storage facilities.
- Manage the transport or medicine supply system for medicine in both the public and private health sector.
- Demonstrate an awareness of the importance of financial and related operations management and how to assess your organisation's financial and operations system.
- Apply the basic accounting and financial management principles, data sources and reports.
- An ability to develop a framework for a budget for a healthcare institution or programme.
- An ability to do a cost estimation in relation to health policies, strategies and plans.
- Appraise the value of the use of timely and accurate information for effective management of medicine supply as well as healthcare system, programmes and facilities.
- Identify the information that you need to make informed decisions regarding medicine supply and healthcare services.
- Implement the principles of improved health information management and use.
- Recognise the importance of human resource management in health system governance.
- Create a working environment that improve an employee satisfaction.
- Develop an incentive programme to build employee satisfaction and motivation.

Mod	ule code: PHPP825 Semester 2 NQF-Level: 9		
	Pharmaceutical public healthcare governance		
	ule outcomes:		
After	successful completion of this module, the student will demonstrate:		
•	Advanced and integrated knowledge and critical understanding with regard to the history of public health, level of provision, the legal and policy framework, ethics and economics in public health.		
•	Specialist knowledge regarding determinants of health on different levels, the practical approaches to cultural issues in public health, and health promotion and disease prevention as the cornerstone of public health.		
•	Advance knowledge of pharmacy's involvement within public health, health promotion, disease prevention, environmental and occupational health and behavioural health on local, national and international level.		
•	An ability to critically evaluate public health information or data.		
•	<ul> <li>Specialist knowledge regarding epidemiology, the science of public health, which is used to describe health and diseases in populations.</li> </ul>		
•	Skills and competencies to make ethical decisions regarding the provision of public health services.		
•	An ability to communicate with stakeholders and support key groups within the healthcare system concerning the importance of health system strengthening and service delivery.		
•	A capability to intervene at an appropriate level within the healthcare system (institution) and		
	community, based on an understanding of the hierarchical relations within the healthcare system and institutions		
Mod	e of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.		
	essment methods:		
assig a 50	uation methods include: independent assignments and a final examination at the end of the semester. A gnments are compulsory for obtaining proof of participation. Criteria for admission to the examination arr % participation mark. In order to successfully complete the course, you must obtain a module (final) mar %. A subminimum of 50% for the final examination is required.		
	essment Criteria:		
After	completing this study unit, you should be able to:		
•	Apply advanced and specialized knowledge with regard to the history of public health, level of provision, the legal and policy framework, ethics and economics in public health.		
•	Use the framework of the natural history of disease, to compare to the public health approach to the clinical treatment and clinical prevention approaches.		
•	Contextualise the population and ecological approach to public health.		
•	Describe the structure of public health at local, state, national and international levels.		
•	Define the health determinants from an ecological approach.		
•	Identify health determinants at the level of the individual, the community, the state or nation and at global level.		
•	Explain how the interaction of a person with his or her environment can positively or negatively influence affect health.		
•	Demonstrate cultural competence to establish policies for the provision of services that are respectfu and responsive to the needs of the population.		
•	Appraise the impact of a patient's socioeconomic status on obtaining healthcare services and drug therapy.		
•	Describe the pharmacist's role as public health practitioner from the perspective of the consumer and from the pharmacist.		
•	Describe the legal and policy framework of public health.		
•	Identify ongoing and emerging public health issues related to medication use and pharmacy practice that may require future legislation or regulation.		
•	Differentiate between the prevention and treatment of an illness or disease.		
•	Recognise the role of health prevention in public health.		
•	Describe how the determinants of health are related to health promotion interventions.		
•	Explain health education, the different types of knowledge provided by health education, models of behaviour change and their relevance to health education and the tools used in practical health		
	education examples.		

- State the rationale for providing health promotion interventions through community pharmacies.
- Describe the continuum from perfect health to death and circumstances in which disease prevention and health promotion activities may be used.
- Explain the role of cultural, socioeconomic, and demographic factors in health promotion, disease prevention and community health education.
- Recognise the different levels of disease prevention and describe the type of population targeted at each level.
- Identified the goal of interventions for each level of disease prevention and the type (primary, secondary and tertiary) of intervention to be used at each of these levels: individual, community, and national or international.
- Construct a framework for the involvement of the pharmacist at all three levels of disease prevention.
- Explain the principle and concepts that are used to develop guidelines for environmental and
  occupational exposure that may be used for counselling communities about public health issues.
- Discuss the importance of pharmacists as a community resource for concerns and questions about environmental and occupational health.
- Understand the impact of mental illness and substance abuse disorders on society.
- Evaluate the pharmacist's role in working with persons with mental illnesses.
- Recognise the characteristics of community health.
- Describe a SOAPE structure for developing a health intervention for a community.
- Scientifically gather demographical, epidemiological and surveillance data and critically evaluate the sources of the data and how to analyse and interpret the data.
- Design and use surveillance tools to collect information on community health.
- Describe the scope and purpose of epidemiology as well as its limitations in public health.
- Understand the concepts of risk and benefits.
- Demonstrate the ability to communicate the benefit and risk and how to access and manage the risks.
- Execute a needs assessment and a prioritisation of needs and services and design interventions to meet those public health needs.
- Choose, calculate, and interpret measures of disease frequency, measures of association and measures of attributable risk for given scenarios.
- Describe and contrast strengths and weaknesses of different epidemiological study designs, and apply this knowledge in practice.
- Discuss and critique the design and findings of the epidemiological studies.
- Recognise the different type of biases that may occur in epidemiological studies, and describe strategies that can be used to reduce such biases.
- Evaluate whether confounding and/or effect modification may have affected a given exposureoutcome relationship, and describe and apply techniques to deal with this at the design and analysis level.
- Evaluate and explain whether provided epidemiological data support an association between exposure and outcome, and describe epidemiological methods that would further support the evidence.
- Choose, calculate and interpret measures that express the contribution of a clinical test to disease detection.
- Apply the principles of public health ethics.
- Engage with stakeholders, other health sectors and support key groups within healthcare services and the community regarding public health issues.
- Build broad-based relationships with all levels of the government and civil societies regarding public health issues.

Module code: PHPP872	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Dissertation: Pharmacy Practice			

## Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

 Comprehensive and specialist knowledge in pharmacy practice to conceptualise advanced research initiatives within drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health.

- An ability to meaningfully contribute to scholarly debates pertaining to theories and processes in the field of drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health.
- Competence to identify research questions and to select and apply an appropriate research design, methods, techniques and procedures to investigate pharmacy practice related problems in the field of drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics and pharmaceutical public health.
- Plan and execute a suitable quantitative and/or qualitative research project in a scientific and ethical
  manner by making use of appropriate research methods, suitable data-analysis methods and
  techniques in order to address challenging research problems and to find effective solutions for these
  problems.
- The ability to identify, address and manage practice-related ethical issues through advanced decision-making, monitoring and evaluation processes.
- The ability to produce in-depth and publishable research that meets international standards, and makes a significant contribution within the field of drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health.
- An ability to develop and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend research findings and their implementation to any audience.
- Intellectual independence, research leadership and management of research and research development in pharmacy practice.
- An ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his/her work and, where appropriate, to lead, oversee and be held accountable for the overall governance of research processes and systems.
- Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time, contact.

## Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in partial compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

## Assessment Criteria:

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Integrate advanced and critical knowledge in pharmacy practice and demonstrate high levels of theoretical understanding within drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health.
- Make an advanced contribution to the theoretical knowledge and policy debate in the field of drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health.
- Identify new, relevant research questions within the field of drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health.
- Select and apply an appropriate research design, methods, techniques and procedures to investigate problems in these specialised areas.
- Plan, develop and perform a relevant quantitative and/or qualitative research project in a scientific and ethical manner by using suitable research methods, techniques and procedures applicable to pharmacy practice research in order to address challenging research problems and to find effective solutions for these problems.
- Interpret and integrate research results in a scientifically justifiable way and compile a dissertation that meets international standards.
- Disseminate and defend research findings in writing and verbally in a scientific and ethical way to any audience.
- Act as an independent research leader, i.e. ethically and responsible, in the pharmacy profession as far as drug safety, drug utilisation review, pharmacovigilance, pharmacoepidemiology, pharmaceutical and health economics or pharmaceutical public health is concerned.
- Have the necessary skills to facilitate professional and life-long learning in these areas.

	dule code: PHYS871 Semester 1 and 2	2 NQF-L	evel: 9
	e: Dissertation: Cardiovascular Physiology		
	dule outcomes:		
At th	he end of the module the student should be able to:		
•	Depth of specialized knowledge and high levels of		
	specialized area within the field of Cardiovascular I	, ,,	
	areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in		
•	Intellectual and advanced research skills through the		
	research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Cardiovascular		
	Physiology and the competence to integrate and a	pply theoretical knowledg	e and research findings
	within local and global contexts.		
•	Autonomous judgements about information and co		evels and make
	evaluations on the basis of independently generate		
•	Show mastery of the literature and state of researc	•	, ,,
•	Research leadership within a field of Cardiovascula		
	aspects of the research processes within complex	and unpredictable contex	ts.
•	High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and ada		
	research in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology,	the determination of socia	ally relevant issues and
	research needs in South Africa, and the ability to re	elate these issues to inter	national contexts.
Мо	de of delivery: Full time – Contact.		
	sessment methods:		
	mission of a research dissertation (in full compliance		
	ording to the requirements of the Academic rules of t		
	he average of all marks allocated by examiners for th	ne dissertation. A minimur	n pass mark of 50% will b
_	uired.		
	sessment criteria		
Stu	dents have mastered the outcomes if they are able to		
•	Generate and display specialized knowledge and h		
	and specialized area within the field of Cardiovascu	, ,,	
	areas and make an original contribution to the know apply and develop intellectual independence and a	• •	, ,,,
•	and research methodologies to the solution of com		
	0	plex, uniamiliar problems	In the field of
	Cardiovascular Physiology;		and receased findings
•	apply and develop competence to integrate and ap		
	within relevant local and global contexts as well as		
•	generate, synthesize and evaluate information and		ict levels and make sound
	evaluations on the basis of independently generate		
•	show mastery of the literature by producing origina	•	mplex ideas, information
	and issues in a specific area of the Cardiovascular	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
•	plan, resource, manage and optimize all aspects of		in complex and
_	unpredictable contexts in Cardiovascular Physiolog		
	dule code: PSYC871	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
T:41			
	e: Dissertation: Psychology		
Мо	dule outcomes:		
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a		
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag	e and critique psychosoc	ial research and practices
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to	e and critique psychosoc	ial research and practices
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues;	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking abour dge production in the field e area of specialisation;	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the a command of and ability to design, select and ap	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field e area of specialisation; ply appropriate and creat	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the a command of and ability to design, select and ap procedures or technologies to complex practical a	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field e area of specialisation; ply appropriate and creat and theoretical problems;	ial research and practices Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to ive methods, techniques,
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the a command of and ability to design, select and ap procedures or technologies to complex practical a the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a spe	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field e area of specialisation; ply appropriate and creat ind theoretical problems; cialised field of education	ial research and practices Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to ive methods, techniques,
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the a command of and ability to design, select and ap procedures or technologies to complex practical a the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a spe and to report their findings in academically approp	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field e area of specialisation; uply appropriate and creat and theoretical problems; cialised field of education priate ways;	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to ive methods, techniques, I, training or development,
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the a command of and ability to design, select and ap procedures or technologies to complex practical a the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a spe and to report their findings in academically approp an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions v	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field e area of specialisation; uply appropriate and creat and theoretical problems; cialised field of education priate ways;	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to ive methods, techniques, I, training or development,
Мо	dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should be a specialist knowledge and understanding to engag within the field of Psychology and to contribute to issues; an ability to evaluate current processes of knowle choose appropriate processes of enquiry for in the a command of and ability to design, select and ap procedures or technologies to complex practical a the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a spe and to report their findings in academically approp	e and critique psychosoc disciplined thinking about dge production in the field e area of specialisation; uply appropriate and creat and theoretical problems; cialised field of education priate ways; which affect knowledge pr	ial research and practices t Psychology matters and d of Psychology and to ive methods, techniques, n, training or development, oduction or complex

 an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards in a specific Psychology context;

<ul> <li>the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of Psychology, training or</li> </ul>
development, and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways;
<ul> <li>the potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of Psychology, training and</li> </ul>
development;
<ul> <li>High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> </ul>
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact / Distance.
Assessment methods:
Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based
on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be
required.
Assessment criteria:
Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:
<ul> <li>Display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and practices within the field of Psychology and to engage in systematic and disciplined thinking about psychology matters and issues, with particular reference to their area(s) of specialisation.</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills and sophisticated</li> </ul>
knowledge to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Psychology. Apply and develop advanced research skills and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Psychology.
<ul> <li>Analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and</li> </ul>
implementing methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within a field of Psychology with specific reference to their specialisation area.
<ul> <li>Design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to</li> </ul>
conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to produce significant insights.
<ul> <li>Engage and initiate in academic and Psychology discourse to report and defend substantial ideas</li> </ul>
that are the results of research in an area of specialisation.
<ul> <li>Plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Psychology as academic leaders and experts in the field of education, training and development of the second second</li></ul>
<ul> <li>development.</li> <li>Apply bigh levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> </ul>
Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.  Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Critical Research Skills  Module outcomes:
Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.     Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9     Title: Critical Research Skills     Module outcomes:     On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:
Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.     Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Critical Research Skills     Module outcomes:     On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:     Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a
Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.      Module code: PSYC874     Semester 1and 2     NQF-Level: 9      Title: Critical Research Skills      Module outcomes:     On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:     Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);
Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.     Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9     Title: Critical Research Skills     Module outcomes:     On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:         Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);     The ability to plan and perform ethical research;
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fultime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fultime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fultime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> <li>Formulate their knowledge and understanding of ontological assumptions (worldview) and express</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> <li>Formulate their knowledge and understanding of ontological assumptions (worldview) and express them scientifically and personally;</li> <li>Conduct research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> <li>Formulate their knowledge and understanding of ontological assumptions (worldview) and express them scientifically and personally;</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> <li>Formulate their knowledge and understanding of ontological assumptions (worldview) and express them scientifically and personally;</li> <li>Conduct research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research;</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> <li>Formulate their knowledge and understanding of ontological assumptions (worldview) and express them scientifically and personally;</li> <li>Conduct research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research;</li> <li>Select and evaluate appropriate research methods that will efficiently investigate/answer</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.</li> <li>Module code: PSYC874 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>Title: Critical Research Skills</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the ontological assumptions about the nature of science and a people view (worldview);</li> <li>The ability to plan and perform ethical research;</li> <li>The ability to distinguish between different quantitative and qualitative approaches which are appropriate for answering the specific research question.</li> <li>Mode of delivery: Fultime / Contact.</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%.</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:</li> <li>Formulate their knowledge and understanding of ontological assumptions (worldview) and express them scientifically and personally;</li> <li>Conduct research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research;</li> <li>Select and evaluate appropriate research methods that will efficiently investigate/answer particular/relevant research questions.</li> </ul>

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- An understanding and application of different research methods that are associated with quantitative research;
- An understand and applicationy of quantitative research processes such as: literature studies; sampling; validity and reliability; questionnaire design; experimental designs (SPSS); and data analysis techniques (multiple regression and structural comparison models);
- The ability to implement appropriate ethical decisions within the quantitative research methodological context.

## Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.

### Assessment methods:

Written assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written and practical examinations. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%.

## Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Demonstrate knowledge and apply different research methods associated with quantitative research;
- Demonstrate knowledge and apply quantitative research processes such as sampling, establishing
  validity and reliability, doing questionnaire and experimental designs. Candidates must also make use
  of statistical tools, such as the SPSS programme, to advance their skills;
- Plan and execute research projects (ethically) and demonstrate knowledge of research skills in quantitative research methods by formulating their own research problems, goals or hypotheses and proposing an appropriate research methodology for the research project in question where data are collected and processed;
- Use the SPSS application tool to analyse data and report on findings, write up a report on the data collected (or provided) and draw relevant conclusions.

# Module code: PSYC876 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Qualitative Research Methods Title: Qualitative Research Methods Title: Qualitative Research Methods

## Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- An understanding and application of different research designs associated with qualitative research;
- An understanding and application of qualitative research processes such as literature reviews, purposeful sampling, data collection and data analysis methods (such as thematic analysis) as well as trustworthiness;
- The ability to implement appropriate ethical decisions within the qualitative research methodological context.

## Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact.

## Assessment methods:

Written assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%.

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Critically evaluate, discuss and apply research skills learned such as: appropriate literature reviews, sampling, data collection, data analysis and ensuring of research rigor (trustworthiness);
- Plan and execute research projects (ethically), and demonstrate knowledge of research skills in qualitative research methods by formulating own research problems, goals and proposing an applicable research methodology for research projects in question, in which data is collected and processed.

Module code: PSYC879	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Child- and adolescent pathology and therapy		

## Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- In-depth theoretical and practical competence in the field of child and adolescent development, psychology, psychopathology and psycho-diagnostics;
- In-depth theoretical and practical competence in conducting clinical, emotional or neuropsychological
   evaluations with children and adolescents
- In depth theoretical and practical competence in making and formulating both primary and differential diagnoses in terms of the various forms of child and adolescent psychopathology and neuropathology,

according to the DSM-V and ICD-10 classification systems; The ability to identify normal and abnormal child and adolescent development and critically discuss different causes of psychological and neuropsychological disorders and psychological well-being in children and adolescents from various meta-theoretical models: The ability to orally or in writing accurately report and communicate professional impressions, diagnoses and conclusions to either multi-disciplinary teams and lay and professional persons, and make appropriate recommendations for interventions, rehabilitation or referrals; The ability to plan and implement appropriate psychological interventions and psychoeducational/parental guidance programmes. Mode of delivery: Full time - Contact Assessment methods: Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50% Assessment criteria: Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: Conduct clinical, emotional or neuropsychological evaluations with children and adolescents by using intake and diagnostic interviews, obtaining relevant collateral information, applying relevant and culturally sensitive psycho-diagnostic instruments with cognizance of ethical and legislative aspects pertaining to children and adolescents: Make and formulate both primary and differential diagnoses in terms of the various forms of child and adolescent psychopathology and neuropathology according to the DSM-V and ICD-10 classification systems and present their findings during case presentations and oral exams; Orally or in writing discuss and argue normal and abnormal child and adolescent development and . different causes of psychological and neuropsychological disorders in children and adolescents from various meta-theoretical models: Write reports to accurately communicate professional impressions, diagnoses and conclusions to . multi-disciplinary teams and/or lay and other professional persons and make appropriate recommendations for interventions, rehabilitation or referrals; Plan and implement appropriate therapeutic interventions and parental guidance programmes. Module code: PSYC880 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Theory of Psychological Interventions Module outcomes: On completion of the module the candidates should be able to demonstrate: In-depth theoretical insight and knowledge in a wide variety of psychological and therapeutic theories. short and long-term approaches and techniques applicable to individuals, groups, families, marital and other couples with life challenges, particularly those with relatively serious forms of psychological distress and/or psychopathology/psychiatric disorders in diverse settings and contexts. Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact Assessment methods: Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%. Assessment criteria: Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: Orally or in writing during case study presentations, oral or written exams and practical work explain, discuss and defend theoretical approaches and techniques proposed or chosen as applicable for treatment of individuals, groups, families and marital and other couples with life challenges, particularly those with relatively serious forms of psychological distress and/or psychopathology/psychiatric disorders in diverse settings and contexts. Module code: PSYC883 NQF-Level: 9 Semester 1 and 2 Title: Ethics, Psychodiagnostics and Practical work Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

 Theoretical and practical competence in the field of ethical psychological practice in a private practice or clinical setting, as well as professional conduct and legislative issues;

•	The ability to do basic and advanced in-depth psychological assessments and to formulate, report and				
	communicate those findings and recommendations to various sources of referral or a multi-disciplinary team and/or other people;				
•	The ability to arrange appropriate referrals and competence in case management;				
•	Theoretical and practical knowledge and skills regarding forensic psychology and accurately document				
	all processes followed;				
•	The ability to identify business opportunities and act as entrepreneur;				
•	The ability to learn behaviours which reflects values, attitudes and character traits required of a				
	healthcare professional;				
•	The ability to focus on the relationship between the three disciplines (professional ethics, human rights				
	and medical law) and how these impact on the provision of healthcare services to patients and the				
	community at large;				
•	Appropriate knowledge, attitudes and skills relating to the three disciplines;				
•	A multi-disciplinary approach towards the training and assessment in a longitudinal fashion over the				
Mod	study years. le of delivery: Full time – Contact				
	essment methods:				
	ten and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50%				
	summative assessment: 50%				
	essment criteria:				
Can	didates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:				
•	Demonstrate advanced knowledge and insight into the ethical and legislative issues involved when				
	working with children, adolescent, adults and older persons in diverse contexts and settings during				
	supervision, case- and field work;				
•	Plan and perform advanced in-depth psychological assessments, formulate reports and communicate				
	findings and recommendations to various sources of referral or multidisciplinary teams and/ or other				
	people either orally and/or in writing;				
•	Arrange appropriate referrals and demonstrate competence in case management during practical				
	work; Demonstrate theoretical and practical knowledge and skills regarding forensic psychology and				
•	document all processes followed during practical work;				
•	Identify business opportunities and act as entrepreneur.				
Mod	lule code: PSYC884 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9				
Title	: Applied Psychology and Community Interventions				
	lule outcomes:				
	completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:				
•	An understanding and application of the principles of community psychology in different settings. They				
	should also be able to evaluate diverse settings, apply psychological interventions and implement programmes in different communities;				
•	The ability to apply psychological interventions to people with psychiatric conditions and serious life				
•	challenges and design, manage and evaluate programmes dealing with psychiatric problems in				
	diverse community settings;				
•					
	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and				
•	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological				
•	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions				
	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology;				
•	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various				
•	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various aspects of psychological theory and research;				
	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various aspects of psychological theory and research; The ability to reflect on the personal impact of the learning material, practical experiences and the				
•	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various aspects of psychological theory and research; The ability to reflect on the personal impact of the learning material, practical experiences and the skills acquired as a person and as a future therapist.				
• • Mod	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various aspects of psychological theory and research; The ability to reflect on the personal impact of the learning material, practical experiences and the skills acquired as a person and as a future therapist.				
• • Mod	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various aspects of psychological theory and research; The ability to reflect on the personal impact of the learning material, practical experiences and the skills acquired as a person and as a future therapist.				
• • Mod Ass Writt and	The ability to promote primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner; The ability to do basic and advanced supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology; The ability to advise on the development of policy applicable to a variety of sectors, based on various aspects of psychological theory and research; The ability to reflect on the personal impact of the learning material, practical experiences and the skills acquired as a person and as a future therapist. <b>Le of delivery:</b> Full time – Contact <b>essment methods:</b>				

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

<ul> <li>Apply culturally sensitive psychological interventions to people with psychiatric conditions and serous life challenges and design, manage and evaluate programmes dealing with psychiatric problems in diverse settings during their practical work, write it up in a case study or present it as a power point presentation;</li> <li>Demonstrate during oral or practical exams and case study presentations how they have promoted primary and secondary psychological well-being in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Demonstrate their ability to do basic supportive, preventative and promotive psychological interventions in an integrated, effective and ethically responsible manner, as well as the ability to plan and execute in-depth, specialized long-term interventions with patients with serious life challenges and psychopathology by means of their portfolios, case study presentations, in supervision and practical exams;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Orally, in writing or in practice based on various aspects of p</li> <li>Orally or in writing reflect on th</li> </ul>	sychological theory a ne personal impact of	ind research; the learning material an	d practical experiences on	
him/her, as well as on the skill				
Module code: PSYC885	Semester 1 and 2		.evel: 9	
Title: Psychopharmacology, Neurop	sychology & Advanc	ed Psychopathology		
Module outcomes: On completion of the module, the ca	andidates should be a	able to demonstrate:		
<ul> <li>Theoretical and practical comp neuropsychology to conduct in psychological evaluations with</li> </ul>	n-depth, culturally ser			
and differential diagnoses in te according to the DSM-IV / DSI	<ul> <li>Advanced and integrated theoretical and practical competence in making and formulating both primary and differential diagnoses in terms of the various forms of adult psychopathology and neuropathology; according to the DSM-IV / DSM-V and ICD-10 classification systems;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>psychological and neuropsych</li> <li>Theoretical, practical and ethic</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Critical theoretical knowledge, insight and practical competence in determining different causes of psychological and neuropsychological disorders in adults;</li> <li>Theoretical, practical and ethical competence in communicating professional impressions and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Knowledge and insight in psyc system, brain anatomy and ph</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>conclusions to multi-disciplinary teams;</li> <li>Knowledge and insight in psychopharmacology, including: classification and functioning of the nervous system, brain anatomy and physiology, neurotransmission and the use of psychotropic medication for various clinical conditions and the management thereof;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Advanced knowledge to diagnose a client and to refer to a counseling or other psychologist if the problem is outside the scope of practice of the clinical psychologist.</li> </ul>				
Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact				
Assessment methods:	بريادا المما الممم مريوس	work and formal as	notion	
Written assignments, class activities	, group and individua	ai work and formal exami	nauon.	
Assessment criteria: Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:				
<ul> <li>During practical work, video and case study presentations, as well as written and oral exams, conduct ethical and culturally sensitive psychodiagnostic interviews and procedures and neuro-psychological evaluations;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Make and formulate both primary and differential diagnoses in terms of the various forms of adult psychopathology and neuropathology according to the DSM-V and ICD-10 classification systems;</li> <li>Orally or in writing accurately communicate professional impressions, diagnoses and conclusions to</li> </ul>				
either multi-disciplinary teams and lay and professional persons, and make appropriate recommendations for interventions, rehabilitation or referrals;				
Participate in scientifically bas				
	presentations about the different causes of developmental delays and psychological and			
neuropsychological disorders in children, adults, and psychopharmacology, including: classification and functioning of the nervous system, brain anatomy and physiology, neurotransmission; and the use				
of psychotropic medication for various clinical conditions.				
Module code: PSYC886		Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	

#### Title: Project Management Module outcomes: After completion of module, the student will demonstrate that he/she: Has the knowledge and understanding of project management theory Can utilise specialised skills to identify, conceptualise, design and implement methods to address challenges within project management Is able to master and evaluate all facets of project management and thus promote independent enquiry about project management and associated research processes Demonstrates the ability to make autonomous ethical decisions with regard to professional practice relating to project management and be able to critically contribute to the ethical standards of project management Understands and interprets project management and its role in the scientific field of Psychology as a registration category, with specific reference to internship requirements by the HPCSA. Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact Assessment methods: Written assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written and oral examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%. Assessment criteria: After completion of module, the student will proof that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can: Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in written or oral presentation format) statements, scenarios, issues and questions related to the importance of project management theory and the evolvement thereof in social science practices Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) statements, scenarios, challenges and guestions related to research problems, project management proposal writing and application of funding Develop an independent proposal for a project and presentation thereof to a panel for funding purposes Critically synthesise and apply ethical considerations to the independent proposal that needs to be developed as part of a presentation to a panel of experts Show competency in execution of a project by aligning it with internship requirements by the HPCSA and indicating the unique contribution of a research psychologist in project management in South Africa. Module code: PSYC887 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Psychometrics and Applied Psychological Assessment Module outcomes: After completion of module, the student will demonstrate: An integrated understanding of psychometric and psychological assessment and its position in psychology as an empirical science, especially from an Afri- centric approach A critical understanding and application of processes relevant to psychological assessment, whether individual or in assessment centres, that aim at gaining a holistic view of the client, especially in the South African context The ability to evaluate the use of tests based on their psychometric characteristics/properties, and to • evaluate and interpret the results of Individuals in different tests or different test batteries, taking into account the international standards for test assessment. The ability to develop a psychological test with ample focus on psychological measurement as a science that pertains to metrics for gualitative assessment of human behaviour using the theories (classical test theory versus response theory) and principles of psychology

- Critical assessment skills in terms of cross cultural adaptation, translation, and management of test batteries and the ability to statistically determine and interpret results, determining the validation in the South African context and compile a report, focusing on bias and fairness
- Critical thinking and understanding of ethical considerations in psychological assessment (intellectual and scholastic capabilities, aptitudes and interests, personality and interpersonal functioning) within different cultural and social environments with ample focus on scope of practice and the South African context.

•	The ability to apply advanced knowledge of the central methods of psychological evaluation				
•	Synthesis of psychometrics and psychological evaluation as a research psychologist.				
Mode of delivery: Fulltime / Contact					
	Assessment methods:				
	en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment:				
	and summative assessment: 50%.				
	essment criteria:				
	student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:				
•	Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) statements, scenarios,				
	issues and questions related to the importance of psychometrics and psychological assessment as				
	part of an empirical science, especially from an Afri-centric approach				
•	Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) statements, scenarios,				
	issues and questions related to processes within psychological assessment aiming at a holistic view				
	within a South African context				
•	Critically and successfully evaluate (in writing or orally) different tests and test batteries, also taking				
	into account international standards				
•	Show the competency to develop a psychological test, by critically integrate (in writing or orally)				
	relevant theories with psychological measurement as a science				
•	Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) cross cultural adaptation,				
	translation, and management of test batteries and also show the ability to statistically determine and				
	interpret results, determining the validation in the South African context and compile a report, focusing				
	on bias and fairness.				
•	Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) the ethical aspects that need				
	to be considered by a research psychologist regarding psychometrics and psychological assessment				
	within different cultural and social environments within South Africa				
•	Critically and successfully discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) statements, scenarios,				
	issues and questions related to the central methods of psychological evaluation				
•	Critically discuss, explain and refute (in writing or orally) his/her place as research psychologist within				
	the areas of psychometrics and psychological assessment.				
	ule code: PSYC888 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9				
Title	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         Vertical sector 1         Vertical sector 1				
Title Mod	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888     Semester 1 and 2     NQF-Level: 9       Community Psychology     ule outcomes:       completion of module, the student will demonstrate:				
Title Mod	ule code: PSYC888     Semester 1 and 2     NQF-Level: 9       Community Psychology     ule outcomes:       completion of module, the student will demonstrate:       The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of         Semester 1 and 2				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research				
Title Moc Afte	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research				
Title Moo Afte • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.				
Title Moc Afte • • • • Moc	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         Completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact         Fulltime / Contact				
Title Moc Afte • • • • Moc Ass	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         Completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research.         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact         Fulltime / Contact				
Title Moo Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         e of delivery:           Fultime / Contact         sessment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment:				
Title Moo Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         Ue outcomes:         Community Psychology           completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context           The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the oppulation within the South African context           the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research           Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact           essment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.				
Title Mod Afte • • • Mod Ass Writ 50%	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact         Sesment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.         Sesment criteria:				
Title Mod Afte • • • Mod Ass Writ 50%	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact         Sesment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.         Sestimative assessment: 50%.				
Title Mod Afte • • • Mod Ass Writ 50%	ule code: PSYC888       Semester 1 and 2       NQF-Level: 9         Community Psychology       ule outcomes:       completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context       The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context       the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research         An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research       Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.         e of delivery:       Fulltime / Contact         sessment methods:       en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.         sessment criteria:       student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:         Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based				
Title Mod Afte • • • Mod Ass Writ 50%	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         Community Psychology           Completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context           The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research           Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact           Bessment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.           Bessment criteria:           student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:           Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research				
Title Moc Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         Community Psychology           Completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context           The ability to explain the need for community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context           The ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research           Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact           essment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.           essment criteria:           student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:           Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research				
Title Moc Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact         Professional:           essment methods:         en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment:           and summative assessment: 50%.         Sesment criteria:           student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:         Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research           Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research         Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research				
Title Moc Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         ule outcomes:         completion of module, the student will demonstrate:           The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context         The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology           The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the oppulation within the South African context         the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research         Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact         Professional: 50%.           essment methods:         sasessment: 50%.           essment criteria:         summative assessment: 50%.           estimative and the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research           Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research				
Title Moc Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         Ide outcomes:         Community Psychology           completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context           The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context           the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research           Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact           essment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.           essment criteria:           student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:           Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research           Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology by conceptualizing and planning a community based research project that focuses on the mental health and well-being needs in South African commu				
Title Moc Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         Ue outcomes:         Community Psychology           completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context           The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context           the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research           Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact           sesment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.           sesment criteria:           student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:           Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research           Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology by conceptualizing and planning a community based research project that focuses on the mental health and well-being needs in South African commun				
Title Moc Afte • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ule code: PSYC888         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 9           Community Psychology         Ide outcomes:         Community Psychology           completion of module, the student will demonstrate:         The ability to explain the need for community based research in the South African context           The knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology         The ability to plan, conduct, manage and evaluate community research that is relevant to the needs of the population within the South African context           the ability to conduct community focused research on the grounds of the ethical principles as expressed in the guidelines for psychological research           An understanding of applicable ethical principles in planning and executing community research           Professional conduct when entering and conducting community research.           e of delivery:         Fulltime / Contact           essment methods:           en assignments, oral presentations, and critical discussions. Written examination. Formative assessment: and summative assessment: 50%.           essment criteria:           student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the module when he/she can:           Explain the complexities of the South African context and motivate the need for community based research           Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of community psychology theory and research methodology by conceptualizing and planning a community based research project that focuses on the mental health and well-being needs in South African commu				

NO	dule code: PSYC889	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title	e: Cognitive Psychology		
Мос	dule outcomes:		
Δfto	r completion of module, the student will demons	trate:	
	Knowledge about and insight in:	liate.	
•	<ul> <li>The importance and role of cognitic</li> </ul>	n in human behaviour	
	<ul> <li>The importance and role of cognitic</li> <li>The nature of basic cognitive proce</li> </ul>		on and memory
	<ul> <li>The nature of executive cognitive procession</li> </ul>		
	<ul> <li>The nature of social cognitive proce</li> </ul>		
	social judgment		
	<ul> <li>The nature of the relationship be</li> </ul>	etween cognitive processes	s and mental health
•	Ability to apply this knowledge to real life scena	arios	
•	Ability to apply this knowledge to the planning	and execution of qualitative,	quantitative, multi- and
	mixed research contexts		
Мо	de of delivery: Fulltime / Contact		
	sessment methods:		
	tten assignments, oral presentations, and critical o	discussions. Written examina	ation. Formative assessmen
	6 and summative assessment: 50%.		
	essment criteria: estudent will prove that he/she has attained the o	utcomes of the module who	n he/she can <sup>.</sup>
•	Critically and successfully discuss, explain and		
•	statements, scenarios, issues and questions re		,
	behaviour, basic, executive and social cognitive		
	interface		
•	Successfully plan appropriate and effective res	earch projects related to hu	man cognitive processes.
	This includes the conceptualisation of appropri		
		ale design, sampling, ethos	and data conconorr and
	data analysis techniques.	ate design, sampling, ethos	
•	data analysis techniques. Successfully execute appropriate and effective		
•	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes.	research projects related to	human cognitive
	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872		
Title	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology	research projects related to	human cognitive
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes:	research projects related to Semester 1 and 2	human cognitive
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should	research projects related to Semester 1 and 2 be able to demonstrate:	human cognitive NQF-Level: 9
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 :: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat	<ul> <li>human cognitive</li> <li>NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>e research methods that are</li> </ul>
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat	<ul> <li>human cognitive</li> <li>NQF-Level: 9</li> <li>e research methods that and</li> </ul>
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 :: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to	e research methods that are
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 a: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon;	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to	e research methods that are
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantion	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods;	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of
Title Moo	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 i: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of
Title Moo On •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite- aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of
Title Moc On • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 e: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact resesment criteria:	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings.	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 a: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact sessment criteria: indidates have mastered the outcomes if they are	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings.	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of
Title Moo On • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 i: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite- aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact sessment criteria: ididates have mastered the outcomes if they are Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings.	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of hich applicable psychologica
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 a: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact sessment criteria: indidates have mastered the outcomes if they are	seresearch projects related to Semester 1 and 2 be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings. able to: y of the research design; d problem statements, and the	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of hich applicable psychologica
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 i: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact resesment criteria: didates have mastered the outcomes if they are Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically formulate clear, succinct and focuse	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings. able to: y of the research design; d problem statements, and in w;	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of nich applicable psychologica
Title Moo On • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 a: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite- aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fultime – Contact messment criteria: ndidates have mastered the outcomes if they are Critically formulate clear, succinct and focuse Develop a critical and focused literature revie	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings. able to: y of the research design; d problem statements, and in w;	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of nich applicable psychologica
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 a: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact resement criteria: Indidates have mastered the outcomes if they are Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically entited and focused literature revie Apply applicable research designs and resea analysis; Formulate a logical argument in which though	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriatical assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substanting pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings. able to: y of the research design; d problem statements, and tw; rch methods which determing	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of hich applicable psychological research questions; he the data collection and
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 i: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite- aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact resement criteria: didates have mastered the outcomes if they are Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically formulate clear, succinct and focuse Develop a critical and focused literature revie Apply applicable research designs and resear analysis; Formulate a logical argument in which though new knowledge and insight.	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriatical assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substanting pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings. able to: y of the research design; d problem statements, and tw; rch methods which determing	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of hich applicable psychological research questions; he the data collection and
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 i: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite- aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact resement critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically formulate clear, succinct and focuse Develop a critical and focused literature revie Apply applicable research designs and resear analysis; Formulate a logical argument in which thougf new knowledge and insight.	be able to demonstrate: d scope by using appropriat cal assumptions applicable to oposal in line with substantiv pplicable qualitative, quantit grated scientific report in wh findings. able to: y of the research design; d problem statements, and in w; rch methods which determinents and content are combine	e research methods that are to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of nich applicable psychologicat research questions; he the data collection and d, which lead the reader to
Title Moo On • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Successfully execute appropriate and effective processes. dule code: PSYD872 i: Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology dule outcomes: completion of the module, the candidates should The ability to plan and do research of a limite- aligned with the ontological and epistemologic phenomenon; The ability to develop and write a research pr foundations and ethical considerations; The ability to conduct basic research, using a both research methods; The ability to write a logically argued and inte explanations are integrated with the research de of delivery: Fulltime – Contact resement criteria: didates have mastered the outcomes if they are Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibilit Critically formulate clear, succinct and focuse Develop a critical and focused literature revie Apply applicable research designs and resear analysis; Formulate a logical argument in which though new knowledge and insight.	semester 1 and 2     Semester 1 and 2     Semester 1 and 2     be able to demonstrate:     d scope by using appropriat     cal assumptions applicable t     oposal in line with substantiv     pplicable qualitative, quantit     grated scientific report in wh     findings.     able to:     y of the research design;     d problem statements, and r w;     rch methods which determine     its and content are combine     tial compliance of the requ	e research methods that are to the research to the research we theoretical or empirical ative or a combination of hich applicable psychologicat research questions; he the data collection and d, which lead the reader to

of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Critically evaluate the relevance and feasibility of the research design;
- Critically formulate clear, succinct and focused problem statements, and research questions;
- Develop a critical and focused literature review;
- Apply applicable research designs and research methods which determine the data collection and analysis;

Formulate a logical argument in which thoughts and content are combined, which lead the reader to new knowledge and insight.

knowledge and insight.				
Module code: PSYK872	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: Research theory and Disserta	ation in Clinical Psychology			
Module outcomes:				
On completion of the module, the c				
<ul> <li>The ability to reflect on the particular</li> </ul>	aradigmatic basis of researchable	e problems;		
<ul> <li>Understanding of the relation</li> </ul>	ship between data and specific a	analysis techniques;		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify a researched</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>The ability to identify appropriate</li> </ul>	iate hypotheses and develop a r	esearch proposal in line with substantive		
	lations and ethical considerations	,		
	esearch, using applicable qualita	ative, quantitative or a combination of both		
research methods;				
	ch report in either dissertation/bo	ook or article format.		
Mode of delivery: Full time – C	ontact			
Assessment methods:				
		equirements of the degree) for examination		
		and Faculty rules. The final result is based		
required.	ed by examiners for the dissertant	tion. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be		
Assessment criteria:				
Candidates have mastered the out	comes if they are able to:			
<ul> <li>Critically discuss, orally or in</li> </ul>	writing, the paradigmatic basis o	f research-able problems;		
		n the context of sound paradigmatic		
	propriate research methodology a	and data analysis techniques that can be		
used to solve the problem;				
Write a comprehensive research	arch proposal based on sound m	ethodological basis and ethical		
considerations;				
<ul> <li>Implement the research prop</li> </ul>				
Develop a credible manuscri	pt in the form of an article or diss	ertation and submit it for examination		
purposes.				
Module code: PSYP873	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: Research Mini-dissertation in	Positive Psychology			
Module outcomes:				
After the successful completion of				
		current research in the field of Positive		
	nts that will demarcate a significa	int research problem that needs		
,	elucidation;			
the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative research     processes to address semilar products of theoretical problems:				
<ul> <li>processes to address complex practical/ theoretical problems;</li> <li>an ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialized field of positive psychology and report</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>an ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialized field of positive psychology and report findings in academically appropriate ways;</li> </ul>				
		diverse audiences with different levels of		
knowledge and expertise.				
	ull-time – contact			
Assessment methods:				
	ssertation (in partial compliance	e of the requirements of the degree) for		
		of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final		
result is based on the average of a	II marks allocated by examiners	for the mini-dissertation. A minimum pass		

#### mark of 50% will be required.

## Assessment criteria:

A student has mastered the outcomes if he/she:

- displays specialized knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and practices;
- identifies a research-worthy theme, which implies that a substantial gap in the current literature on a specific topic in the Positive Psychology field has been identified and demarcated;
- formulates a feasible and verifiable problem statement;
- applies intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Positive Psychology;
- designs and implements strategies to access, process and manage information to produce significant insights pertaining to a defined research topic;
- engages with a wide range of audiences in academic discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that are the results of research on a specific topic in Positive Psychology according to conventions prescribed by the NWU.

Module code: PSYP874	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Introduction to Positive Psychology			

#### Module outcomes:

After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:

- specialized knowledge of concepts, theories and research in the fields of positive psychology, wellbeing, positive organizational scholarship, psycho-social health, positive lifespan development and aging and enabling communities;
- an ability to critically evaluate current research and literature within the Positive Psychology discipline;
- an ability to develop own learning strategies which can sustain independent learning and academic development, and can interact effectively in a professional or academic context to enhance learning;
- an ability to take full responsibility for own work, decisions and use of resources, and where appropriate to lead and initiate new processes or systems, ensuring good resource management and governance practices.

#### Mode of delivery: Part time / Full time - Contact

Assessment methods:	Mini- and major-assignments
Assessment criteria:	
A student has mostored th	a autoomoo if ha/aha:

A student has mastered the outcomes if he/she:

- displays specialist knowledge, accurate interpretation and sound argumentation to enable engagement in systematic and disciplined reflection on major theoretical models, broad perspectives and important constructs within the field of Positive Psychology;
- demonstrates the ability to critique current research and practices within the field of Positive Psychology;
- applies high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in management of own learning, development of learning strategies and effective interaction in a professional and academic context;
- demonstrates the ability to operate independently and takes full responsibility for his/her own work in applying new processes to obtain creative solutions and appropriate resources to support own research.

Module code: PSYP875	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9			
Title: Research methods in Positive	Title: Research methods in Positive Psychology				
Module outcomes:					
After the successful completion of the	his module, the student must be able	to demonstrate:			
<ul> <li>embedded theoretical knowledge, understanding and experience needed to carry out research in areas of Positive Psychology;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative research designs, methods and data analysis techniques to address complex practical/ theoretical problems;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>an ability to design and implement strategies for the effective processing and management of information with the use of appropriate academic resources;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>an ability to communicate effe knowledge and expertise.</li> </ul>	ctively in a variety of formats to diver	se audiences with different levels of			
Mode of delivery: Part time / Full-time – contact					
Assessment methods:					
Mini- and major-assignments.					
Accomment aritaria					

A student has mastered the outcomes if he/she: displays sophisticated knowledge and understanding of research methodologies to solve complex. unfamiliar problems in the field of Positive Psychology: displays a wide range of research skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing all aspects of the research process; creatively selects and applies an appropriate strategy to access, process and manage information in a specific context within the field of Positive Psychology; demonstrates an ability to use the resources of academic and professional discourse to communicate and defend substantial ideas in oral and written formats to diverse audiences with different levels of knowledge and expertise. Module code: PSYP876 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Assessment and Basics of Interventions Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate: an ability to select appropriate assessment methods and interventions at a suitable level within a system and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of such interventions: creativity and originality in the interpretation, application and development of knowledge and practice. regarding assessment and interventions; the ability to apply specialized knowledge and theory to address complex practical and theoretical problems within the field of Positive Psychology: an awareness and understanding of ethical constraints and scope of practice associated with application of Positive Psychology interventions: an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production and research, as well as individual, group, community or organisational issues. Mode of delivery: Part time / Full time - Contact Assessment methods: Mini- and major-assignments. Assessment criteria: A student has mastered the outcomes if he/she: displays specialized problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing a diversity of approaches to assessment methods and interventions within the field of Positive Psychology: demonstrates sophisticated knowledge of assessment instruments and basic interventions in the field of Positive Psychology; develops competence in the application of the diversity of approaches to assessment and interventions in Positive Psychology: demonstrates an awareness and understanding of ethical constraints in the application of Positive Psychology interventions within specific contexts: demonstrates the ability to make autonomous ethical decisions appropriate to specific contexts and critically contribute to the application of ethical standards within the field of Positive Psychology. Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Module code: PSYP877 Title: Applications in Positive Psychology Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate: an ability to apply a wide range of positive interventions across personal and professional domains; an ability to implement interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of such interventions; an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards within the field of Positive Psychology. an awareness and understanding of ethical constraints and scope of practice associated with application of Positive Psychology interventions; Mode of delivery: Part time / Full-time – Contact Assessment methods: Mini- and major-assignments. Assessment criteria: A student has mastered the outcomes if he/she:

 displays advanced proficiency in the utilisation of a variety of Positive Psychology measuring instruments;

displays advanced competence in the appropriate application of a wide range of Positive Psychology				
interventions in personal and professional contexts;				
<ul> <li>plans, manages and optimises application of interventions within diverse hierarchical contexts with</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>specific awareness of complex and unpredictable situations;</li> <li>identifies and manages emerging ethical issues; advances processes of ethical decision-making, and</li> </ul>				
		in the field of Positive Psychology.		
Module code: PSYP878	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: Advanced Positive Psychology	Semester 1 and 2	Ngi -Level. 3		
Module outcomes:				
After the successful completion of thi	is module, the student must be	able to demonstrate:		
		rstanding with regard to meta-theoretical		
and philosophical perspectives	in Positive Psychology, the pe	ertinent social, economic, political,		
historical issues and the wider				
	sues, debates, new insights an	d cutting edge issues within Positive		
Psychology;				
		contributing to scholarly debates around		
theories of knowledge and met		erstanding through the retrieval, analysis,		
<ul> <li>the capacity to discover knowle evaluation, organisation, synthe</li> </ul>				
		s at a meta-level, capability to identify		
		e, detecting false logic or reasoning,		
		aningful integration of facts and		
inferences.				
,	III-time – contact			
Assessment methods:				
Mini- and major-assignments. Assessment criteria:				
A student has mastered the outcome	s if he/she :			
		ch of meta-theoretical and philosophical		
		comprehensive, professional and		
understandable manner;	, , ,			
		nd debates in relation to new insights and		
cutting edge issues within Posi				
and methods of knowledge pro	duction in Positive Psychology			
		earch through analysis and synthesis to		
formulate new insights, applica	<u> </u>			
Module code: PSYV872	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: Research theory and Dissertati Module outcomes:	on in Counselling Psychology			
On completion of the module, the car	ndidates should be able to dem	oonstrate.		
<ul> <li>The ability to reflect on the para</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Understanding of the relationsh</li> </ul>	5	•		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify a research</li> </ul>				
		esearch proposal in line with substantive		
theoretical or empirical foundat				
		tive, quantitative or a combination of both		
research methods;	,			
The ability to submit a research	report in either dissertation/bo	ook or article format.		
Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact				
Assessment methods:				
		equirements of the degree) for examination		
		nd Faculty rules. The final result is based		
	by examiners for the dissertat	tion. A pass mark of 50% be required.		
Assessment criteria: Candidates have mastered the outco	omes if they are able to:			
Critically discuss orally or in wr	iting the paradigmatic basis of	researchable problems;		

Critically discuss orally or in writing the paradigmatic basis of researchable problems; •

- Critically formulate a research problem and hypotheses within the context of sound paradigmatic foundations and propose appropriate research methodology and data analysis techniques that can be used to solve the problem;
- Write a comprehensive research proposal based on sound methodological basis and ethical considerations;
- Implement the research proposal;
- Develop a credible manuscript in the form of an article or dissertation and submit it for examination purposes.

	le code: PSYV879	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: 0	Title: Child- and adolescent development, pathology and therapy				
	le outcomes:	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
On co	mpletion of the module, the ca	andidates should be able to demonstr	ate:		
		cal competence in the field of child ar			
	psychology, psychopathology	•			
		petence in conducting clinical, emotion	nal or neuropsychological		
	evaluations with children and	<b>e</b> .			
•	In-depth theoretical and practi and in making and formulating	cal competence in identifying individu g both primary and differential diagnos athology and neuropathology; accord	ses in terms of the various forms of		
•	<ul> <li>The ability to identify normal and abnormal child and adolescent development and individual strengths, and critically discuss different causes of psychological and neuropsychological disorders and psychological well-being in children and adolescents from various meta-theoretical models;</li> <li>The ability to orally or in writing accurately report and communicate professional impressions, diagnoses and conclusions to either multi-disciplinary teams and lay and professional persons, and make appropriate recommendations for interventions, rehabilitation or referrals;</li> </ul>				
	The ability to plan and implement advanced and appropriate basic and in-depth developmental, counselling and psychological interventions and parental guidance/psycho-education programmes in dealing with normal problems of life concerning all stages and aspects of a child's and adolescent's existence in order to prevent psychopathology, promote optimal bio-psycho-social well-being and facilitate desirable adjustment, growth and maturity.				
Mode	of delivery: Full time - Co	ontact			
Asses	ssment methods:				
Writte	n and oral assessments and p	presentations as well as formal exami	ination. Formative assessment: 50%		
	ummative assessment: 50%				
	ssment criteria:				
	dates have mastered the outc				
i	<ul> <li>Conduct clinical, emotional or neuropsychological evaluations with children and adolescents by using intake and diagnostic interviews, obtaining relevant collateral information, applying relevant and culturally sensitive psycho-diagnostic instruments with cognizance of ethical and legislative aspects pertaining to children and adolescents;</li> </ul>				
;	Make and formulate both primary and differential diagnoses in terms of the various forms of child and adolescent psychopathology and neuropathology; according to the DSM-V and ICD-10 classification systems, and present their findings during case presentations and oral exams;				
	Orally or in writing discuss and argue normal and abnormal child and adolescent development and different causes of psychological and neuropsychological disorders in children and adolescents from various meta-theoretical models;				
i	<ul> <li>During case presentations, oral exams or in reports accurately report and communicate professional impressions, diagnoses and conclusions to either multi-disciplinary teams or lay and other professional persons, and make appropriate recommendations for interventions, rehabilitation or referrals;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Plan and implement appropriate recommendations of merveronis, remaindation of referencis,</li> <li>Plan and implement appropriate basic and in-depth developmental, counselling and psychological interventions and parental guidance/psycho-education programmes in dealing with normal problems of life concerning all stages and aspects of a child's and adolescent's existence in order to prevent psychopathology, promote optimal bio-psycho-social well-being and facilitate desirable adjustment, growth and maturity.</li> </ul>					
	le code: PSYV880	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
would	10 COUR. FOT V000		NG(1-LEVEL. 3		

### Title: Theory of Psychological Interventions in Counselling Psychology

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

 In-depth and advanced theoretical insight and knowledge of a wide variety of psychological and therapeutic theories, short and long-term approaches and techniques applicable to individuals, groups, families and marital and other couples with life challenges and psychological distress in diverse settings and contexts.

## Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact

#### Assessment methods:

Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%

## Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

 Orally or in writing during case study presentations, oral or written exams and practical work explain, discuss and defend theoretical approaches and techniques proposed or chosen applicable to individuals, groups, families, marital and other couples with life challenges, particularly those with relatively serious forms of psychological distress and/or psychopathology/psychiatric disorders in diverse settings and contexts.

Module code: PSYV883	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Ethics, Psychodiagnostics and	d Practical work	

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate:

- Theoretical and practical competence in the field of ethical psychological practice in a private practice or counselling setting, as well as professional conduct and legislative issues;
- The ability to do basic and advanced in-depth psychological assessments and to formulate, report and communicate those findings and recommendations to various sources of referral or a multi-disciplinary team and/or other people;
- The ability to arrange appropriate referrals and competence in case management;
- Theoretical and practical knowledge and skills regarding forensic psychology and accurately document all processes followed;
- The ability to identify business opportunities and act as entrepreneur;
- The ability to learn behaviours which reflects values, attitudes and character traits required of a healthcare professional;
- The ability to focus on the relationship between the three disciplines (professional ethics, human rights and medical law) and how these impact on the provision of healthcare services to patients and the community at large;
- Appropriate knowledge, attitudes and skills relating to the three disciplines;
- A multi-disciplinary approach towards the training and assessment in a longitudinal fashion over the study years.

## Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact

#### Assessment methods:

Written and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% and summative assessment: 50%

#### Assessment criteria:

Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Demonstrate advanced knowledge and insight into the ethical and legislative issues involved when working with children, adolescent, adults and older persons in diverse contexts and settings during supervision, case- and field work;
- Plan and perform advanced in-depth psychological assessments, formulate reports and communicate findings and recommendations to various sources of referral or multidisciplinary teams and/ or other people either orally and/or in writing;
- Arrange appropriate referrals and demonstrate competence in case management during practical work;
- Demonstrate theoretical and practical knowledge and skills regarding forensic psychology and document all processes followed during practical work;

Identify business opportur	nities and act as entrepreneur.			
Module code: PSYV884	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: Applied Psychology and C	community interventions			
Module outcomes:				
	ne candidates should be able to c			
<ul> <li>Understand and apply the pri</li> </ul>	nciples of Community Psycholog	y in different settings. They should also be		
able to evaluate diverse setti	ngs, apply psychological interven	tions and implement programmes in		
different communities				
<ul> <li>Apply psychological interventi</li> </ul>	ons to people with psychiatric cor	nditions		
	design, manage and evaluate pro	ogrammes dealing with psychiatric problems		
in diverse community setting;				
	ry psychological well- being in an	integrated, effective and ethical responsible		
manner;	- Is a star and a development as we are discussed			
<ul> <li>Demonstrate their ability to de interventions, as well as the ability</li> </ul>		e, preventative and promotive psychological		
		rious life challenges and psychopathology;		
		y of sectors, based on various aspects of		
psychological theory and research				
		cal experiences and the skills acquired as a		
person and as a future therapis	<b>0</b> / 1			
•				
Mode of delivery: Full time	- Contact			
Assessment methods:				
		al examination. Formative assessment: 50%		
and summative assessment: 50	9%			
Assessment criteria:				
Candidates have mastered the		a suide an an historia and dising a suid a successfield		
		e with psychiatric conditions and serous life ealing with psychiatric problems in diverse		
	ork, write it up in a case study or			
presentation;				
	actical exams and case study pre	esentations how they have promoted primary		
and secondary psychological w	ell-being in an integrated, effectiv	e and ethical responsible manner ;		
		and promotive psychological interventions in		
	ical responsible manner, as well	as the ability to plan and execute in -depth,		
specialized long-				
	<b>0</b> 1	sychopathology by means of their portfolios,		
case study presentations, in sup exams;	bervision and practical			
	tice advise on the development	of policy applicable to a variety of sectors,		
	ychological theory and research;			
	e) Orally or in writing reflect on the personal impact of the learning material, practical experiences and the			
skills acquired as a person and	as a future therapist.			
Module code: PSYV885	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 9		
	uropsychology and advanced Psy	ychopathology in Counselling Psychology		
Module outcomes:				
•	e candidates should be able to d			
		ing culturally sensitive psycho diagnostic		
	chological evaluations with adult			
		ence in making and formulating both primary		
0		adult psychopathology and neuropathology;		
0	nd ICD-10 classification systems			
		tical competence in determining different		
.,	nd neuropsychological disorders			
<ul> <li>Practical and ethical comr</li> </ul>	petence in communicating profess	sional impressions and conclusions to multi-		

 Practical and ethical competence in communicating professional impressions and conclusions to multidisciplinary teams;

	Knowledge and insight in psychopharmacology, including: classification and functioning of the nervous system, brain anatomy and physiology, neurotransmission; and the use of psychotropic medication for			
	various clinical conditions and the management thereof;			
•	Advanced knowledge to diagnose a client and to refer to a clinical psychologist if outside the scope of practice of the Counselling Psychologist.			
	Mode of delivery: Full time – Contact			
	essment methods:			
	ten and oral assessments and presentations as well as formal examination. Formative assessment: 50% summative assessment: 50%			
	essment criteria:			
Can	didates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:			
•	During practical work, video and case study presentations, as well as written and oral exams, conduct			
	ethical and culturally sensitive psychodiagnostic interviews and procedures and neuro-psychological			
	evaluations;			
•	Make and formulate both primary and differential diagnoses in terms of the various forms of adult			
	psychopathology and neuropathology according to the DSM-V and ICD-10 classification systems; Orally or in writing accurately communicate professional impressions, diagnoses and conclusions to			
•	either multi-disciplinary teams and lay and professional persons, and make appropriate			
	recommendations for interventions, rehabilitation or referrals;			
•	Participate in scientifically based arguments during oral and written examinations and case study			
	presentations about the different causes of developmental delays and psychological and			
	neuropsychological disorders in children, adults, and psychopharmacology, including: classification			
	and functioning of the nervous system, brain anatomy and physiology, neurotransmission; and the use			
	of psychotropic medication for various clinical conditions.			
	Iule code: RKKV871 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9			
	: Dissertation : Recreation Science			
	<b>Jule outcomes</b> : r completion of the Recreation Science qualification, the student should demonstrate:			
•	advanced/progressive/innovative and integrated knowledge and specialised understanding with regard			
	to recreation, to specifically enable engagement with and critique of recreation with regards to			
	managerial aspects, therapeutic recreation, mass participation and leisure behaviour;			
•	an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field of Recreation Science			
	and then to select an appropriate process of inquiry for the area of study to address an appropriate			
	problem therein;			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation;			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation;			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or			
•	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science;			
• • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of			
• • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in			
• • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science;			
• • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences;			
• • • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of			
• • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies			
• • • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies an ability to design/plan/implement recreation activity, management, mass participation, behavioural			
• • • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies an ability to design/plan/implement recreation activity, management, mass participation, behavioural change and therapeutic interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an			
• • • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies an ability to design/plan/implement recreation activity, management, mass participation, behavioural change and therapeutic interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and			
· · ·	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies an ability to design/plan/implement recreation activity, management, mass participation, behavioural change and therapeutic interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an			
• • • •	problem therein; an ability to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in the area of specialization within Recreation Science to produce mechanisms, epidemiological and effects of recreation that will delineate/clarify/demarcate a significant research problem that needs elucidation; under supervision, the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation; under supervision, the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science; under supervision, an ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science; an ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences; an ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of information with the use of appropriate technologies an ability to design/plan/implement recreation activity, management, mass participation, behavioural change and therapeutic interventions at an appropriate level within a system, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability to address the intended and unintended consequences of such interventions;			

- an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production/research design/sport and, recreation and health related practices or professional issues;
- an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards within Recreation Science;
- ability to define and sustain professional development within the field of Recreation Science by means of continued professional development.

Mode of delivery: Full time/contact. This program is 100% research with no course work

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

#### Assessment criteria

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- research that is directed at Recreation Science, specifically indicating engagement with and critique of
  managerial structures, psycho-social changes through recreation activities, mass participation and
  leisure behaviour in Recreation Science;
- assess the ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production within the field of Recreation Science and the selection of appropriate process of inquiry for the area of study to address an appropriate problem therein;
- the ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative qualitative and/or quantitative methods, techniques, processes, and/or technologies to complex practical and/or theoretical problems with a view to recreation;
- the ability to identify, conceptualize, design and implement appropriate methods of enquirer to address complex and challenging problems within Recreation Science and the ability to select and effectively use/apply a wide range of specialized skills in order to capture data in Recreation Science;
- the ability to use the resources of academic / professional / occupational discourses to communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research/knowledge production or development in an area of specialization within Recreation Sciences;
- the ability to design and implement a strategy/process for the effective processing/management of
  information with the use of appropriate technologies and to design/plan/implement recreation activities,
  mass participation, behavioural change, leisure and therapeutic interventions at an appropriate level
  within a system, based on an understanding of hierarchical relations within the system, and the ability
  to address the intended and unintended consequences of such interventions;
- the ability to use a range of advanced and specialized skills and participate in discourses appropriate to Recreation Science, to offer innovative ideas to address problems/issues/challenges, thereby affecting change within the discipline.
- the ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production/research design/sport, recreation and health related practices or professional issues and contribute to the to the development of ethical standards in Recreation Science
- an ability to operate independently and take full responsibility for his or her own work, and where
  appropriate, to account for leading and implementing good governance.

Module code: TDHP811	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9		
Title: Research Methodology				

#### Module outcomes:

After completion of this module the student should be able to have:

- the ability to analyse a range of research methodologies, methods and approaches with regard to their appropriateness for investigating particular research problems to promote health;
- the ability to interrogate multiple sources of knowledge to evaluate the knowledge and processes of knowledge production critically in a variety of contexts that are particular to the field of health promotion;
- the competence to apply the dialectical relationship between the theory and praxis of health sciences;
- the ability to contribute to systematic and disciplined critical, analytical thinking about and problem solving of matters that are related to the field of health promotion; and
- the knowledge and engagement in the transdisciplinary health approach to the promotion of health.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time

This degree is presented via contact learning with a blended learning environment approach, including two theoretical modules as well as a research dissertation via contact and on-line delivery.

#### The compulsory theoretical core modules are completed in the first six months of study.

#### Assessment methods:

The following forms of continuous formative and summative assessment are used to ensure integrated assessment of all exit level outcomes:

- Reports and written assignments
- Transdisciplinary group debates.
- Written examination.
- Above will be used as methods of outcome evaluation and written Examination.

# Assessment criteria:

The student has mastered the outcomes when s/he can:

- Analyse and interpret prescribed research reports;
- Give feedback in a systematic and comprehensive way on research methodology, data collection techniques, data analysis procedures and principles;
- Engage in a discussion about the current professional and clinical discourse in the specific area of research;
- Interrogate the various sources of knowledge in a specific field;
- Participate in and contribute to discipline-related discussions on relevant issues in the field of health promotion;
- Identify health trends that impact on health promotion; and
- Take part in transdisciplinary team discussions on various aspects of health promotion.

Module code: TDHP812	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9
Title: Transdisciplinary Health Promotion		

#### Module outcomes:

After completion of this module the student should be able to have:

- the ability to engage in dialogue with a transdisciplinary team that is at once between disciplines, across different disciplines, and beyond all disciplines to promote health in an integrated manner;
- the ability to identify and address ethical issues in health and health promotion, based on critical reflection on the suitability of different ethical value systems to the context of health; and knowledge
- the engagement in the field of health promotion that reflect an understanding of the theories and
  research methodologies in this field, as well as an understanding of the application of such knowledge
  in a particular health context.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time

This degree is presented via contact learning with a blended learning environment approach, including two theoretical modules as well as a research dissertation via contact and on-line delivery.

The compulsory theoretical core modules are completed in the first six months of study.

#### Assessment methods:

The following forms of continuous formative and summative assessment are used to ensure integrated assessment of all exit level outcomes:

- Reports and written assignments
- Transdisciplinary group debates.
- Oral examination.
- Above will be used as methods of outcome evaluation and final Examination.

#### Assessment criteria:

The student has mastered the outcomes when s/he can:

Transdisciplinarity:

- unite (integrate) knowledge to work in a health team that consists of different disciplines;
- participate in and contribute to discipline-related discussions on relevant issues in the field of health promotion in the context of a transdisciplinary health team;
- Ethical:
- make ethical decisions, focusing on the immediate level of moral reasoning, using ethical rules such as non-maleficence, beneficence, respect, fidelity, justice and social responsibility;
- apply ethical theory and meta-ethics in the practice of health promotion;

Health promotion:

- compare different underlying theories, ideas and concepts that are relevant to the current health sciences landscape and argue the merits of each;
- apply the theory that is relevant to the health sciences to the practice of health promotion;

- distinguish knowledge that is relevant to the field of health promotion, and analyse and evaluate such knowledge in order to determine its worth and application;
- enable people to increase control over and improvement of their own health and well-being; and
- apply the knowledge that is gained to discuss ways to create supportive environments,
- strengthen community action,
- develop personal skills,
- · re-orientate health services around the sharing of responsibilities through teamwork, and
- build a healthy public policy.

Module code: TDHP872	Semester 1	NQF-Level: 9	
Title: Dissertation : Transdisciplinary Health Promotion			

#### Module outcomes:

After completion of this module the student will be able to demonstrate:

- specialist knowledge and understanding to engage and critique health promotion research and
  practices within the field of health promotion and /or and to contribute to disciplined thinking about
  health promotion matters and issues.
- an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of health promotion, and to choose appropriate processes of enquiry for transdisciplinary health promotion.
- demonstrate a command of and ability to design, select and apply appropriate and creative methods, techniques, procedures or technologies to complex practical and theoretical problems.
- demonstrate the ability to conduct independent inquiry in a specialised field of transdisciplinary health promotion, and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways.
- demonstrate an ability to make autonomous ethical decisions which affect knowledge production or complex organisational or professional issues; also demonstrate an ability to critically contribute to the development of ethical standards in a specific context.
- demonstrate an ability to design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of
  information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of
  transdisciplinary health promotion to produce significant insights.
- demonstrate an ability to use the resources of academic and professional or occupational discourse to
  communicate and defend substantial ideas that are the products of research or development in an
  area of specialisation; and demonstrate advanced and specialised skills and discourses appropriate to
  the field of transdisciplinary health promotion, to communicate to a range of audiences with different
  levels of knowledge or expertise.
- demonstrate an ability to develop own learning strategies which sustain independent learning and academic or professional development, and can interact effectively within the learning or professional group as a means of enhancing learning.
- Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time

This degree is presented via contact learning with a blended learning environment approach, including two theoretical modules as well as a research dissertation via contact and on-line delivery.

The module is completed in the same year for Full time and in two years for part time students.

## Assessment methods:

Submission of a research dissertation (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be required.

## Assessment criteria:

The student has mastered the outcomes when s/he can:

- Display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and practices within the field of Transdisciplinary Health Promotion and to engage in systematic and disciplined thinking about health related matters and issues, with particular reference to transdisciplinarity.
- Apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Health Promotion.
- Analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and implementing methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within a field of Health Promotion with specific reference to Transdisciplinarity.

•	g			
	conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of specialisation to			
	produce significant insights.			
•	Engage and initiate in academic and educational discourse to report and defend substantial ideas that are the results of research in an area of Transdisciplinary Health Promotion.			
•				s within complex and unpredictable
	, <b>,</b>	•	•	ts in the field of Transdisciplinary Health
	Promotion.			
•				ility in own management of learning and
		al implications	of research on soci	ally relevant issues and research needs
	in South Africa.			
	ule code: VERW871		Semester 1&2	NQF-Level: 9
	Dissertation: Consumer Sci	ences		
	ule outcomes: completing this module, stu	dents should h	e able to demonstra	ate.
•				ue research and practices within the field
		•		thinking about consumer behaviour-
	related matters and issues;			,
•		•	• •	tion in the field Consumer Sciences and
	to choose appropriate proc			
•				d of Consumer Sciences and consumer
_	behaviour, and to report the	•		
•	specialisation; and	emic leaders a	ind expension the ne	eld Consumer Sciences and the topic of
•		self-reflexivity	and adaptability w	ith respect to the ethical implications of
				search needs in South Africa.
Mod	e of delivery: Full time /	Part time – Co	ntact	
	essment methods:			
				uirements of the degree) for examination
				nd Faculty rules. The final result is based tion. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be
requ				ion. A minimum pass mark of 50% will be
	essment criteria:			
Stud	ents have mastered the outo	omos of the m	adula if they are ab	lo to:
•				que of current research and practices
		,	00	matic and disciplined thinking about
	consumer behaviour-related matters and issues, with particular reference to their area(s) of			
	specialisation;			
•	apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge			
	and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Consumer			
	Sciences; analyse and apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising, designing and			
•	implementing methods of enquiry to address complex and challenging problems within a field of			
	Consumer Sciences with specific reference to their specialisation area;			
•	<ul> <li>design and implement a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to</li> </ul>			
	conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research in an area of consumer behaviour			
	and their specialisation to produce significant insights;			
•	engage and initiate in academic and consumer behaviour-related discourse to report and defend			
	substantial ideas that are the results of research in an area of specialisation;			
•	plan, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable			
	contexts in Consumer Sciences as academic leaders and experts in the field of Consumer Sciences and the topic of specialisation; and			Sens in the new of Consumer Sciences
•	apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and			
	analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs			
	in South Africa.			
Mod	ule code: VPKN874	Semester 1	and 2	NQF-Level: 9

#### Title: Research Methodology: Nursing Science

#### Module outcomes: On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate: specialist knowledge and understanding to engage with and critically evaluate research practices. the ability to plan independent inquiry, and to plan reporting of findings in academically appropriate . ways. high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the conceptualising and planning of research, ethical implications of research, and the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa. Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time – Contact Assessment methods: Portfolio of evidence (case studies, presentations, group- and/or individual reports and forum discussions). including a research proposal. Assessment criteria Candidates have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: Display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and research practices. Apply intellectual independence and advanced research skills, propositional knowledge and research methodologies for the inquiry of complex, unfamiliar problems. Apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising and designing a method of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems. Design a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a comprehensive review of leading and current research. Initiate and engage in academic discourse to defend planning of research. Plan all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts. Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa. Module code: VPVV872 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 9 Title: Dissertation: Nursing Science Module outcomes: On completion of the module, the candidates should be able to demonstrate: specialist knowledge and understanding to engage with and critique research and practices within the field of Nursing and /or and to contribute to disciplined thinking about Nursing Science matters and issues. an ability to evaluate current processes of knowledge production in the field of Nursing and to choose appropriate processes of inquiry in Nursing Science. the ability to conduct independent inquiry in Nursing Science, and to report their findings in academically appropriate ways the potential to act as academic leaders and experts in the field of Nursing Science; high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa. Mode of delivery: Research under guidance of a study leader supported by research committee. Assessment methods: Submission of a research dissertation (in partial compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. The final result is based on the average of all marks allocated by examiners for the dissertation. A minimum pass mark of 50% from all examiners will be required. Assessment criteria Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to: display specialist knowledge to enable engagement and critique of current research and research practices: apply intellectual independence and advanced research skills, propositional knowledge and research . methodologies for the inquiry of complex, unfamiliar problems: apply specialised problem solving skills in identifying, conceptualising and designing a method of inquiry to address complex and challenging problems;

assign a strategy for the processing and management of information, in order to conduct a

comprehensive review of leading and current research;

- initiate and engage in academic discourse to defend planning of research;
- plan all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts;
- apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa.

# HSC.2.2 DOCTORAL DEGREES

Title: Thesis: Occupational Hygiene			
Module outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:			
	high levels of theoretical understand		
	onal Hygiene and /or across special		
or redefine existing knowledge i	n the field of Occupational Hygiene;		
	dvanced research skills through the	, ,,,,,	
	dologies to the solution of complex,	•	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	competence to integrate and apply the	neoretical knowledge and research	
findings within local and global of			
<ul> <li>the ability to question existing kr</li> </ul>	nowledge boundaries and practices	in the field of Occupational	
Hygiene;			
	y, lacunae and contradictions in the	knowledge base of the field of	
Occupational Hygiene;			
	ments about information and concer	ots at highly abstract levels and	
	of independently generated criteria;		
<ul> <li>mastery of the literature and sta</li> </ul>	te of research in Occupational Hygie	ene;	
<ul> <li>research leadership within Occu</li> </ul>	pational Hygiene and across discipl	ines to optimise all aspects of	
research processes within comp	plex and unpredictable contexts;		
	-reflexivity and adaptability, with res		
research, the determination of s	ocially relevant issues and research	needs in South Africa, and the	
ability to relate these issues to in	nternational contexts.		
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part	time – Contact.		
Assessment methods:			
Submission of a research thesis (in			
according to the requirements of the A	Academic rules of the NWU and Fac	ulty rules.	
Assessment criteria	a if they are able to:		
<ul> <li>Students have mastered the outcome</li> <li>depth of critical knowledge and</li> </ul>	5	ling in a complex and aposialized	
	high levels of theoretical understand onal Hygiene and /or across special		
	n the field of Occupational Hygiene;		
	dvanced research skills through the		
knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Occupational Hygiene and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research			
		leoretical knowledge and research	
findings within local and global of		in the field of Occupational	
	nowledge boundaries and practices	in the neid of Occupational	
Hygiene;	ty looupoo and contradictions in the	knowledge been of the field of	
	ty, lacunae and contradictions in the	s knowledge base of the field of	
Occupational Hygiene;			
autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and			
<ul> <li>make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;</li> <li>mastery of the literature and state of research in Occupational Hygiene;</li> </ul>			
•	pational Hygiene and across discipl	ines to optimise all aspects of	
research processes within comm	plex and unpredictable contexts;		

<ul> <li>high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the </li></ul>			
ability to relate these issues to inter			
Module code: FCHG971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10	
Title: Thesis: Pharmaceutical Chemistry			
Module outcomes:			
After successful completion of this modul			
<ul> <li>expertise and critical knowledge of the ability to approximately a provide the second s</li></ul>	•		
<ul> <li>the ability to conceptualise new res</li> </ul>			
Chemistry with a view to create new	-	-	
<ul> <li>the ability to meaningfully contribute processes of knowledge production</li> </ul>	,	5	
<ul> <li>the ability to develop new methods</li> </ul>			
Pharmaceutical Chemistry;			
<ul> <li>the ability to apply and implement s</li> </ul>			
novel ways to address complex pra	ctical and/or theoretical proble	ms specific to a specialisation field	
in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;		te ere erek en klem te eddere e	
<ul> <li>the ability to identify, demarcate and complex research problem within a</li> </ul>		•	
<ul> <li>the ability to access, analyse, proce</li> </ul>	•		
		omplex and abstract information in a	
specialisation field in Pharmaceutic	<b>.</b> .	omplex and abstract mornation in a	
<ul> <li>the ability to plan and execute an approximation of the second sec</li></ul>		mplete with suitable research and	
data analysis methods, in order to f			
contributing in a meaningful manne			
5	•	cal issues and to advance processes	
of ethical decision-making, including			
decisions where appropriate;	5 5	·	
<ul> <li>the ability to produce substantial an</li> </ul>	d independent, in-depth and p	ublishable work which meets	
international standards, which is co	nsidered to be new or innovati	ve by peers, and make a significant	
contribution to a specialisation field	in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;		
<ul> <li>the ability to develop and execute a</li> </ul>	the ability to develop and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend research		
• ·	•	audiences using the full resources of	
an academic and professional or or			
<ul> <li>a critical and advanced understand</li> </ul>			
systems to achieve systemic chang		ntly design, sustain and manage	
change within an experimental setu			
	on of a research project under	the guidance of a supervisor.	
Assessment methods: Submission of a research thesis (in full	compliance of the requirement	onto of the degree) for every	
according to the requirements of the Aca			
Assessment criteria			
The student will prove that he/she has ma	astered the module outcomes i	f he/she can:	
<ul> <li>gain expertise and critical knowledge</li> </ul>			
		of Pharmaceutical Chemistry with a	
view to create new knowledge in or		,	
<ul> <li>meaningfully contribute to scholarly</li> </ul>	debates around theories of kn		
knowledge production in Pharmace			
<ul> <li>develop new methods and original</li> </ul>	ways appropriate to a specialis	ation field within Pharmaceutical	
Chemistry;			
<ul> <li>apply/implement specialist knowled</li> </ul>			
address complex practical and/or th	eoretical problems specific to	a specialisation field in	
Pharmaceutical Chemistry;			
identify, demarcate and critically an			
research problem within a specialis	ation field in Pharmaceutical C	hemistry;	

- access, analyse, process, evaluate and manage or synthesise relevant information or data with a view to develop significant original insights into new, complex and abstract information in a specialisation field in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;
- plan and execute an appropriate research design, complete with suitable research and data analysis
  methods, in order to find an effective solution for a complex research problem, thereby contributing in
  a meaningful manner to a specialisation field in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;
- identify, specify, address and manage emerging ethical issues and to advance processes of ethical decision-making, including monitoring and evaluation of the consequences of these decisions where appropriate;
- produce substantial and independent, in-depth and publishable work which meets international standards, which is considered to be new or innovative by peers, and makes a significant contribution to a specialisation field in Pharmaceutical Chemistry;
- develop and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend research findings and their implementation to specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic and professional or occupational discourse;
- understand theoretical underpinnings in the management of complex systems to achieve systemic change and independently design, sustain and manage change within an experimental setup.

Module	code: FKL	G971		Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10	
Titles Th	ania, Dharm					

## Title: Thesis: Pharmacology

### Module outcomes:

After completion of this module the student should be able to:

- expertise and critical knowledge of the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to conceptualise new research initiatives within the field/practice of the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project with a view to create new knowledge/ practices in order to solve context-specific challenges (specify as relevant);
- the ability to meaningfully contribute to scholarly debates around theories of knowledge and processes of knowledge production in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to develop new methods, techniques in the specialisation field within pharmacology
  according to the research project in original/creative/innovative ways appropriate to the specialisation
  field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to apply/implement specialist knowledge and theory in critically reflexive, creative and novel ways to address the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to identify, demarcate and critically analyse an appropriate research problem to address a complex challenge/problem/issue in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to access, analyse, process, evaluate and manage/synthesise relevant information/knowledge/data with a view to develop significant original insights into new, complex and abstract ideas/information/ issues (specify as relevant to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project);
- the ability to formulate/develop/plan and execute an appropriate research design, complete with
  suitable research and data analysis methods, in order to address a complex research problem/test a
  research hypothesis/find an effective solution for a complex research problem etc., thereby
  contributing in a meaningful manner to the theory/practice of the specialisation field within
  pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to identify, specify, address and manage emerging ethical issues (specify if relevant), and to advance processes of ethical decision-making, including monitoring and evaluation of the consequences of these decisions where appropriate.
- the ability to produce substantial and independent, in-depth and publishable work which meets
  international standards, is considered to be new or innovative by peers, and makes a significant
  contribution to the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- the ability to develop and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend research findings/ strategic/policy initiatives and their implementation to specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic and professional or occupational discourse;

<ul> <li>a critical and advanced understanding of theoretical underpinnings in the management of complex</li> </ul>
systems to achieve systemic change; and the ability to independently design, sustain and manage
change within a system or systems relating to the specialisation field within pharmacology according
to the research project.
<b>Mode of delivery</b> : Full time – Completion of a research project under the guidance of a supervisor.
Assessment methods:
Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination
according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.
Assessment criteria
Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:
display critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised
area within the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project and /or
across specialised or applied areas and make an original contribution to the knowledge society in the
specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
display intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and
research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the specialisation field
within pharmacology according to the research project;
<ul> <li>display competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within</li> </ul>
relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines;
<ul> <li>display the ability to synthesize, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices</li> </ul>
in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project and create responses
to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge;
<ul> <li>display the ability to analyse complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the</li> </ul>
specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
<ul> <li>display the ability to generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract</li> </ul>
levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
<ul> <li>display mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas,</li> </ul>
information and issues and produce;
<ul> <li>plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and</li> </ul>
unpredictable contexts in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research
project;
<ul> <li>display an ability to apply high levels of responsibility, introspection and adaptability in own</li> </ul>

- management of learning in the specialisation field within pharmacology according to the research project;
- display the ability to analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa;
- display an ability to relate and compare these issues to international contexts.

• display an ability to relate and compare these issues to international contexts.				
Module code: FMSG971 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 10				
Title: Thesis: Pharmaceutics				

#### Module outcomes:

After successful completion of this module, the student will demonstrate:

- expertise and critical knowledge of a specialisation field within Pharmaceutics.
- the ability to conceptualise new research initiatives within a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics with a view to create new knowledge in order to solve context-specific challenges.
- the ability to meaningfully contribute to scholarly debates around theories of knowledge and processes of knowledge production in Pharmaceutics.
- the ability to develop new methods and original ways appropriate to a specialisation field within Pharmaceutics.
- the ability to apply/implement specialist knowledge and theory in critically reflexive, creative and novel ways to address complex practical and/or theoretical problems specific to a specialisation field in Pharmaceutics.
- the ability to identify, demarcate and critically analyse an appropriate research problem to address a complex research problem within a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics.
- the ability to access, analyse, process, evaluate and manage or synthesise relevant information or data with a view to develop significant original insights into new, complex and abstract information in a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics.

•	the ability to plan and execute an appropriate research design, complete with suitable research and				
	data analysis methods, in order to find an effective solution for a complex research problem, thereby				
	contributing in a meaningful manner to a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics.				
•	the ability to identify, specify, address and manage emerging ethical issues and to advance processes				
	of ethical decision-making, including monitoring and evaluation of the consequences of these				
_	decisions where appropriate.				
•	the ability to produce substantial and independent, in-depth and publishable work which meets				
	international standards, which is considered to be new or innovative by peers, and make a significant contribution to a specialisation field in Pharmaceutics.				
	the ability to develop and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend research				
	findings and their implementation to specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of				
	an academic and professional or occupational discourse.				
•	a critical and advanced understanding of theoretical underpinnings in the management of complex				
	systems to achieve systemic change; and the ability to independently design, sustain and manage				
	change within an experimental setup.				
Mod	le of delivery: Full time – Completion of a research project under the guidance of a supervisor.				
	essment methods:				
	mission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination				
	ording to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules. essment criteria				
	student will prove that he/she has mastered the module outcomes if he/she can:				
•	gain expertise and critical knowledge of a specialisation field within Pharmaceutics.				
	conceptualise new research initiatives within a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics with a view to				
	create new knowledge in order to solve context-specific challenges.				
•	meaningfully contribute to scholarly debates around theories of knowledge and processes of				
	knowledge production in Pharmaceutics.				
•	develop new methods and original ways appropriate to a specialisation field within Pharmaceutics.				
•	apply/implement specialist knowledge and theory in critically reflexive, creative and novel ways to				
	address complex practical and/or theoretical problems specific to a specialisation field in				
	Pharmaceutics.				
•	identify, demarcate and critically analyse an appropriate research problem to address a complex				
	research problem within a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics.				
•	access, analyse, process, evaluate and manage or synthesise relevant information or data with a view to develop significant original insights into new, complex and abstract information in a specialisation				
	field of Pharmaceutics.				
	plan and execute an appropriate research design, complete with suitable research and data analysis				
	methods, in order to find an effective solution for a complex research problem, thereby contributing in				
	a meaningful manner to a specialisation field of Pharmaceutics.				
•	identify, specify, address and manage emerging ethical issues and to advance processes of ethical				
	decision-making, including monitoring and evaluation of the consequences of these decisions where				
	appropriate.				
•	produce substantial and independent, in-depth and publishable work which meets international				
	standards, which is considered to be new or innovative by peers, and makes a significant contribution				
	to a specialisation field in Pharmaceutics.				
•	develop and execute a communication strategy to disseminate and defend research findings and their implementation to specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic and				
	professional or occupational discourse.				
	understand theoretical underpinnings in the management of complex systems to achieve systemic				
	change; and independently design, sustain and manage change within an experimental setup.				
Mod	lule code: FMWG971 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 10				
	: Thesis: Pharmaceutical Sciences				
	lule outcomes:				
	r successful completion of this module, the student will demonstrate:				
•	Depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised				

•	Intellectual independence and adva knowledge and research methodole Pharmaceutical Sciences and the research findings within local and g	ogies to the solution of complex competence to integrate and app	, unfamiliar problems in the field of
•	The competence to question existin Sciences with specific focus area of	ng knowledge boundaries and p	ractices in the field of Health
•	The competence to deal with comp field of Pharmaceutical Sciences		ns in the knowledge base of the
•	Autonomous independent judgeme make evaluations on the basis of in	dependently generated criteria;	
•	Mastery of the literature and state of Understanding of own thesis to def		
	using the full resources of an acade	emic, professional and occupation	onal discourse
•	Research leadership within a field of within complex and unpredictable of		all aspects of research processes
•	High levels of responsibility, self-re research, the determination of soci- ability to relate these issues to inter	ally relevant issues and researc	
	e of delivery: Full time/ Part-time -		ct under the guidance of a promoter.
	essment methods:	Learnhiance of the requirement	nts of the degree) for examination
	rding to the requirements of the Aca		
	essment criteria		
•	student will prove that he/she has m		ne/sne can: cal understanding in a complex and
•	specialised area within the field of I		
	make an original contribution to the		
•	Apply and develop intellectual inde		
	and research methodologies to the Pharmaceutical Sciences and deve		
	research findings within relevant lo	1 1 0	11 9
•	Synthesise, evaluate and question		
	Pharmaceutical Sciences and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing		
•	knowledge; Analyse complex lacunae and cont	radictions in the knowledge bas	e of the field of Pharmaceutical
•	Sciences;		
•	Generate, synthesize and evaluate		
	sound evaluations on the basis of in		
•	Defend own research thesis by me audiences using the full resources		
	field of Pharmaceutical Sciences;	·	·
•	Plan, resource, manage and optimi		esses within complex and
•	unpredictable contexts in Pharmace Apply high levels of responsibility, s		own management of learning:
•	Analyse and evaluate ethical implic		5
	in South Africa; and	,,	
•	Relate and compare these issues t		
	ule code: FPKG971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10
	Thesis: Pharmacy Practice		
	ule outcomes: ompletion of the module, the studen	t should be able to demonstrate	
•	•		alise new research initiatives and to
	create and contribute to new knowl		
•	an ability to meaningfully contribute	, , ,	to theories and processes of
•	knowledge production in Pharmacy competence to develop relevant me		ocesses and systems in creative
-	and innovative ways appropriate to		

•		o, plan and execute an appropriate re address a complex Pharmacy Practic ilem;			
•	an ability to identify, address and manage practice-related ethical issues through advanced decision- making, monitoring and evaluation processes;				
•	an ability to produce in-depth and publishable work that meets international standards, and that makes a significant contribution to the subject area Pharmacy Practice;				
•	an ability to develop and exect	ute a communication strategy to diss			
•		anding of factors that influence the m nieve systemic change, and an ability	5		
•	and manage change within a s intellectual independence, rese	system or systems; earch leadership and management o	f research and research		
	development in in Pharmacy P	Practice; and			
•		ently and take full responsibility for hi and be held accountable for the over-			
Mod	,	time - contact - It is expected fro	m students to complete a research		
	ect under supervision of a super				
Ass	essment methods	••			
acco	ording to the requirements of the	n full compliance of the requirement Academic rules of the NWU and Fa	nts of the degree) for examination culty rules.		
	essment criteria lents have mastered the outcom	es if they are able to:			
•	demonstrate advanced and cri	tical knowledge and high levels of th	eoretical understanding within the		
•	field of Pharmacy Practice;	o the theoretical knowledge and poli	ay debate in the field of Pharmacy		
•	Practice;				
•		questions within Pharmacy Practice			
•	ethical manner by using suitab Pharmacy Practice research;	It quantitative and/or qualitative rese le research methods, techniques	and procedures applicable to		
•		h results in a scientifically justifiable	way and compile a thesis that		
	meets international standards;	rch findings in writing and verbally in	a scientific and ethical way to any		
-	audience; and		a coloniano ana ornioar way to any		
•	act as an independent researc	h leader in Pharmacy Practice.			
Mod	ule Code: HPED971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10		
Title	: Thesis: Health Professions Ed	ucation			
	ule outcomes:		4		
•		Indidate should be able to demonstra ills regarding the field of health sci			
•		within the higher education environ			
•	As knowledgeable and professionals intellectuals independence and advanced research skills				
	through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Health Professions Education.				
•	The competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local, national and international contexts.				
•	,		g knowledge boundaries and		
	As innovative and critical thinkers the ability to question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Health Sciences with specific focus area of Health Professions Education				
•	The competence to deal with the field of Health Profession	n complexity, lacunae and contrad	ictions in the knowledge base of		
•	Autonomous independent ju	dgements about information and c			
		e basis of independently generated			
•		state of research in Health Profess self-reflexivity and adaptability, wi			

implications of higher education research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.					
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - contact					
Assessment methods:					
Assessment methods: Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination					
according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.					
Assessment criteria:					
he student has mastered the outcomes when he/she can:					
Showcase intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and					
research methodologies to solve complex, unfamiliar and relevant problems in the field of Health					
Professions Education.					
Demonstrate competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within					
relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines					
Synthesise, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Health					
Sciences with specific focus in Health Professions Education and create responses to problems that					
expand or redefine existing knowledge.					
Analyse complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Health Professions					
Education.					
Generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound					
evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.					
Show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information					
and issues in Health Professions Education and the ability to compose research articles for publication and defend own research by submitting an article/s to peer-reviewed journals.					
Plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Health Professions Education.					
Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning and					
Analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs					
in South Africa, and relate to international contexts.					
Iodule code: MBWK971 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 10					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           itle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Item 1         Item 2         Item 2 <td< td=""></td<>					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ïtle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Iodule outcomes:					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Indule outcomes:         Indule has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         Indule outcomes:					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Indepth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised         Indepth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Indepth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Indepth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Independence         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Intellectual independence         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Independence         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Intellectual independence         Ind					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Independence         Indule has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Indepth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.         intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movement Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge band research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge band research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movement Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           Title: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge band research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge band research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movement Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and practices in the field of Human Movement Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indolule outcomes:         Indolule o					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indolule outcomes:         Indoluce o					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indolule outcomes:         Indolucoutcomes:         Indolucoutco					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Infer the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria           show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.           understanding of own thesis to defend their research against specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic, professional and occupational discourse.           research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule out					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule out					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           iitle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.         intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria           show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.           understanding of own thesis to defend their research against specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic, professional and occupational discourse.           research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.           high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts. </td					
Indule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           ittle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           Ifter the module has been completed, the student should be able to demonstrate:         depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.           intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria           show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.           understanding of own thesis to defend their research against specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic, professional and occupational discourse.           research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.           high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and ad					
Iodule code: MBWK971         Semester 1 and 2         NQF-Level: 10           iitle: Thesis: Human Movement Science         Indule outcomes:         Indule outcomes:           depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Human Movement science.         intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and practices in the field of Human Movements Science and deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science.           autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria           show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.           understanding of own thesis to defend their research against specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic, professional and occupational discourse.           research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.           high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.					

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- Show critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Human Movement Science and /or across specialised or applied areas and an original contribution to the knowledge society in Human Movement Science;
- Show the application and development of intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Human Movement Science and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines;
- Show the ability to synthesize, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Human Movement Science and present responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge;
- Indicate the analyses of complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Human Movement Science;
- Indicate the ability to generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- Show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information and issues in a specific area;
- Defend own research thesis by means of an oral examination against specialist and non-specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic and professional or occupational discourse in the field of Human Movement Science;
- Plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Human Movement Science;
- Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning; and
   Analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research

needs in South Africa, relate and compare these issues to international contexts.					
Module code: MWKN971 Semester 1 and 2 NQF-Level: 10					
Title: Thesis: Social Work					

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialized area within the field of Social Work and /or across specialized or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Social Work.
- intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Social Work
- the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts.
- question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Social Work and existing knowledge.
- deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Social Work.
- autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- show mastery of the literature and state of research in the areas of Eco-systems and social development contexts.
- research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of
  research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the
  ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time and Part time.

## Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

#### Assessment criteria

- generate and display critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Social Work and /or across specialised or applied areas and make an original contribution to the knowledge society in Social Work;
- apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Social Work;
- and develop competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines;
- synthesis, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Social Work and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge;
- analyse complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Social Work;
- generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information and issues in a specific area of social work.

Module code: NUTD971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10
Title: Thesis: Dietetics		

#### Module outcomes:

Upon completion of this module the student should have:

- Depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Dietetics and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Dietetics.
- Intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Dietetics and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts
- Question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Dietetics and existing knowledge.
- Deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Dietetics
- Autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area.
- Research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes
   within complex and unpredictable contexts
- Demonstrate high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical
  implications of research, the determination of socially relevant I issues and research needs in South
  Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time - Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

#### Assessment criteria

- Generate and display critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Dietetics and /or across specialised or applied areas and make an original contribution to the knowledge society in Dietetics;
- Apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Dietetics and develop competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines;
- Synthesis, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Dietetics and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge;
- Analyse complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Dietetics;
- Generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- Show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information and issues;

	timise all aspects of research proces	sses within complex and			
unpredictable contexts in Dietetics;					
	Apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning; Analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs				
in South Africa, and relate and compare these issues to international contexts.					
Module code: NUTN971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10			
	Semester 1 and 2	NGF-Level. 10			
Title: Thesis: Nutrition Module outcomes:					
On completion of the module, the stud	dent should be able to demonstrate:				
	high levels of theoretical understand				
	and /or across specialised or applied				
knowledge and research metho	dvanced research skills through the dologies to the solution of complex, integrate and apply theoretical kno	unfamiliar problems in the field of			
<ul> <li>Deal with complexity, lacunae a</li> <li>Autonomous independent judge</li> </ul>	pundaries and practices in the field o nd contradictions in the knowledge b ments about information and conce	base of the field of Nutrition			
	of independently generated criteria.	22			
	and state of research in a specific are ald or across disciplines to optimise a				
within complex and unpredictab		an aspects of research processes			
	onsibility, self-reflexivity and adapta	bility, with respect to the ethical			
	termination of socially relevant issue				
	nese issues to international contexts				
Mode of delivery: Full time / Part	time – Contact.				
Assessment methods:	full compliance of the requirement	ts of the degree) for examination			
Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.					
Assessment criteria					
Students have mastered the outcome	s if they are able to:				
	owledge and high levels of theoretic				
	of Nutrition and /or across specialise	ed or applied areas and make an			
original contribution to the know	0, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,				
11,2	ndependence and advanced researc	, ,			
	the solution of complex, unfamiliar p				
	egrate and apply theoretical knowled ts as well as across disciplines;	ige and research indings within			
0	on existing knowledge boundaries ar	od practices in the field of Nutrition			
	ms that expand or redefine existing l				
	contradictions in the knowledge base				
,	Generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make				
	of independently generated criteria;				
<ul> <li>Show mastery of the literature b and issues;</li> </ul>	• Show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information				
,	timise all aspects of research proces on:	sses within complex and			
•	ty, self-reflexivity and adaptability in	own management of learning:			
<ul> <li>Analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs</li> </ul>					
in South Africa, and relate and compare these issues to international contexts.					
Module code: PHYS971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10			
Title: Thesis: Physiology					
Module outcomes:					
After the module has been completed, the student should:					
<ul> <li>Have depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and appaiding area within the field of Cardin geoular Development and (a parent of the complex and the</li></ul>					
specialized area within the field of Cardiovascular Physiology and /or across specialized or applied areas and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology.					
areas and expand or redefine e	xisting knowledge in the field of Card	ulovascular Physiology.			

- Intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts.
- Autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- Show mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area of Cardiovascular Physiology.
- Research leadership within a field of Cardiovascular Physiology or across disciplines to optimize all aspects of the research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- High levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of research in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time - Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

#### Assessment criteria

- generate and display critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialized area within the field of Cardiovascular Physiology and /or across specialized or applied areas and make an original contribution to the knowledge society in Cardiovascular Physiology;
- apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Cardiovascular Physiology;
- and develop competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines in Cardiovascular Physiology;
- generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information
  and issues in a specific area of the Cardiovascular Physiology;
- plan, resource, manage and optimize all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Cardiovascular Physiology;
- apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning; and
- analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, relate and compare these issues to international contexts.

Module code: PSYC971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10			
Title: Thesis: Psychology					
Module outcomes:					
After the completion of the module t	the student should be able to:				
<ul> <li>and specialised area within the expand or redefine existing kn</li> <li>intellectual independence and knowledge and research meth</li> <li>the competence to integrate a</li> </ul>	e field of Psychology and /or across nowledge in the field of Psychology. I advanced research skills through th	he ability to apply sophisticated x problems in the field of Psychology			
8	<ul> <li>global contexts.</li> <li>ability to question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Psychology.</li> </ul>				
	, lacunae and contradictions in the kr				
	gements about information and conc s of independently generated criteria				
mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area in Psychology.					
<ul> <li>research leadership within a fi within complex and unpredicta</li> </ul>	ield or across disciplines to optimise able contexts.	all aspects of research processes			
	elf-reflexivity and adaptability, with re				

- research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the ability to relate these issues to international contexts.
- Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time Contact / Distance.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

#### Assessment criteria

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

- depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex, socially relevant
  and specialised area within the field of Psychology and /or across specialised or applied areas and
  expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Psychology;
- intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex problems in the field of Psychology;
- the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts;
- ability to question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Psychology;
- ability to deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Psychology;
- autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area in Psychology;
- research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts;
- high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of
  research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the
  ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

Module code: PSYP971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10
Title: Thesis: Positive Psychology		

#### Module outcomes:

After the completion of the module the student should be able to demonstrate:

- depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex, socially relevant
  and specialised area within the field of Health Sciences and /or across specialised or applied areas
  and expand or redefine existing knowledge in the field of Positive Psychology.
- intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex problems in the field of Positive Psychology.
- the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts.
- The competence to question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Health Sciences with specific focus area of Positive Psychology.
- the competence ability to deal with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Positive Psychology.
- autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.
- mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area in Positive Psychology.
- research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts.
- high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of
  research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the
  ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

#### Mode of delivery: Full time / Part time

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

#### Assessment criteria

Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:

 Generate and display critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Health Sciences and /or across specialised or applied areas and make an original contribution to the knowledge society in Positive Psychology.

-				
•	Apply and develop intellectual ind and research methodologies to the		rch skills, sophisticated knowledge problems in the field of Positive	
	Psychology.			
•	Develop competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines.			
	0	•	and practices in the field of Health	
			sponses to problems that expand or	
	redefine existing knowledge.	, ,,		
•	Analyse complex lacunae and co	ntradictions in the knowledge bas	se of the field of Positive	
	Psychology.			
	, .,	te information and concepts at hi	ghly abstract levels and make sound	
	evaluations on the basis of indep	endently generated criteria.		
•	Show mastery of the literature by	producing original insights into r	new and complex ideas, information	
	and issues in Positive Psychology	<i>/</i> .		
•	Plan, resource, manage and optir	mise all aspects of research proc	esses within complex and	
	unpredictable contexts in Positive			
•	11, 0 1 ,	, , , ,	n own management of learning and	
			elevant issues and research needs	
	in South Africa, and relate to inter			
	ule code: RKKX971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10	
	Thesis: Recreation Science			
	ule outcomes: completion of the module, the stude	ant should be able to demonstrate	o.	
0110	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		nding in a complex and specialised	
•			sed or applied areas and expand or	
	redefine existing knowledge in the			
•	intellectual independence and ac		he ability to apply sophisticated	
			k, unfamiliar problems in the field of	
			eoretical knowledge and research	
			wledge boundaries and practices in	
	the field of Recreation Science ar base of the field of Recreation Sc		and contradictions in the knowledge	
	autonomous independent judgem		opts at highly abstract loyals and	
•	make evaluations on the basis of			
	show mastery of the literature and			
•	,		ialist and non-specialist audiences	
	using the full resources of an aca			
•			all aspects of research processes	
	within complex and unpredictable			
•			espect to the ethical implications of	
	research, the determination of so		ch needs in South Africa, and the	
Moo	ability to relate these issues to international contexts.  Mode of delivery: Full time/contact. This programme is 100% research.			
	Assessment methods:			
Sub	mission of a research thesis (in f	ull compliance of the requireme	ents of the degree) for examination	
acco	according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.			
Assessment criteria				
Stuc	<ul> <li>Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to demonstrate:</li> <li>critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area</li> </ul>			
•				
	within the field of Recreation Scie	•		
	original contribution to the knowle	• ,		
•		<ul> <li>intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge and research</li> </ul>		
1				
	methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Recreation Science and assess competence in integrated and applied theoretical knowledge and research findings within			
	assess competence in integrated	complex, unfamiliar problems in t and applied theoretical knowled	he field of Recreation Science and	
	assess competence in integrated relevant local and global contexts	complex, unfamiliar problems in t and applied theoretical knowled as well as across disciplines;	he field of Recreation Science and ge and research findings within	
	assess competence in integrated relevant local and global contexts	complex, unfamiliar problems in t and applied theoretical knowled as well as across disciplines; on existing knowledge boundarie	he field of Recreation Science and ge and research findings within es and practices in the field of	

•					
•	Science; generate, synthesize and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound				
	evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;				
•	mastery of the literature with the production of original insights into new and complex ideas, information and issues in a specific area;				
•		means of an oral examination again	st specialist and non-specialist		
	audiences using the full resource field of Recreation Science;	es of an academic and professiona	l or occupational discourse in the		
•	plan, resource, manage and opt	timise all aspects of research proce	sses within complex and		
	unpredictable contexts in Recre	ation Science;			
•		-reflexivity and adaptability in own r	0		
•			earch needs in South Africa, related		
Max	and compared to the internation		NOE Lough 40		
		Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10		
	: Thesis: Transdisciplinary Health Iule outcomes:	Sciences			
		odule, the candidate should be able	to demonstrate:		
•	a grasp of the body of knowledg				
•			literature review and to draw valid,		
	reliable and relevant conclusion				
•	knowledge and critical understance	anding of national and internationa	I population trends and community		
•	to evaluate these trends and n South Africa and globally;	eeds with special focus on integra	ted transdisciplinary health both in		
•			appropriate research methods and		
		and formulate complex real-world re	esearch problem(s) in the domain of		
	transdisciplinary health;	and in writing, substantial ideas;			
		he research effectively and ethically	in a protocol and coherent thesis		
•		ipate in and contribute to scholarly t			
•	the ability to compose research				
Mod	le of delivery: Full time / part tim	e. Research under guidance of a p	romoter.		
	essment methods:				
	Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.				
	essment criteria				
The	outcomes have been mastered w		f the study in the form of an arel		
•	presentation of the protocol;	within 6 months after the onset o	f the study in the form of an oral		
•			the research entity and the ethics		
	committee of the Faculty of Health Sciences within 6 months after registration;				
•	participate in and meaningfully reflect on the progress of the study in monthly meetings with the				
	supervisor/s; participate in scheduled transdisciplinary group debates;				
•			he understanding of an integrated		
	transdisciplinary approach to health and well-being;				
•	successfully defend the results of the thesis to a team of specialist and non-specialist audience;				
•	<ul> <li>successfully pass the final evaluation of the thesis by a team of internal and external examiners;</li> <li>submit an article/s to peer reviewed journal/s.</li> </ul>				
Mod	lule code: VERB971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10		
	: Thesis: Consumer Science	Geniester i and Z	Nat-Level. IV		
	lule outcomes:				
		dent should be able to demonstrate	and or deal with:		
•	depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised				
	area within the field of Consumer Sciences and /or across specialised or applied areas and expand or				
	redefine existing knowledge in the field of Consumer Sciences;				

•	intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated
	knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of
	Consumer Sciences and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research
	findings within local and global contexts;

- autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area within Consumer Sciences;
- research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes
   within complex and unpredictable contexts; and
- high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of
  research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the
  ability to relate these issues to international contexts;
- questioning existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Consumer Sciences and existing knowledge;
- complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Consumer Sciences.

**Mode of delivery**: Full time/ part time – Contact.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

#### Assessment criteria

- generate and display critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Consumer Sciences and /or across specialised or applied areas and make an original contribution to the knowledge society in Consumer Sciences;
- apply and develop intellectual independence and advanced research skills, sophisticated knowledge
  and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Consumer
  Sciences and develop competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research
  findings within relevant local and global contexts as well as across disciplines;
- synthesis, evaluate and question existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Consumer Sciences and create responses to problems that expand or redefine existing knowledge;
- analyse complex lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Consumer Sciences;
- generate, synthesise and evaluate information and concepts at highly abstract levels and make sound evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- show mastery of the literature by producing original insights into new and complex ideas, information and issues;
- plan, resource, manage and optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts in Consumer Sciences;
- apply high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability in own management of learning;
- analyse and evaluate ethical implications of research on socially relevant issues and research needs
   in South Africa; and
- relate and compare these issues to international contexts.

Module code: VPVV971	Semester 1 and 2	NQF-Level: 10			
Title: Thesis: Nursing Science	Title: Thesis: Nursing Science				
Module outcomes:					
On completion of the module, the student should be able to demonstrate:					
depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised					

- area within the field of Nursing and /or across specialised or applied areas and expanding or redefining of existing knowledge in the field of Nursing.
- intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Nursing and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts
- questioning of existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Nursing and existing knowledge.
- dealing with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Nursing.
- autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and making evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria.

- mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area in Nursing.
- preparation of thesis to submit their research for evaluation by specialist audiences using the full
  resources of an academic, professional and occupational discourse.

**Mode of delivery**: Full time / part time. Research under guidance of a study leader supported by research committee.

#### Assessment methods:

Submission of a research thesis (in full compliance of the requirements of the degree) for examination according to the requirements of the Academic rules of the NWU and Faculty rules.

## Assessment criteria

- Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to:
- depth of critical knowledge and high levels of theoretical understanding in a complex and specialised area within the field of Nursing and /or across specialised or applied areas and expanding or redefining of existing knowledge in the field of Nursing;
- intellectual independence and advanced research skills through the ability to apply sophisticated knowledge and research methodologies to the solution of complex, unfamiliar problems in the field of Nursing and the competence to integrate and apply theoretical knowledge and research findings within local and global contexts;
- questioning of existing knowledge boundaries and practices in the field of Nursing and existing knowledge;
- dealing with complexity, lacunae and contradictions in the knowledge base of the field of Nursing;
- autonomous independent judgements about information and concepts at highly abstract levels and making evaluations on the basis of independently generated criteria;
- mastery of the literature and state of research in a specific area in Nursing;
- preparation of thesis to submit their research for evaluation by specialist audiences using the full resources of an academic, professional and occupational discourse;
- research leadership within a field or across disciplines to optimise all aspects of research processes within complex and unpredictable contexts;
- high levels of responsibility, self-reflexivity and adaptability, with respect to the ethical implications of
  research, the determination of socially relevant issues and research needs in South Africa, and the
  ability to relate these issues to international contexts.

# HSC.3 LIST OF MODULES

## HSC.3.1 CENTRE FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
HPED871	Dissertation: Health Professions Education	180
HPED971	Thesis: Health Professions Education	360

## HSC.3.2 PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, SPORT AND RECREATION (PhASRec)

MBWM871	Dissertation: Human Movement Sciences	180
RKKV871	Dissertation: Recreation Sciences	180
MBWK971	Thesis: Human Movement Science	360
RKKX971	Thesis: Recreation Sciences	360

## HSC.3.3 SCHOOL OF PSYCHOSOCIAL HEALTH

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MWKC876	Adoption as a Specialization	28

MWKC877	Alternative Care Models & Strategies	20
	ç	
MWKF885	General Child Assessment	22
MWKF886	Sexual and Physical Abuse	22
MWKF887	Legislation, report writing and the social worker as expert in criminal- and children court	24
MWKF888	Trauma assessment and investigating process	22
MWKK878	Contemporary Child Protection - Practice And Policies	20
MWKK879	Assessment & Intervention of Vulnerable Children	22
PSYC874	Critical Research Skills	16
PSYC875	Quantitative Research Methods	16
PSYC876	Qualitative Research Methods	16
PSYC879	Child- and adolescent pathology and Therapy	20
PSYC880	Theory of Psychological Intervention	20
PSYC883	Ethics, Psychodiagnostics and Practical work	20
PSYC884	Applied Psychology and Community Interventions	20
PSYC885	Psychopharmacology, Neuropsychology and advanced Psychopathology in Clinical Psychology	20
PSYC886	Project Management	16
PSYC887	Psychometrics and applied Psychological assessment	16
PSYC888	Community Psychology	10
PSYC889	Cognitive Psychology	10
PSYV879	Child- and adolescent pathology and Therapy	20
PSYV880	Theory of Psychological Intervention in Counselling Psychology	20
PSYV885	Psychopharmacology, Neuropsychology and advanced Psychopathology in Counselling Psychology	20

# HSC.3.4 AFRICA UNIT FOR TRANSDISCIPLINARY HEALTH RESEARCH (AUTHER)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
GRTL813	Mini-dissertation: Gerontology	100
GRTL814	Population ageing and policies	16
GRTL815	Bio-medical and social theories	16
GRTL816	Quality of life and well-being of older persons	8
GRTL817	Gerontological interventions	8
PSYP873	Research Mini-dissertation in Positive Psychology	60
PSYP874	Introduction to Positive Psychology	24
PSYP875	Research methods in Positive Psychology	24
PSYP876	Assessment and Basics of Interventions	24

PSYP877	Applications in Positive Psychology	24
PSYP878	Advanced Positive Psychology	24
PSYP971	Thesis: Positive Psychology	360
TDHP811	Research methodology	16
TDHP812	Transdisciplinary health promotion	16
TDHP872	Dissertation: Transdisciplinary health promotion	148
TDHP971	Thesis: Transdisciplinary Health Sciences	360
VERW871	Dissertation: Consumer Sciences	180
VERB971	Thesis: Consumer Sciences	360

## HSC.3.5 COMMUNITY PSYCHOSOCIAL RESEARCH (COMPRES)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
MWKC873	Research Theory and mini-dissertation	90
MWKN971	Thesis: Social Work	360
MSWR871	Dissertation Social Work	180
PSYC871	Dissertation: Psychology	180
PSYD872	Mini-dissertation: Research Psychology	100
PSYK872	Research Theory and dissertation in Clinical Psychology	100
PSYV872	Research theory and dissertation in Counselling Psychology	100
PSYC971	Thesis: Psychology	360

## HSC.3.6 OCCUPATIONAL HYGIENE AND HEALTH RESEARCH INITIATIVE (OHHRI)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FLGX873	Mini-Dissertation: Occupational Hygiene	96
FLGX884	Occupational Hygiene Monitoring B	24
FLGX878	Personal Protection Equipment and Radiation	20
FLGX888	Occupational Hygiene Legislation	20
FLGX889	Vibration, Thermal Environment and Ergonomic Factors	20
BHIG971	Thesis: Occupational Hygiene	360

## HSC.3.7 CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE FOR NUTRITION (CEN)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
NUTA811*	Evidence-based data interpretation	32
NUTC821	Nutrition support in critical care	32

NUTE811*	Nutritional Epidemiology	32
NUTP821*	Public Health Nutrition	32
NUTG874*	Molecular Nutrition	32
NUTS877*	Sport Nutrition	32
NUTM872	Dissertation: Dietetics/ Nutrition	96
NUTN871	Dissertation: Nutrition	180
NUTT811	Nutrition support of the paediatric patient	32
NUTD971	Thesis: Dietetics	360
NUTN971	Thesis: Nutrition	360

## HSC.3.8 HYPERTENSION IN AFRICA RESEARCH TEAM (HART)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PHYS871	Dissertation: Cardiovascular Physiology	180
PHYS971	Thesis: Physiology	360

## HSC.3.9 SCHOOL OF PHARMACY

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PHPP811	Research methodology, biostatistics and evidence-based practice for health professionals	16
PHPP812	Adverse drug reactions and drug-related problems	16
PHPP813	Health systems and Policy	16
PHPP821	Advanced drug utilization review and pharmacoepidemiology	16
PHPP822	Pharmacovigilance	16
PHPP823	Pharmaceutical and Health economics	16
PHPP824	Governance in pharmaceutical systems	16
PHPP825	Pharmaceutical public healthcare Governance	16

# HSC.3.10 MEDICINE USAGE IN SOUTH AFRICA (MUSA)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
PHPP872	Dissertation	116
FPKG971	Thesis: Pharmacy Practice	360

# HSC.3.11 CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE FOR PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES (Pharmacen)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FCHG871	Dissertation: Pharmaceutical Chemistry	180
FKLG871	Dissertation: Pharmacology	180
FMSG871	Dissertation: Pharmaceutics	180
FCHG971	Thesis: Pharmaceutical Chemistry	360
FKLG971	Thesis: Pharmacology	360
FMSG971	Thesis: Pharmaceutics	360

## HSC.3.12 DST/NWU PRECLINICAL DRUG DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM (PCDDP)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
FMWG871	Dissertation: Pharmaceutical Sciences	180
FMWG971	Thesis: Pharmaceutical Sciences	360

## HSC.3.13 SCHOOL OF NURSING

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VPEK874	Clinical Psychiatric Nursing sciences	32
VPEK875	Psychiatric Nursing skills and methods	32
VPEK876	Psychiatric Nursing practice, leadership and consultation	32
VPEP884	Psychiatric Nursing practical	48
VPKN874	Research Methodology	32

# HSC.3.14 QUALITY IN NURSING AND MIDWIFERY (NUMIQ)

Module code	Descriptive name	Credits
VPES873	Mini-dissertation: Psychiatric Nursing Science	112
VPVV872	Dissertation: Nursing Science	148
VPVV971	Thesis: Nursing Science	360